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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSICN
Washington, D.C. 2054%

FORM 10-K

|¥X{ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT CF 1934

For the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2002
or

| | TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d} OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Ccmmission File Number: 1-11718

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

MARYLAND 36-~-3857664
(5tate or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
incorporation or organization)

TWO NORTH RIVERSIDE PLAZA, SUITE 800, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60606
(Address of principal executive offices) {(Zip Code)

{312) 279-1400
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code}

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Common Stock, $.01 Par Value The New York Stock Exchange
(Title of Class) " (Name of exchange on which registered)

Securities registered pursuant to Secticn 12({g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (l) has filed all reports required
to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during
the preceding 12 months {or for such sheorter pericd that the Registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
regquirements for the past 90 days. Yes [X| No | |

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer (as
defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes ]X| No | |

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant teo Item 405
of Regulation S-K is not ceontained herein, and will not be contained, to the
best of the Registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information
statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-X or any
amendment to this Form 10-K. | |

The aggregate market value of voting stock held by nonaffiliates was
approximately $571.5 million as cf February 28, 2003 based upon the closing
price of $29.04 on such date using beneficial ownership of stock rules adopted
pursuant to Section 13 of the Securities Exchange &Act of 1934 to exclude voting
stock owned by Directors and Officers, some of whom may not be held to be
affiliates upon judicial determination.

At March 24, 2003, 22,223,647 shares of the Registrant's
Commeon Stock were outstanding.

DOCUMENTS INCORPCRATED BY REFERENCE:
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Part III incorporates by reference the Registrant's Proxy Statement relating to
the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be May 7, 2003.
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ITEM i. BUSINESS

THE COMPANY
GENERAL

Manufactured Home Communities, Inc., together with MAC Operating Limited
Partnership (the "Operating Partnership") and other consolidated subsidiaries
("Subsidiaries™), are referred to herein as the "Company", "MHC", "we", "us",
and "our". The Company is a fully integrated company that owns and operates
manufactured home communities ("Communities"™) and recreaticnal vehicle resorts
("Reseorts™) (collectively known as "Properties™}. The Company was formed to
continue the property operations, business objectives and acquisition strategies
of an entity that had owned and operated Communities since 19639. As of December
31, 2002, we owned or had an ownership interest in a portfolio of 142
Communities and Resorts located throughout the United States containing 51,582
residential sites. Our Properties are located in 21 states (with the number of
Properties in each state shown parenthetically) - Florida {51), Califormia (25),
Arizona (19), Colorado (10), Delaware (7), Nevada (5), Oregon (4), Indiana (3),
Illinois (2), Iowa {2), New York (2), Texas (2}, Utah {2), Pennsylvania (1),
Maryland (1), Montana (1)}, New Mexico (1), Michigan (1), Virginia (1), West
Vvirginia (1), and Washington (1).

Communities are residential developments designed and improved for the
placement of detached, single-family manufactured homes that are produced
off-site and installed and set on residential sites ("Site Set™) within the
Community. The owner of each home leases the site on which it is located. Modern
Communities are similar to typical residentlial subdivisions, containing
centralized entrances, paved streets, curbs and gutters and parkways. In
addition, these Communities often provide a clubhouse for social activities and
recreation and other amenities, which may include swimming pools, shuffleboard
courts, tennis courts, laundry facilities and cable television service., In some
cases, utilities are provided or arranged for by the cwner of the Community;
otherwise, the resident contracts for the utility directly. Some Communities
provide water and sewer service through municipal or regulated utilities, while
others provide these services to residents from on-site facilities. Each
Community is generally designed to attract, and is marketed to, cne of two types
of residents - 1) retirees and empty-nesters or Z) families and first-time
homeowners. We believe both types of Communities are attractive investments and
focus on owning Communities in or near large metropolitan markets and retirement
destinations.

Resorts are similar to Communities in their overall design and the
amenities they provide. However, our Resorts include sites designed to
accommodate Site Set homes, park model homes, luxury motorccaches and a variety
of recreational vehicles. Qur Resorts are marketed to attract residents seeking
a second home or vacation home as well as those seeking a long-term or full
season recreational vehicle site. A majority of our Resort residents own homes
in the Resort and/or lease the site annually or for a full season {(six menths or
longer) .

We have approximately 1,000 full-time employees dedicated to carrying out
our operating philosophy and strategies of value enhancement and service to
residents. The operations of each Property are coordinated by an con-site team of
employees that typically includes a manager or two-person management team,
clerical and maintenance workers, each of whom work to provide maintenance and
care of the Properties. Direct supervision of on-site management is the
responsibility of our regional vice presidents and regional and district
managers. These individuals have significant experience in addressing the needs
of residents and in finding or creating innovative approaches to maximize value
and increase cash flow from property operations. Complementing this field
management staff are approximately 60 corporate employees whe assist on-site
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management in all property functions.
FORMATION OF THE COMPANY

The Company, formed in March 1993, is a Maryland corporation which has
elected to be taxed as a real estate investment trust ("REIT"). The Company
generally will not be subject to Federal income tax to the extent it distributes
100% of its REIT taxable income to its stockholders. REITs are subject to a
number of organizational and operational requirements. If the Company fails to
qualify as a REIT, its income is taxable at regular corporate rates. Even if the
Company qualifies for taxation as a REIT, the Company is subject to certain
state and local taxes on its income and property and Federal income and excise
taxes on its undistributed income.

The operations of the Company are conducted primarily through the
Cperating Partnership. The Company contributed the proceeds from its initial
public offering and subsequent offerings te the Operating Partnership for a
general partnership interest. The financial results of the Operating Partnership
and the Subsidiaries are consolidated in the Company's consolidated financial
statements. In addition, since certain activities, if performed by the Company,
may not be qualifying REIT activities under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (the "Code")}, the Ccmpany has formed taxable REIT subsidiaries as
defined in the Code to engage in such activities. Realty Systems, Inc. ({("RSI™)
is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company that, decing business

3

as Carefree Sales, is engaged in the business of purchasing, selling and leasing
manufactured homes that are located or will be located in Properties owned and
managed by the Company. Carefree Sales also procvides brokerage services to
residents at such Properties. Typically, residents move from a Community but do
not relocate their homes. Carefree Sales may provide brokerage services, in
competition with other lccal brokers, by sesking buyers for the homes. Carefree
Sales also leases homes to prospective residents with the expectation that the
tenant eventually will purchase the home. Community Systems, Inc. ("CSI") leases
from the Operating Partnership certain real property within or adjacent to
certain Properties consisting of golf courses, pro shops, and restaurants.

BUSINESS OBJECTIVES AND CPERATING STRATEGIES

Qur strategy seeks to maximize both current income and long-term growth in
income. We focus on Properties that have strong cash flow and we expect to hold
such Properties for long-term investment and capital appreciation. In
determining cash flow potential, we evaluate our ability to attract and retain
high quality residents in our Properties who take pride in their Preperty and in
their home. These business objectives and their implementation are determined by
our Board of Directors and may be changed at any time. Our investment and
operating approach includes:

- Providing consistently high levels of services and amenities in
attractive surroundings to foster a strong sense of community and
pride of home ownership:

- Efficiently managing the Properties to increase operating margins by
contrclling expenses, increasing occupancy and maintaining
competitive market rents;

- Increasing income and property values by continuing the strategic
expansion and, where appropriate, renovation of the Properties:

- Utilizing management information systems to evaluate potential
acqguisitions, identify and track competing properties and monitor
resident satisfaction; and
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- Selectively acquiring Properties that have potential for long-term
cash flow growth and to create property concentrations in and around
major metropolitan areas and retirement destinations to capitalize
on operating synergies and incremental efficiencies.

We are committed to enhancing our reputation as the most respected brand
name in the industry. Our strategy is to own and operate the highest quality
Properties in sought-after locations near both urban areas and retirement
destinations across the United States. The focus is on creating an attractive
residential environment for homeowners by providing a well-maintained,
comfortable Property with a variety of organized recreational and social
activities and superior amenities. In addition, we regularly conduct evaluations
of the cost of housing in the market places in which our Properties are located
as well as survey rental rates of competing Communities and Resorts. From time
to time we alsc conduct satisfaction surveys of our residents to determine the
factors they ceonsider most important in choosing a Property.

FUTURE ACQUISITICNS

Over the last seven years our portfolio of Properties has grown by 73
Properties. We continually review the Properties in our portfolio to ensure they
fit ocur business objectives. Over the last 3 years, through the acquisition or
sale of 44 Properties, we have redeployed capital to markets we believe have
greater long-term potential. We believe that opportunities for Property
acquisitions are still available and in general consclidation within the
industry will continue (see - The Industry - Industry Consolidation). However,
we also believe that many transactions cccurring in the private marketplace are
at wvaluations that would prevent a reascnable return con the invested capital.
When investing capital we consider all potential uses of the capital including
repurchases of our stock. As a result, during 1999 and 2000 we implemented our
stock repurchase program and cur Board of Directors continues to review the
conditions under which we will repurchase our stock. These conditions include,
but are not limited to, market price, balance sheet flexibility, other
opportunities and capital requirements. {(For more information on the Company's
stock repurchase program see Note 4 to the accompanying financial statements.)
Increasing acceptability of and demand for Site Set homes and continued
constraints on development of new Properties continue to add to their
attractiveness as an investment. We believe we have a competitive advantage in
the acgquisiticon of new Properties due to cur experienced management, significant
presence in major real estate markets and substantial capital resources. We are
actively seeking to acquire additional Communities and Resorts and are engaged
in various stages of negotiations relating to the possible acquisition of a
number of Properties.

4

We anticipate that newly acquired Properties will be located in the United
States. We utilize market infermation systems to identify and evaluate
acquisition opportunities, including a market database to review the primary
economic indicators of the warious locations in which we expect to expand our
operations. Acquisitiens will be financed from the most appropriate sources of
capital, which may include undistributed funds from operations, issuance of
additional equity securities, sales of investments, collateralized and
uncollateralized borrowings and issuance of debt securities. In addition, the
Cperating Partnership may issue units of limited partnership interest ("CP
Units") to finance acquisitions. We believe that an ownership structure which
includes the Operating Partnership will permit us to acgquire additional
Communities and Resorts in transactions that may defer all or a portion of the
sellers’ tax consegquences.

When evaluating potential acquisitions, we will consider such factors as:

- the replacement cost of the Property,
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- the geographic area and type of Property,
- the location, construction guality, condition and design of the Property,

- the current and projected cash flow of the Property and the ability to
increase cash flow,

- the potential for capital appreciation of the Property,
- the terms of tenant leases, including the potential for rent increases,

- the potential for sconomic growth and the tax and regulatory environment
of the community in which the Property is located,

- the potential for expansion of the physical layout of the Property and the
nunber of sites,

- the occupancy and demand by residents for Properties of a similar type in
the vicinity and the residents' profile,

- the prospects for liquidity threough sale, financing or refinancing of the
Property,

- the competiticn from existing Properties and the potential for the
construction of new Properties in the area.

We expect to purchase Properties with physical and market characteristics
similar to the Properties in our current portfolioc.

PROPERTY EXPANSIONS

Several of our Properties have available land for expanding the number of
sites available to be leased to residents. Development of these sites
("Expansion Sites") is predicated by leccal market conditions and permitted by
zoning and other applicable laws. When justified, development of Expansion Sites
allows us to leverage existing facilities and amenities to increase the income
generated from the Properties. Where appropriate, facilities and amenities may
be upgraded or added to certain Properties in order to make those Properties
more attractive in theilr markets. Qur acquisition philosophy has included the
desire to own Properties with potential Expansion Site development, and we have
been successful in acquiring a number of such Properties. Several examples of
these Properties include the 1993 acquisition of The Heritage with potential
development of approximately 288 Expansion Sites, the 1994 acquisition of Bulow
Village with potential development of approximately 725 Expansion Sites, the
1997 acquisition of Golf Vista Estates with potential development of
approximately 88 Expansion Sites, the 1999 acguisition of Coquina Crossing with
potential development of approximately 393 Expansion Sites, and the 2001
acquisitions of Grand Island and The Lakes at Countrywood with combined
potential Expansion Sites of 224 sites.

Of cur 142 Properties, ten may be expanded consistent with existing zoning
regulations. In 2003, we expect to develcp an additional 130 Expansion Sites
within 3 of these Properties. As of December 31, 2002, we had approximately 753
Expansion Sites available for occupancy in 25 of the Properties. We filled 154
Expansion Sites in 2002 and expect to fill an additional 150 to 200 Expansion
Sites in Z2003.

LEASES

At our Communities a typical lease entered into between the resident and
the Company for the rental of a site is for a month-to-month or year-to-year
term, renewable upon the consent of both parties or, in some instances, as
provided by statute. These leases are cancelable, depending on applicable law,
for non-payment of rent, violation of Community rules and regulations or other
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specified defaults. Non-cancelable long~term leases, with remaining terms
ranging up to ten years, are in effect at certain sites within 25 of the
Cormunities. Some of these leases are subject to rental rate increases based on
the Consumer Price Index ("CPI"), in some instances taking into consideration
certain floors and ceilings and allowing for pass-throughs of certain items such
as real estate taxes, utility expenses and capital expenditures. Generally,
market rate adjustments are made on an annual basis.

REGULATIONS AND INSURANCE

General. Qur Properties are subject to varicus laws, ordinances and
regqulations, including regulations relating to recreational facilities such as
swimming pools, clubhouses and other common areas. We believe that each Property
has the necessary permits and approvals to operate.

5

Rent Control Legislation. At certain of our Communities, state and local
rent control laws, principally in California, limit our ability to increase
rents and to recover increases in operating expenses and the costs of capital
improvements. Enactment of such laws has been considered from time to time in
other jurisdictions. We presently expect to continue to maintain Ceommunities,
and may purchase additional Communities, in markets that are either subject to
rent control or in which rent-limiting legislation exists or may be enacted. For
example, Florida has enacted a law that generally provides that rental increases
must be reasonable. Also, certain jurisdictions in California in which we own
Communities limit rent increases to changes in the CPI or some percentage
thereof. As part of our effort to realize the value of our Properties subject to
restrictive regulation, we have initiated lawsuits against several
municipalities imposing such regulation in an attempt to balance the interests
of our shareholders with the interests of our residents

Insurance. We believe that the Properties are covered by adequate fire,
flood, property, earthquake and business interruption insurance (where
appropriate) provided by reputable companies and with commercially reasonable
deductibles and limits. Due to the lack of available commercially reascnable
coverage, we are self-insured for terrorist incidents, except at certain
Properties where terrorist insurance coverage is required by debt covenants. We
believe our insurance coverage 1is adequate based on our assessment of the risks
to be insured, the probability of loss and the relative cost of available
coverage., We have obtained title insurance insuring title te the Properties in
an aggregate amecunt which we believe to be adequate.

INDUSTRY
THE INDUSTRY

We believe that mcdern Properties similar to ours provide an opportunity
for increased cash flows and appreciaticn in value. These may be achieved
through increases 1n occupancy rates and rents, as well as expense centreols,
expansion of existing Properties and opportunistic acguisitions, for the
following industry specific reasons:

- Barriers to Entry: We believe that the supply of new Properties will
be constrained due to barriers to entry into the industry. The most
significant barrier has been the difficulty in securing zoning fram
local authorities. This has been the result of (i) the public's
histeorically poor perception of the industry, and {(ii) the fact that
Prcperties generate less tax revenue because the homes are treated
as personal property (a benefit te the home owner) rather than real
property. Ancther factor that creates substantial barriers to entry
is the length of time between investment in a Community's
development and the attainment of stabilized occupancy and the
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generation of revenues. The initial development of the
infrastructure may take up to two or three years. Once the Community
is ready for cccupancy, it may be difficult to attract residents to
an empty Community. Substantial occupancy levels may take several
years to achieve,

- Industry Consolidation: According to an industry analyst's industry
report, there are approximately 50,000 Communities in the United
States, and approximately 6.5% or 3,250 of the Communities have more
than 200 sites and would be considered "investment-grade™
properties. The five public REITs that own Communities own
approximately 531 or about 16% of the "investment-grade”
Communities. In addition, based on a report prepared by one analyst,
the top 150 cowners of Communities own approximately 69% of the
"investment-grade” assets. We believe that this relatively high
degree of fragmentation in the industry provides us, as a national
organization with experienced management and substantial financial
resources, the opportunity to purchase additional Communities.

- Stable Tenant Base: We believe that Communities tend to achieve and
maintain a stable rate of occupancy due to the following factors:
(i) residents own their own homes, (ii) Communities tend to foster a
sense of community as a result of amenities such as clubhouses,
recreational and social activities and (ili) since moving a Site Set
home from one Community to another involves substantial cost and
effort, residents often sell their hcme in-place (similar to
site-built residential housing} with no interruption of rental
payments.

SITE SET HCUSING

Based on the currvent growth in the number of individuals living in Site
Set homes, we believe that Site Set homes are increasingly viewed by the public
as an attractive and econcmical form of housing.

We believe that the growing popularity of Site Set housing is primarily
the result of the following factors:

- Importance of Home Ownership. According to the Fannie Mae Z001 Natiocnal
Housing Survey ("FNMA Survey") renters' desire to own a home continues to
be a top priority.

6

- Affordability. For a significant number of people, Site Set housing
represents the only means of achieving home ownership. In addition, the
total cost of housing in a Property (home cost, site rent and related
occupancy costs) is competitive with and often lower than the total cost
of alternative housing, such as apartments and condominiums, and generally
substantially lower than "stick-built" residential alternatives.

- Lifestyle Choice. As the average age of the United States population has
increased, Site Set housing has become an increasingly popular housing
alternative for retirement and "empty nest” living. According tec the FNMA
Survey, the baby-boom generaticn - the 80 million people born between 1945
and 1964 - will constitute 18% of the U.S. population within the next 30
years and more than 32 million will reach age 55 within the next ten
years. Among those individuals who are nearing retirement (age 40 to 54),
approximately 33% plan on moving upon retirement. We believe that Site Set
housing is especially attractive to such individuals when located within a
Property that offers an appealing amenity package, close proximity te
local services, sccial activities, low maintenance and a secure
environment .
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- Construction Quality. Since 1976, all Site Set housing has been required
to meet stringent Federal standards, resulting in significant increases in
the quality of the industry's product. The Department of Housing and Urban
Development's standards for Site Set housing construction guality are the
only Federally regulated standards governing housing quality of any type
in the United States. Site 8Set homes produced since 1976 have received a
"red and silver" government seal certifying that they were built in
compliance with the Federal code. The code regulates Site Set home design
and construction, strength and durability, fire resistance and energy
efficiency, and the installation and performance of heating, plumbing, air
conditioning, thermal and electrical systems. In newer homes, top grade
lumber and dry wall materials are common. Also, manufacturers are required
to follow the same fire codes as builders of site-~built structures.

- Comparability to Site-Built Homes. The Site Set hcusing industry has
experienced a trend towards multi-section homes. Many modern Site Set
homes are longer {(up to 80 feet compared to 50 feet in the 1960's) and
wider than earlier models. Many such homes have vaulted ceilings,
fireplaces and as many as four bedrcoms, and closely resemble single
family ranch style site-built homes.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We file reports electronically with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. The publi¢ may read and copy any materials we file with the SEC at
the SEC's Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, NW., Washington, DC 205495.
The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room
by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet site that
contains reports, proxy information and statements, and other information
regarding issuers that file electronically with the SEC at http://www.sec.gov.
We maintain an Internet site with information about the Company and hyperlinks
to our filings with the SEC at http://www.mhchomes.com. Requests for copies of
our filings with the SEC and other investor inquiries should be directed to:

Investor Relaticns Department
Manufactured Home Communities, Inc.

Two North Riverside Plaza

Chicago, Illinois 60606

Phone: 1~800-247~-527%

e-mail: investor relations@mhchomes.com
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our Properties provide attractive amenities and common facilities that
create a comfortable and attractive home for our residents, with most offering a
clubhouse, a swimming pocl, laundry facilities and cable television service.
Many also offer additional amenities such as sauna/whirlpocl spas, golf courses,
tennis, shuffleboard and basketball courts and exercise rooms. Since residents
in our Properties own their homes, it is their responsibility to maintain their
homes and the surrounding area. It is our role to ensure that residents comply
with our Property pelicies and to provide maintenance of the common areas,
facilities and amenities. We hold periodic meetings with our Property management
personnel for training and implementation of our strategies. The Properties
historically have had, and we believe they will continue to have, low turnover
and high occupancy rates.

The distribution of our Properties throughout the United States reflects
our belief that geographic diversification helps insulate the portfolio from
regional economic influences. We intend to target new acquisitions in or near
markets where our Properties are located and will also consider acquisitions of
Properties outside such markets. The following table identifies our five largest
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markets and provides information regarding our Properties including Communities
owned in joint ventures.

NUMBER CF PERCENT OF PERCENT OF TOTAL

MAJOR MARKET PROPERTIES TOTAL SITES TCTAL SITES REVENUES
Flcrida 51 23,038 44.066% 38.61%
California 25 6,215 12.05% 19.96%
Arizona 19 5,413 10.49% 8.76%
Colorado 10 3,455 G6.70% 5.54%
Delaware 7 2,238 4.,34% 4.10%
Other 30 11,223 21.76% 20.03%
Total 142 51,582 1G0.00% 100.00%

cur largest Property, Bay Indies, located in Venice,
of our total revenues for the year ended December 31,

Florida,
2002.

accounted for 2.7%

The following table lists our Resort Properties and those Communities in
which we have a non-controlling joint venture interest:

NUMBER
OF SITES
LOCATION AS QF
PROPERTY CITY, STATE 12/31/02
RESORT PROPERTIES
Mt Hood Welches OR 43¢
Fun & Sun San Benito TX 1,435
Southern Palms Eustis FL 950
Sherwood Forest RV Kissimmee FL 512
Bulow RV Flagler Beach FL 352
Tropic Winds Harlingen T 531
Countryside Apache Junction A2 560
Golden Sun Apache Junction AZ 329
Breezy Hill Pompano Beach FL 762
Highland Wcod Pompanc Beach FL 148
Date Palm RV Cathedral City CA 140
TOTAL RESORT PROPERTY SITES 6,155
COMMUNITIES OWNED IN JOINT VENTURES
Trails West Tucson AZ 503
Plantation Calimesa CA 385
Manatee Bradenton FL 290
Home Hallandale FL 136
Villa del Sel Sarasota FL 207
Voyager RV Resort Tuscon AZ -
Preferred Interests in College Heights --
TOTAL SITES OWNED IN JOINT VENTURES 1,521
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B8

The following takle sets forth certain information relating to the
Communities we owned as of December 31, 2002, categorized by our major markets.
We define our core Community portfolic ("Core Portfolio”) as Communities owned
throughout both pericds of comparison. Excluded from the Core Portfolic are any
Communities acquired or sold during the peried, any Resort Properties and any
Communities owned through joint ventures which, together, are referred to as the
"Nonh-Core” Properties. The following table excludes Resort Properties and any
Communities owned through joint Ventures.

NUMBER MONTHLY MONTHLY
OF SITES CCCUPANCY QOCCUPANCY BASE RENT BASE RENT
LOCATION AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF
PROPERTY CITY, STATE 12/31/02 12/31/02 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/01
FLORIDA
EAST COAST:
Bulow Plantation Flagler Beach FL 276 97.5% (b) 99.4% {b) $322 5258
Carriage Cove Daytona Beach FL 4118 95.7% 97.4% $426 $399
Coquina Crossing St Augustine FL 38l 84.5% (o) 91.1% (b) $324 5317
Coral Cay at Vero Beach Margate FL 419 91.5% 83 .4% $435 £428
Countryside North Vero Beach FL 646 96.6% (b) 895.7% (b) 5324 $315%
Heritage Village Vero Beach FL 436 96.1% 97.0% $354 $346
Holiday Village Vero Beach FL 128 72.7% 78.1% $307 $286
Holiday Village Ormond Beach FL {a) 301 87.4% (d) $313 (d}
Indian Ozks Rockledge FL 21t 98.1% (b) 96.2% (b) $260 $243
Lakewood Village Melbourne FL 349 52.8% 95.1% 5387 $359
Lighthouse Pointe Port Orange FL 433 89,1% (b) £8.9% (b) $324 $308
Maralago Cay Lantana FL 602 94.5% 96.3% $437 $417
Pickwick Port QOrange FL 432 98, 6% 97.2% $335 $310
The Meadows Palm Beach Gardens FL 388 85.3% (b) 82.6% (b) $373 $331
CENTRAL:
Grand Island Grand Island L f{a) 307 71.5% (b} T6.4% (b} $291 §282
Mid-Florida Lakes Leesburg FL 1,226 88.6% (b) 91.1% (b) $339 $325
Oak Bend Ocala FL 262 88.2% (b} B7.4% (b) $292 5250
Sherwood Forest Kissimmee FL 769 96.9% (b) 96.6% (b) $345 5334
Villas at Spanish Qaks Ocala FL 459 91.5% 93.9% 3317 5301
GULE COQAST (TAMPA/NAPLES):
Bay Indies Venice FL 1,309 98.2% 98.9% 5345 $323
Bay Lake Estates Nokomis FL 228 95.6% 96.1% 5424 370
Bucecanear N. Ft. Myers FL 971 98.5% 99.1% 5348 $331
Country Place New Port Richey FL 515 959.4% (b} 97.9% (bj $272 $237
Down Yonder Largo FL 362 99.2% 99.4% 5388 $375
Last Bay Oaks Largo FL 328 96.0% 97 .3% 391 5367
Eldorado Village Largo FL 2z7 94.3% 96.0% $391 $370
Glen Ellen Clearwater FL (a} 117 76.9% td) $322 (<)
Hacienda Village New Port Richey Fl (a) 51% 95.0% (dj $333 {d}
Karbor View New Port Richey FL {a} 171 98, 9% {d) $228 {d)
Hillcrest Clearwater FL 279 B3.9% 84 .2% 5367 5345
Holiday Ranch Largo FL 150 92.7% 92.7% 5353 $341
Lake Falrways N. Ft. Myers FL 896 99.2% 99.1% 5376 $364
Lake Haven Dunedin FL 379 89.7% §2.3% $389 5382
Lakes at Countrywood Plant City FL (a} 423 94 .8% (b) 96.5% (k) $256 8246
Meadows at Countrywood Plant City FL 737 99.1% 98.9% 5299 $285
QOaks at Countrywood Plant City FL 168 70.8% (b) €7.9% ) $256 $248
Pine Lakes N. Ft. Myers FL 584 99.3% 99.1% $458 5439
Silk Qak Clearwater FL {a) 180 33.3% 1d} $358 {d)
The Heritage N. Ft. Myers FL 455 87.3% (b B83.5% {b) $319 5306
Windmill Manor Bradenton FL 292 94.9% 95 .9% 5370 $357
Windmill Village N. Ft. Myers FL 491 96.3% 98 .6% $323 £310
Windmill Village North Sarasota FL 471 98.1% 98 . 5% $346 $332
Windmill Village South Sarasota FL 306 85.7% 99.5% $364 $332
TOTAL FLORIDA MARKET 19,8681 94.0% 98.7% 3346 £307
FLORIDA MARKET - CORE PORTFOLIO 17,363 94, 4% 97 .4% 5353 5343
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9
NUMBER MONTHLY MONTHLY
OF SITES OCCUPANCY OCCUPANCY BASE RENT BASE RENT
LOCATION AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF
PROPERTY CITY, STATE 12/31/02 12/31/02 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/01
CALIFORNTA
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA:
California Hawaiian San Jose CA 418 97.6% 98.1% 5675 $636
Colony Park Ceres CA 178 93.8% 86,0% £375 $353
Concord Cascade Pachece CA 283 98.9% 98.9% $560 $544
Contempo Marin San Rafael CA 2496 98.7% 98.7% $674 5644
Coralwood Modesto CA 194 59.0% 97.4% 5438 5413
Four Seasons Fresno CA 242 7h,.6% 73.6% 5267 $254
Laguna Lake San Luis Chispo CA 290 9%.7% 99.7% $368 5344
Monte del Lago Castroville CA 310 97.7% (b} 37.8% (b} $560 5513
Quail Meadows Riverbank CA 146 10G.0% 100.0% £390 5363
Royal Oaks Visalia CA 149 B1.9% B81.9% $290 5273
DeAnza Santa Cruz Santa Cruz CA 198 89.0% 99.5% 5568 5526
Sea Oaks Los 0s05 CA 125 87.6% 100.0% $418 $345%
Sunshadow San Jose CA 121 100.0% 100.0% §651 5605
Westwinds (4 Properties) San Jose CA 323 99, 2% 98.9% 5719 $656
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA:
bate Palm Country Club Cathedral City CA 538 94.1% 95.9% 5679 . 5640
Lamplighter Spring Valley CA 270 99.3% 98.1% S642 $565
Meadowbrook Santee CA 332 100.0% 99.1% $627 $603
Rancho Mesa El Cajon CA 158 99.4% 99.4% $567 §535
Rancho Valley El Cajon CA 140 100.0% 9B.6% 5627 8550
Royal Holiday Hemet CA 179 67.0% 54.2% £285 8277
Santiago Estates Sylmar CA 300 96.3% 96.0% 5646 §617
TOTAL CALIFORNIA MARKET 5,690 95.8% 95.4% $568 $531
CALIFORNIA MARKET - CORE PORTFOLIO 5,680 95.8% 95.4% $568 5531
ARIZONA
Apollo Village Phoenix AZ 2386 83.9% ({b) 91.6% (b} 5401 $371
The Highlands at
Brentwood Mesa AZ 273 88,9% 43.8% 5475 $456
Carefree Manor Phognix AZ 128 82.2% 57.7% $3563 $322
Casa del 8ol #1 Peoria AZ 245 B1.2% B6.6% 5460 5422
Casa del 8ol #2 Glendale BZ 239 BE6. 6% 94.1% 5477 5455
Casa del 8ol #3 Glendale AZ 236 B3.8% 94.1% 5477 $43%
Central Park Phoenix AZ 293 92.5% 95.2% 5409 5386
Desert Skies Phoenix AZ 164 93.9% 97.6% 5338 $317
Fairview Manor Tucson AZ 235 85.1% 91.1% $342 3326
Hacienda de Valencia Mesa AZ 364 79.4% 85.2% $3095 5377
Palm Shadows Glendale AZ 294 87.1% 50.8% $372 5355
Sedona Shadows Sedona AZ 198 83,.4% 31.4% 5355 §327
Sunrise Heights Phoenix AZ 189 88.4% 90.5% $386 $358
The Mark Mesa AZ 410 T4.9% 91.7% $392 5383
The Meadows Tempe AZ 391 95.2% 92.3% $455 5439
Whispering Palms Phoenix AZ 116 $3.1% 94.8% $295 5282
TOTAL ARIZONA MARKET 4,021 85.9% 91.9% 5410 5385
ARIZONA MARKET - CORE PORTFOLIO 4,021 85.9% 41.5% 5410 $385
10
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NUMBER MONTHLY MONTHLY
OF SITES GCCUPANCY QCCUPANCY BASE RENT BASE RENT
LOCATION AS QF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF
PROPERTY CITY, STATE 12/31/02 12/31/02 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/01
COLORADO
Bear Creek Sheridan co 124 97.86% g7.6% $446 5409
cimarron Broomfield co 327 97.8% 98.2% $445 5417
Golden Terrace Golden co 265 96.6% 98. 6% $491 5464
Golden Terrace South Golden co 160 95.0% 96.3% 5487 5441
Golden Terrace West Golden co 316 96.5% 98.1% 5498 5454
Hillcrest village Aurora co 601 91.7% 95.5% 5491 5445
Holiday Hills Denver co 736 92.3% 95, 4% $466 5437
Holiday Village Co. Springs co 240 92.9% 96. 7% §446 F427
Pueblo Grande Pueblo co 252 86.4% 96.8% §296 5281
Woodland Hills Denver co 434 93.8% 97.9% $439 54148
TOTAL COLORADO MARKET 3,455 94.2% 96.8% 5394 $424
COLORADO MARKET - CORE PORTFOLIO 3,455 94.2% 96.8% 5394 5424
NORTHEAST
Aspen Meadows Rehoboth DE 200 100.0% 99.5% §277 $262
Camelot Meadows Rehoboth DE 302 100.0% 90, 6% §272 $265
Mariners Cove Millsboro DE 374 90.0% (b) 89.3% (b) $399 5381
MeNicol Rehoboth DE %3 100.0% 98.9% 5278 5258
Sweetbriar Rehoboth DE 146 95.9% 98.6% 5228 5199
Waterford Bear DE 731 96.4% (b} 97.4% (b} 5410 $398
Rhispering Pines Lewes DE 352 85.2% 85.2% 5274 $269
Fheasant Ridge Mt, Airy MD 191 98.0% 97.0% 5468 $453
Brock Gardens Lackawanna NY 424 93.9% 96.5% 5446 $435
Greenwcod Village Manorville NY 507 99.3% ©9.4% 5406 5388
Green AcTes Breinigsville PA 595 94.8% G6.1% $438 5420
Meadows of Chantilly Chantilly VA 500 94.8% 96.6% 5544 5512
Independence Hill Morgantown Wy 203 87.2% 88.2% 5221 5214
TOTAL NCRTHEAST MARKET 4,568 95.6% 96.3% $387 5372
NORTHEAST MARKET ~ CORE PORTFOLIO 4,568 95.6% 96.3% $387 5372
11
NUMBER MONTHLY MONTHLY
OF SITES CCCUPANCY OCCUPANCY BASE RENT BASE RENT
LOCATION AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF AS OF
EROPERTY CITY, STATE 12/31/02 12/31/02 12/31/01 12/31/02 12/31/01
MIDWEST
Five Seasons Cedar Rapids Ia 390 76.4% D) 79.0% (b} 5264 5253
Holiday Village Sioux Clty In 519 73.8% 80.5% $253 3248
Golf Vista Estates Monee IL 411 8B.1% (b) 88.4% (b) $393 $387
Willow Lake Estates Elgin IL 617 94.2% 96.8% 5660 5624
Forest QOaks Chasterton In 227 76.2% B3.7% $333 $305
Cak Tree village Portage IN 361 88.9% 90.0% $332 3302
Windseng Indianapalis N 268 72,0% 84.0% £309 %292
Creekside Wyoming MI 165 93.3% 94.5% 5382 8374
TOTAL MIDWEST MARKET 2,958 B3.3% 87.6% $399 %380
MIDWEST MARKET - CQRE PORTEOLIO 2,958 83.3% 87.9% 5399 $380
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NEVADA, UTAH, NEW MEXICO

Del Rey Albuguerque NM 407 76.7% 84.5%

Bonanza Las Vegas NV 353 72.8% 75.9%

Boulder Cascade Las Vegas NV 299 82.1% 86,9%

Cabana Las Vegas NV 263 95.4% 97.3%

Flaminge West Las Vegas NV 258 88.8% (b) 84.1% (b)

Villa Borega Las Vegas NV 263 87.0% 51.1%

All Seagsons Salt Lake City UT 121 96.7% 98.3%

Westwood Village Farr West uT 314 25.2% (b} 96.5% (b)

TOTAL NEVADA, UTAH, NEW MEXICO MARKET 2,308 85.2% 88.1%
NEVADA, UTAH, NEW MEXICO MARKET - CORE PORTFOLIO 2,308 85.2% 88.1%
NORTEWEST

Casa Vvillage Billings MT 491 88.0% 9Z.3%

Falcon Wood Village Eugens OR 183 52.9% 97.8%

Quail Hollow Fairview CR 137 93.4% 97.8%

Shadowbrook Clackamas OR 156 096.8% 98.7%

Klcshe Illahee Federal Way WA 258 99.6% 99.6%

TOTAL NORTHWEST MARKET 1,225 92.9% 96.1%
NORTHWEST MARKET ~ CORE PORTFOLIO 1,225 92.9% 96.1%

GRAND TCTAL ALL MARKETS 43,906 92.2% 93.0%

GRAND TOTAL ALL MARKETS - CORE PORTFOLIO 41,588 92.5% (¢}  94.0% (o)

(a} Represents a Property that is not part of the Core Portfolio.

(b} The process of filling Expansicn Sites at these Properties 1s ongoing. A
decrease in occupancy may reflect development of additional Expansion
Sites.

(c} Changes in total portfclio cccupancy include the impact of acqguisitions

and expansion programs ang are therefore not comparable.

{d) Property acquired in 2002.

See Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of

Operaticns.

1z
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
DEANZA SANTA CRUZ MOBILE ESTATES

The residents of DelBnza Santa Cruz Mobile Estates, a property located in
Santa Cruz, California, brought several actions opposing fees and charges in
connection with water service at the property. As a result of cne action, the
Company rebated approximately $36€,000 to the residents. The DeAnza Santa Cruz
Homeowners Association then preoceeded to a jury trial alleging these
"overcharges" entitled them to an award of punitive damages. In January 1999, a
jury awarded the HOA $6.0 million in punitive damages. On December 21, 2001 the
California Court of Appeal for the Sixth District reversed the $6.0 million
punitive damage award, the related award of attorneys' fees, and, as a result,
all post-judgment interest thereon, on the basis that punitive damages are not
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available as a remedy for a statutory wviolation of the Californiz Mobile Home
Residency Law {"MRL"). The decision of the appellate court left the HOA, the
plaintiff in this matter, with the right to seek a new trial in which it must
prove its entitlement to either the statutory penalty and attorneys' fees
available under the MRL or punitive damages based on causes of action for fraud,
misrepresentation or other tort. In order to resolve this matter, the Company
accrued for and agreed to pay $201,000 to the HOA. This payment resolves the
punitive damage claim. The HOA's attorney has made a motion asking for an award
of attorneys' fees and costs in the amount of approximately $1.5 million as a
result of this resolution of the litigaticn. The Company will vigorously oppose
any award of attorneys' fees and costs, and has asked the court to rule that the
Company is the prevailing party.

In a separate matter, in December 2000 the HCA and certain individual
residents of the Property filed a complaint in the Superior Court of California,
County of Santa Cruz (No. CV 139825) against the Company, certain affiliates of
the Company and certain employees of the Company (the "2000 Lawsuit"). The 2000
Lawsuit sought damages, including punitive damages, for intentional infliction
of emotiocnal distress, unfair business practices, and unlawful retaliation
purportedly arising from allegedly retaliatory rent increases which were noticed
by the Company to certain residents in September 2000. The Company believes that
the residents who received rent increase notices with respect to rent increases
above those permitted by the local rent control ordinance were not covered by
the ordinance either because they did not comply with the provisions of the
ordinance or because they are exempted by state law. On December 29, 2000, the
Superior Court of California, County of Santa Cruz enjoined such rent increases.

The Company entered intec a settlement agreement with the plaintiffs in the
2000 Lawsuit which settlement was approved by the court on July 22, 2002. The
Company believes the settlement agreement is of significant benefit to the
Company. First, pursuant to the settlement agreement all past, present and
future tenants of the Property agree to alternative dispute resolution
procedures which provide that during the next 25 years future disputes will be
resolved through arbitraticn before a retired judge rather than in court, and
that in such future arbitraticn proceedings all claims to trial by jury and for
punitive damages are waived.

Second, the settlement agreement provides a process for determining the
rent for 15 sites not subject te rent contrel, including in certain
circumstances, back rent owing from certain dates in 2001. The settlement
agreement generally gives tenants at these sites three (3) options with respect
to their tenancies. Such tenants may (1) enter intc a 34-year lease providing a
rent based on rent control with future escalations based on the CPI, but with
the Company retainimng the right teo charge market rents determined by the Company
upon turnover; (2} enter intc a ten (10) year lease with a monthly rent to be
determined by binding arbitration and effective October 1, 2001; or (3) elect to
sell such tenant's home to a third party and pay back rent owing to the Company
{the amount of which will be determined by arbitration if not agreed to between
the tenant and the Company) since January 1, 2001. In certain circumstances the
Company will purchase the tenant's home based upon a mechanism provided in the
settlement agreement.

In exchange for the tenants' agreement to the alternative dispute
resolution procedures, the process for resolving back rent owed by tenants not
subject to rent control, and to dismiss the 2000 Lawsuit, the Company accrued
for and agreed to pay $730,000.

OTHER CALIFORNIA RENT CONTROL LITIGATION

As part of the Company's effort to realize the value of 1ts Properties
subject to rent control, the Company has initiated lawsuits against several
municipalities in California. The Company's goal is to achieve a level of
regulatory fairness in California's rent control jurisdictions, and in
particular those jurisdictions that prohibit increasing rents to market upon
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turnover. This regulatory feature, called vacancy control, allows tenants to
sell their homes for a premium representing the value of the future discounted
rent-controlled rents. In the Company's view, such regulation results in a
transfer of the value of the Company’'s shareholders' land, which would otherwise
be reflected in market rents, to tenants upon the sales of their homes in the
form of an inflated purchase price that cannot be attributed to the wvalue of the
home being sold. As a result, in the Company's view, the Company loses the value
of its asset and the selling tenant leaves the community with a windfall

13

premium. The Company has discovered through the litigation process that certain
municipalities considered condemning the Company's communities at values well
below the value of the underlying land., In the Company's view, a failure to
articulate market rents for sites governed by restrictive rent control would put
the Company at risk for condemnation or eminent domain proceedings based on
artificially reduced rents. Such a physical taking, should it occcur, could
represent substantial lest value to shareholders. The Company is cognizant of
the need for affordable housing in the jurisdictions, but asserts that
restrictive rent regulation with vacancy control does not promote this purpose
because the benefits of such regulation are fully capitalized into the prices of
the homes sold. The Company estimates that the annual rent subsidy to tenants in
these jurisdictions is approximately $15 millicn. In a more well-balanced
requlatory environment, the Company would receive market rents that would
eliminate the subsidy and homes would trade at or near their intrinsic value.

The Company's efforts to achieve a balanced regulatory environment
incentivize tenant groups to file lawsuits against the Company seeking large
damage awards. The 2000 Lawsuit described above under DeAnza Santa Cruz Mobile
Estates is one example. The homeowners asscciation at Contempo Marin ("CMHOA"),
a 396 site property in San Rafael, California, sued the Company in December 2000
over a prior settlement agreement on a capital pass-through after the Company
sued the City of San Rafael in October 2000 alleging its rent contrel ordinance
is unconstitutional. In the Contempo Marin case, the CMHOA prevailed on a motion
for summary Jjudgment on an issue that permits the Company to collect only $3.72
cut of a pass-through amount of $7.50 that the Company believes had been agreed
to by the CMHCA in a settlement agreement. The Company intends to vigorously
defend the matter. The Company believes that such lawsuits will be a consequence
of the Company's efforts to change rent control since tenant groups actively
desire to preserve the premium value of their homes in addition to the
discounted rents provided by rent control. The Company has determined that its
efforts to rebalance the regulatory environment despite the risk of litigation
from tenant groups are necessary not only because of the $15 million annual
subsidy toe tenants, but also because of the condemnation risk.

ELLENBURG COMMUNITIES

The Company and certain other parties entered intc a settlement agreement
{the "Settlement")}, which was approved by the Los Angeles County Superior Court
in April 2000. The Settlement resolved substantially all of the litigation and
appeals invelving the Ellenburg Properties, and transactions arising out of the
settlement closed on May 22, 2000. Only the appeal of one entity remains, the
outcome of which is not expected to materially affect the Company (see Note 5).

In connection with the Ellenburg Acguisition, on September 8, 19953,
Ellenburg Fund 20 ("Fund 20") filed a cross complaint in the Ellenburg
dissolution proceeding against the Company and certain of its affiliates
alleging causes of action for fraud and other claims in connection with the
Ellenburg acquisition. The Company subsequently successfully had the cross
complaint against the Company and its affiliates dismissed with prejudice by the
California Superior Court. However, Fund Z0 has appealed. Although this appeal
was one not resolved by the Settlement, the California Court of Appeal dismissed
Fund 20's substantive appeals on March 13, 2003 as moot.
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In QOctober 2001, Fund 20 sued the Company and certain of its affiliates
again, this time in Alameda County, Califcornia making substantially the same
allegaticns. The Company cobtained an injunction preventing the case from
proceeding until the Fund 20 appeal is decided and other related proceedings in
Arizona (from which the Company has already been dismissed with preijudice) are
concluded. When the March 13, 2003 Court of Appeal dismissal becomes final in
May 2003, the Company will seek to have the Alameda County action dismissed if
Fund 20 will not voluntarily dismiss this action. The Company believes Fund 20°s
allegations are without merit and will vigorously defend itselif.

COUNTRYSIDE AT VERC BEACH

The Ccmpany has received letters dated June 17, 2002 and August 26, 2002
from Indian River County ("County™}, claiming that the Company currently owes
sewer impact fees in the amount of approximately $518,000 with respect to the
Property known as Countryside at Vero Beach, located in Vero Beach, Florida,
purpertedly under the terms of an agreement between the County and a prior owner
of the Property. In response, the Company has advised the County that these fees
are no longer due and owing as a result of a 1996 settlement agreement between
the County and the prior owner of the Property, providing for the payment of
$150,000 to the County to discharge any further obligation for the payment of
impact or connection fees for sewer service at the Property. The Company paid
this settlement amount {with interest) to the County in connection with the
Company's acquisition of the Property. Accordingly, the Company believes that
the County's claims are without merit.

DELAWARE DECLARATORY JUDGMENT ACTION

In April 2002, the Company entered into a Stipulation and Consent Order to
Cease and Desist (the "Consent Order") with the State of Delaware {the "State"™).
The Consent Order resolved various issues raised by the State concerning the
terms of a

14

new lease form used or proposed for use by the Company at certain of its
Properties in Delaware. Among other provisicns, the Consent Order contemplated
that the Company would work with the State to develop and implement a new lease
form for use in Delaware. The Consent Order expressly provided that nothing
contained therein weould preclude the Company from seeking declaratory relief
from a court as to the legality or enforceability of any provisions which the
Company might wish to incorpeorate in future leases.

Throughout the summer of 2002, the Company's Delaware legal counsel
engaged in dialogue with representatives of the State concerning various
matters, including the lease provisions to which the State had objected but
which the Company wished to incorporate in future leases. Through this process,
it became apparent that the parties cculd not reach agreement as toc the legality
or enforceability of the proposed lease provisions, and that the Company would
need to seek declaratory relief from a court in order to resolve the matter, as
contemplated by the Consent Order. Accordingly, on aAugust 29, 2002, the Company
filed a Petition for Declaratory Judgment and Other Relief ({as amended, the
"Petition”) in Sussex County, Delaware Superior Court (the "Court™).

In response to the filing of the Petition, on Octobsr 1, 2002, the State
filed its Answer to Petition for Declaratory and Cther Relief, and Counterclaims
for Civil Enforcement and Contempt (as amended, "Answer and Counterclaim") with
the Court. In the Answer and Counterclaim, the State seeks, inter alia,
restitution, statutory penalties, investigative costs and attorneys' fees under
the Delaware Mobile Home Lots and Leases Act, the Consumer Fraud Act, the
Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Act and the Delaware Consumer Contracts law,
and separately seeks a finding of contempt and reiated contempt penalties for
alleged violations of the Consent Order.
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The Ceompany filed a Motion to Dismiss Respondents' Counterclaims with the
Court on October 2%, 2002, and the State filed a Motion for Summary Judgment
with the Court on November 15, 2002. These motions are in the briefing stage. On
December 30, 2002, the Company filed a First Amended Petition for Declaratory
Judgment and Other Relief with the Court, and on January 31, 2003, the State
filed an Amended Answer and Counterclaim with the Court. The State filed a
Motion to Dismiss with Prejudice Petiticner's First Amended Petition for
Declaratory Judgment an Other Relief for Failure to Join and Indispensable Third
Party with the Court on February 25, 2003.

The Company believes that it has complied, and continues tc comply, with
the Consent Order, and that the filing of the Petition-was expressly
contemplated by the Consent Order. The Company believes that the State's
allegations in the Answer and Counterclaim are without merit and will vigorously
defend itself.

WESTWINDS

The Operating Partnership is the ground lessee ("Lessee") of certain
property in San Jose, California under ground leases ("Leases") from the
Nicholson Family Trust ("Lessor"). On February 13, 2001, Lessor filed a petition
for arbitration of disputes over whether certain items constitute "gross
revenue” under the Leases, in which petition Lessor seeks damages and
termination of the Leases. Lessee responded on March 12, 2001 disputing Lessor's
contentions. Lessor claims that "gross revenue" for the purpose of calculating
percentage rent owing to Lessor under the Leases includes certain amounts Lessee
has reccuped from tenants of the Procperty {(who are protected by rent control)
related to ground rent already paid to Lessor. Lessee has successfully been able
to pass—through tc tenants at the Property increases in ground rent under the
Leases., Lessee contends that this pass-through results in reimbursement of lease
expense, not "gross revenue." Lessor also contends that the "net income"™ of RSI
frocm the Property should be included in the greoss revenue calculation. Lessee
disputes this for many reasons, including, but not limited to, the fact that RSI
is not a lessee under the Leases, the sales activity is not conducted by lessee,
and R3I is a separate company from Lessee.

Lessor's motion for summary judgment on the pass-through issue was denied
by an arbitration panel on November 2, 2001. Lessor and Lessee agreed to mediate
the dispute and the matter was settled and the lease was amended in early 2002.
Pursuant to the settlement and amendment, Lessee agreed to pay $338,000 related
to prior period rent which was expensed in the first quarter of 2002 and to
prepay rent of $632,000 based on a recalculation of rent in the amended lease.
The rent prepayment and related legal costs will be amortized into ground rent
expense over the remaining life of the lease.

OTHER

The Company is involved in variocus other legal proceedings arising in the
ordinary course of business. Management believes that all proceedings herein
described or referred to, taken together, are not expected to have a material
adverse impact on the Company.

15
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ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of the Company, for which proxies were
solicited pursuant to Regulation 14a under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
was held on May B8, 2002. At the Annual Meeting, Samuel Zell, David A. Helfand
and Michaei A. Torres were each elected to serve as directors of the Company
until the 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
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Votes Cast

For Withheld
Samuel Zell 17,515,839 60,873
David A. Helfand 17,515,876 60,836
Michael A. Torres 17,523,492 53,220

There were 4,156,070 broker non-votes.

ié

PART II
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ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTREANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHCLDER MATTERS
The following table sets forth, for the periocd indicated, the high and low

sales prices for the Company's common stock as reported by The New York Stock
Exchange under the trading symbol MHC.

Distributions Return of Capital

Close High Low Made GAAP Basis (a)

2002

lst Quarter $33.0000 $33.6300 $30.6500 $.4750 5.15
2nd Quarter 35.1000 35.6600 32.5000 .4750 .18
3rd Quarter 31.8800 35.1400 30.0500 .4750 .17
4th Quarter 29.6300 31.9200 27.5000 . 4750 .00
2001

lst Quarter $27.0000 $29.0000 $25.5400 $.4450 $.00
2nd Quarter 28.1000 28.3500 26.3100 . 4450 .16
3rd Quarter 30.4200 30,4700 27.9000 L4450 .16
4th Quarter 31.2100 31.6700 22.8000 L4450 11

(a) Represents distributions per share in excess of net income per share-basic
on a GAAP basis and is not the same as return of capital on a tax basis.

The number of beneficial holders of the Company's common stock at December 31,
2002 was approximately 5,065.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL AND COPERATING INFORMATION

The following table sets forth selected financial and operating
information on a historical basis for the Company. The following information
should be read in conjunction with all of the financial statements and notes
thereto included elsewhere in this Form 10~-K. The historical operating data for
the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001, 2000, 1999 and 1928 have been derived
from the histeorical Financial Statements of the Company audited by Ernst & Young

LLP, independent auditors.

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
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CONSOLIDATED HISTORICAL FINANCTAL INFORMATION
(Amounts in thousands, except for per share and property data)

(1) YERRS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1558
PROPERTY OPERATIONS!
Community bhase rental income ............... ... oo $ 197,795 § 194,103 $ 188,051 $ 180, 348 3 led,0B6
Resort base rental iNCOME .. ... .. it rnmrnrannneenranns 9,147 5,748 7,414 9,526 7,153
Utility and other inCOME ... vvev i irre s aerrnaann 19,713 20,403 19,378 19,569 17,617
Property operating Yevenues ...............cccooiaias 226,655 220,254 214,843 209,443 188,856
froperty operating and maintenance ............... ... .. 63,554 61,481 58, 661 57,595 52,481
Real ESLAate LAXES .o ut vt cnme o ae it s aeea e iaaaen e 18,212 17,2%6 16,766 16,309 14, 346
Property Management . ... ..au ettt oranasoon 5,292 8,984 8,690 8,337 7,108
Property operating eXpenses .............. 0000 nnnan 91,0058 87,751 84,117 82,241 73,835
Income from property operations .................. 135,587 132,493 130,726 127,202 114,921
HOME SALES OPERATIONS:
Gross revenues from inventory home sales ............... 33,543 . -— -- - -
Cost of inventory home sales ......... ... {27,192) -= -- - -
Gross profit from inventory home sales ........... 4,351 -- - —_ -
Brokered resale revenues, N8t ............ccommnniieinnn 1,592 - - - -=
Home selling expenses ........ I R LRI {7,671) - - - -
Anciltlary services revenues, net ....... .. ...t 522 -- -- - -—
Income from home sales operations ................ 794 - -— - —_
OTHER INCCOME AND EXPENSES:
INEETESE IiNCOME v v v v v e ve s bttt s st m e e s st s aance s me sy 967 639 1,009 1,669 1,070
Equity in income of affiliates ............. ¢ ¢vinvvnmnnn -- 1,811 2,408 2,085 3,048
Other corporate LACOME ........i.oiiiuint it innrvaren 1,277 1,353 670 280 355
General and administrative ... ...ty (8,192} {6,687} {6,423) {6,092) {5,411)
Interest and related amcrtization (50,729} {51,305} (53,280 {53,779) {49,693)
Depreciation on corporate assets (1,277 {1,243} {1,139} {1,005) {995)
Depreciation on real estate assets and other costs ..... {35,911) {34,728} {34,312} (34,393) {28, 3348)
Total other income and @RPENSEs . ... ......ouinnvionn [93,B65) {30,160} {91,067 (91, 251) (719, 962)
Income from oOperabtiOns ... .. vict it anaaaaaseeennn 42,526 42,333 39,659 35,951 34,959
Net income from discontinued operations ................ 1,083 1,043 8883 884 704
Gain on sale of Properties and other ................... 13,014 8,168 12,053 -- -
Income before allocation to Minority Interests ...... 56,623 51,544 52,701 36,835 35,663
{Income) allocated to Common OF Units ......... ... .cn.-- (8, 9826) (8,209 (B,463) {6,21%) (6,733)
(Income) allocated to Perpetual Preferred OF Units ..... {11,252} (11,252} {11,252) {2,844) -
Net income before extraordinary less on the early
extinguishment of debt ....... ... i 36,445 32,083 32,986 27,7172 28,930
Extraordinary loss on the extinguishment of debt (net of
5264 allocated to minority interests) .............. - - (1,041) _— -
N IMOOME . ottt tem e it et i m e e 5 36,445 5 32,082 $ 31,945 $ 27,7172 § 28,9230
Income from operations per Common Share ~ basic .......... $ 1.57 5 1.60 5 1.47 5 1.16 $ 1.11
Income from operations per Common Share - diluted ........ § 1.54 s 1.57 S 1.45 % 1.15 -] 1.09
Net income per Common Share before
extraordinary item - basic ... . e $ 1.69 $ 1.53 5 1.54 $ 1.10 5 1.13
Met income per Commen Share before
extraordinary item - diluted .......... ... ... ..o s $ 1.64 5 1.48 $ 1.51 § 1.09 5 1.12
Net income per Common Share - basic ...................... 5 1.65 $ 1.53 5 1.49 $ 1.10 5 1.13
Net income per Common Share - diluted .................... § 1.64 5 1.49 S 1.46 ] 1.09 $ 1.12
Dividend declared per Common Share ...............coc.nvvan 5 1.90 3 1.78 5 1.66 H 1.55 $ 1.45
Weighted average Common Shares outstanding - basic ....... 21,617 21,036 21,469 25,224 25,626
Weighted average Common OP Units cutstanding ,...-......... 5,403 5,466 5,592 5,704 5,955
Weighted average Common Shares cutstanding - diluted ..... 27,832 27,010 27,408 31,252 31, 962
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MANUFACTURED HOME CCMMUNITIES, INC.
CONSOQLIDATED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATICN
{(continued]
(Amecunts in thousands, except for per share and property data)
BALANCE SHEET DATA: (1) AS OF DECEMBER 31,
2002 2001 2000 1299 1938
Real estate, before accumulated depreciation (2) .... § 1,296,007 $ 1,238,138 $ 1,218,176 5 1,264,343 31,237,431
Total Aas88etsS ...ttt ittt it st s ca e 1,162, 850 1,101,805 1,104,304 1,160,338 1,176,841
Total mortgages and loans .........cocevrnnromunnnnas 760,233 708,857 719,684 725,264 750,848
Minority IMLETESES .« vuocyvr it it ie s initeneenn. 158, 501 171,147 171,271 179,397 70,468
SEockholders’ EQUALY -« o.ourerrroniaaaia s 177,619 175,150 168,095 211, 401 310,441
OTHER DATA:
Funds from operations (3) . ...ee.iiiiiiiiiiirranaanna. s 68,393 B 66,957 $ 63,807 5 68,477 $ 54,088
Net cash flow:
Operating AcEivAties ...........eeiiiaioiiiaaaa.a. 5 80,176 $ 80,708 $ 68,001 5 72,580 H 71,977
Investing aCtivities .........iiuiiiiaieaniiiiaaan $  (72,973) §  (23,067) 3% 23,102 § (37,868) § (262,762)
Financing activities . ... ......ecirievninneurny.- $ (1,287) $ (59,134} $ (34,932) § {41,693 % 203,532
Total Properties {at end of period} {4) ............. 142 149 154 157 154
Total sites {(at end Of Pariod} .....e.eoeeeerinironann 51,582 50,663 51,304 53,846 53,009
Total sites (weighted average for the year) (5) ..... 42, 962 46,243 46, 964 46,914 43,932
(1) See the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company included

(2)

(43}

elsewhere herein. Certain 2001, 2000, 1999, and 19%8 amounts have been
reclassified to conform to the 2002 financial presentation. Such
reclassifications have no effect on the operatiocns or equity as originally
presented.

We believe that the bock wvalue of. the Properties, which reflects the
historical costs of such real estate assets less accumulated depreciation,
is less than the current market value of the Properties.

We generally consider Funds From Operations ("FFC"] to be an appropriate
measure of the non-GAARF performance of an equity Real Estate Investment
Trust (“"REIT"). FFO was redefined by the Natiocnal Association of Real
Estate Investment Trusts ("NAREIT"™) in April 2002, as net income (computed
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles {("GARAP"]),
before allocation to minority interests, excluding gains (or losses) from
sales of property, plus real estate depreciation and after adjustments for
unconsolidated partnerships and jeint ventures. For purposes of presenting
FFQO, the revised definition of FFO has been given retroactive treatment.
We believe that FFO is helpful to investors as a measure of the
performance of an equity REIT because, along with cash flows from
operating activities, financing activities and investing activities, it
provides investors an understanding of our ability to incur and service
debt and to make capital expenditures. We compute FFO in accordance with
the NAREIT definition which may differ from the methodology for
calculating FFO utilized by other equity REITs and, accerdingly, may not
be comparable to such other REITs' computations. FFO in and of itself does
not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with
GAAP and therefore should not be considered an alternative to net income
as an indication of our performance or to net cash flows from operating
activities as determined by GAAP as a measure of liquidity and is not
necessarily indicative of cash available to fund cash needs.

During the year ended December 31, 1998, 41 Properties were acquired; net
operating income attributable to such Properties during 1998 was
approximately $7.6 million, which included approximately $3.9 million of
depreciation and amortization expense. During the year ended December 31,
1999, three Properties were acgquired; net cperating income attributable to
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such Properties during 1999 was approximately $87,000, which included
approximately $104,000 of depreciation expense. During the year ended
December 31, 2000, three Properties and a water and wastewater treatment
company were s0ld; net operating income attributable to such Properties
during 2000 was approximately $1.6 million, which included approximately
$623,000 of depreciation expense. During the year ended December 31, 2001,
three Properties were acquired, including one through the termination of a
lease; net operating income attributable to such Properties during 2001
was approximately $1.3 million, which included approximately $396,000 of
depreciation expense. Alsc during the year ended December 31, 2001, eight
Properties were sold; net operating income attributable to such Properties
during 2001 was $1.0 million, which included approximately $235,000 of
depreciation expense. During the year ended December 31, 2002, eleven
Properties were acquired; net operating income attributable to such
Properties during 2002 was approximately $2.0 million, which included
approximately $809,C00 of depreciation expense. Also during the year ended
December 31, 2002, eighteen Properties was sold; net operating income
attributable to such Properties during 2002 was $5.4 million, which
included approximately $1.2 million of depreciaticn expense.

(5) Excludes Resort sites and sites in Properties owned through unconsolidated
joint wventures.

19
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with "Selected
Financial Data" and the historical Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes
thereto appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-K. The following discussion may
contain certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 19%5 which reflect management's current
views with respect to future events and financial performance. Such
forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties,
including, but not limited to, the effects of future events on the Company's
financial performance; the adverse impact of external facters such as inflation
and consumer confidence; and the risks associated with real estate ownership.

PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS, JOINT VENTURES AND DISPOSITIONS

The following chart lists the Properties acquired and sold since January
1, 2000:
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PROPERTY

TRANSACTION DATE

TOTAL SITES AS OF JANUARY 1, 2000 ... ...ttt it m it iianannn

ACQUISITIONS:
Grand Island (f.k.a. Golden Lakes) ...... it inreennnnnn. January 3, 2001
Lakes at Countryweood (f.k.a. Chain O' Lakes)......... ..o January 3, 2001
Bulow Resort RV ...ttt inn e te ot ittt st etatataacananens July 1, 2001
o - T T March 12, 2002
Harbor View Village . ... ...ttt iaer i tinine e cnnan July 10, 2002
L0 o o = = July 31, 2002
[ T I 1= o T T ¥ o July 31, 2002
Breezy Hill ... ..t i it it i e e e July 31, 2002
Highland Woods ...ttt ittt s ta s it ta s e s aanm e iaananaas Rugust 14, 2002
Holiday VilLlage ...t ittt ta et ot a s s et e e e et eten e nannns July 31, 2002
0 e I T T o U - August 7, 2002
Silk 08k LOAge ..t ittt it imta i e it s e st e October 1, 2002

Hacienda ViLllage ... .iueniutonsaeneeneeeaeaeaetotetsstenencnnnns December 18, 2002
L = o 8 3 o December 31, 2002
EXPANSION SITE DEVELOPMENT AND COTHER:
Sites added in 2000 ... ...t i i et b
Sites added in 2001 ... i e i e e e et r e
Sites added in 2002 ... . ittt it e e e i
DISPOSITIONS:
FFEC-Six {water and wastewater service company) ................ February 29, 2000
Mesa Regal RV ReSOXL .. ...t ir ittt iraiasaeaeaaeciianarsann May 22, 2000
Naples EsStabes .. ...t inierneenae st onsssnnsnesosnseeeesnaenns May 22, 2000
T S 7= )< May 22, 2000
Dellwocd Estates 1t itietnrr it tisacann st aneitrrrraasearans February 13, 2001
| = el 3= ™ L T T A February 13, 2001
BONNEX SPIiIMgS ..t tnnneanmr v e iie i saaarstnaaseeaneaneteunnas February 13, 2001
CATELAGE PATK 4 ettt it cee e eems o te s et e aeaeee e easetonenaeanaanaan February 13, 2001
o o o S s o February 13, 2001
QUIVIra Hills ittt i it e et v st aae e s s e m e, February 13, 2001
ROCKWOOA & it it ittt e e e st e et tin it a et st February 13, 2001
Candlelight ... ittt it e e e October 5, 2001
College Heights (17 Propertles) ... .. ...t ininiiaaanannnnn- September 1, 2002
[ T o o == November 13, 2002

TOTAL SITES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002

20
TRENDS

Occupancy in our Properties as well as our ability to increase rental
rates directly affect revenues. In 2002, occupancy in our Core Portfeolio
decreased 1.3%. Also during 2002, average monthly base rental rates for the Core
Portfolio increased approximately 5.3%. We project continued growth during 2003
in our Core Portfolio performance. Core Portfclio base rental-rate growth is
expected to be approximately 4 percent. Assuming current economic conditions
continue to impact occupancies, overall revenue growth will be approximately 2.5
to 3 percent. Core Portfolio operating expenses are expected to grow in excess
of CPI due to continued increases in insurance, real estate taxes and utility

expenses. These projections would result in growth of approximately 2 percent in
Core Portfolic income from cperations {also referred to as net operating income
or "NOI").

SITES

3C7
423
352
450
471
560
329
762
148
301
531
180
519
117

108
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, which
require us to make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amcunts of
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the related disclosures. We
believe that the following critical accounting policies, among others, affect
our mere significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our
consclidated financial statements.

We periodically evaluate our long-lived assets, including our investments
in real estate, for impairment indicators. Our judgments regarding the existence
of impairment indicateors are based on factors such as operational performance,
market conditions and legal factors. Future events could occur which would cause
us to conclude that impairment indicators exist and an impairment loss is
warranted.

The valuation of financial instruments under Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 107, "Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial
Instruments” ("SFAS No. 107"} and Statement No. 133 ("SFAS No. 133"},
"accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities"™ requires us to
make estimates and judgments that affect the fair wvalue of the instruments.
Where possible, we base the fair walues of our financial instruments, including
our derivative instruments, on listed market prices and third party quotes.
Where these are not available, we base our estimates on other factors relevant
to the financial instrument.

Real estate is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of the assets. We use a 30-year estimated life for buildings acguired and
structural and land improvements, a ten-to-fifteen-year estimated life for
building upgrades and a three-to-seven-year estimated life for furniture,
fixtures and eguipment. Expenditures for ordinary maintenance and repairs are
expensed to operations as incurred and significant rencvations and improvements
that improve the asset and extend the useful life of the asset are capitalized
over their estimated useful life. The determinaticn of useful lives, salvage
value, and depreciation method used are in conformity with GAAP. However, the
useful lives, salvage value, and customary depreciation method used for land
improvements and other significant assets may significantly and materially
overstate the depreciation of the underlying assets and therefore understate the
Net Income of the Company. In addition, the Financial Accounting Standards Board
("FASB”] is currently reviewing the methods of depreciation and cost
capitalization for all industries and in June 2001 issued FASB Exposure Draft,
"Accounting in Interim and Annual Financial Statements for Certain Costs and
Activities Related to Property, Plant and Equipment”™, the implementaticon of
which, if issued, could also have a material effect on the Company’'s results of
operations.

Certain costs, primarily legal costs, relative to our efforts to
effectively change the use and operations of several Properties subject teo rent
control (see Note 17} are currently classified in other assets. These costs, to
the extent these efforts are successful, are capitalized to the extent of the
established wvalue of the revised project and included in the net investment in
real estate for the appropriate Properties (see Note 5). To the extent these
efforts are not successful, these costs will ke expensed. In addition, we
capitalize certain costs, primarily legal costs, related to entering into lease
agreements which govern the term under which we may enter into leases with
individual tenants and which are expensed over the term of the lease agreement.

In Jaznuary 20032, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, Consclidation of
Variable Interest Entities. The Interpretation regquires a variable interest
entity to be consolidated by a company if that company is subject to a majority
of the risk of loss from the variable interest entity's activities or entitled
to receive a majority of the entity's residual returns or both. The
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consolidation requirements of Interpretation 46 apply immediately teo variable
interest entities created after January 31, 2003. The consolidation requirements
apply to older entities in the first fiscal year or interim period beginning
after June 15, 2003. The Company will adopt FIN 46 in the third quarter of 2003.
We have not yet determined the effect the adoption of the Interpretation will
have on the Company.

21

We have chosen to account for our stock compensation in accordance with
APB No. 25, "BAccounting for Stock Issued to Employees", based upon the intrinsic
value method, which results in no compensation expense for options issued with
an exercise price egual to or exceeding the market value of the Common Shares on
the date of grant. We will elect to account for our stock compensation in
accordance with SFAS No. 123 and its amendment (SFAS No. 148), "Accocunting for
Stock Based Compensation™, effective in the first quarter of 2003, which will
result in compensation expense being recorded based on the fair value of the
stock option compensation issued. We have not yet determined the effect the
statement will have on the Company.

22

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
COMPARISON OF YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002 TC YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

Since December 31, 2000, the gross investment in real estate increased
from $1,218 million to $1,296 million as of December 31, 2002, due primarily to
the aforementioned acquisitions and dispositions of Properties during the
period. The total number of sites owned or controlled increased from 51,304 as
of December 31, 2000 to 51,582 as of December 31, 2002.

The following table summarizes certain financial and statistical data for
the Property Operations for the Core Portfolio and the Total Portfolio for the
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.
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CORE PORTFOLIC TOTAL PORTEQLIC
INCREASE / INCREASE /

{dollars in thousands} 2002 2001 (DECREASE) % CHANGE 2002 2001 {DECREASE) % CHANGE
Community base rental income ...... $186,889 $179,579 B 7,310 4.1% $197,795 5194,103 $ 3,692 1.9%
Resort base rental income ......... 494 439 55 12.5% 9,147 5,748 3,399 5%.1%
Utility and other income .......... 18,244 18,786 {542) (2.9%) 19,713 20,403 (690} (3.4%)

Property operating revenues .. 205,627 198, 804 6,823 3.4% 224,655 220,254 6,401 2.9%
Property coperating and

Maintenance .................. 54,240 53,024 1,216 2.3% 63,554 61,481 2,073 3.4%
Real estate taxes . .......-hennan.. 16,443 15,271 1,172 T.7% 18,212 17,296 918 5.3%
Property Management ......-.«....-- 8,430 8,120 310 3.8% 9,292 g, 984 308 3.4%

Property operating expenses .. 79,113 76,415 2,698 3.5% 91,028 87,751 3,297 3.8%
Income from property operations ... $126,514 $122, 389 $ 4,12% 3.4% 125,597 5132,493 $ 3,104 2.3%
Site and Occupancy Information (1):
Average total sites ............... 41,489 41,428 61 0.1% 44,552 46,243 {1,691} {3.7%)
Average occupied sites ............ 38,642 3g,108 (466) 1.2%) 41,435 43,578 {2,141 (4.9%)
OCCUPANIOY %« v vt tevcctanamnnannenas 93.1% 94.4% t1.3%) {1.3%) 93.0% 94.2% (1.2%) {1.2%)
Monthly base yrent per site ........ $ 403.04 5 382.485 $ 20.39 5.3% $ 397.80 5 371.20 $ 26.61 7.1%
Total sites

As of December 31, ........... 41, 588 41,472 116 0.3% 43,906 45,743 {1,837) (4.0%)
Total occupied sites

Aa of December 31, ........... 38,339 28,991 {592) (1.5%) 40,410 42, 887 {2,471 {5.8%)

{1} Site and occupancy information excludes Resort sites and Properties owned
through unconsclidated joint ventures as well as the sites of Properties
sold during 2002.

Property Operating Revenues

The 4.1% increase in Community base rental income for the Core Portfolio
reflects a 5.3% increase in monthly base rent per site coupled with a 1.2%
decrease in average occupied sites. The decrease in utility and other income for
the Core Portfolio is due primarily to decreases in utility income, which
resulted from lower expenses for these items.

Property Operating Expenses

The increase in property operating and maintenance expense for the Core
Portfolio is due primarily to increases in property payroll, insurance and other
expenses, repair and maintenance and administrative expenses, partially offset
by decreased utility expense. The increase in Core Portfolio real estate taxes
is generally due to higher property assessments on certain Properties. Property
management expense for the Core Portfolio, which reflects costs of managing the

23
Results of Operations (continued)
Properties and is estimated based on a percentage of Property operaling
revenues, increased by 3.8% due to increases in payrcll costs and office
expenses.

Home Sales Operations

The following table summarizes certain financial and statistical data for
the Home Sales Operations for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001.
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HOME SALES COPERATIONS

INCREASE /
(dollars in thousands} 2002 2001 {DECREASE) % CHANGE
{(Pro forma)
Gross revenues from new home sales $ 30,0618 § 32,608 {1,980) (6.1%)
Cost of new home sales ............ (24,689) {25,925) 1,236 4.8%
Gross profit from new home sales .. 5,929 6,683 {754) (11.3%)
Gross revenues from used home sales 2,925 3,631 {(706) (19.4%)
Cost of used home sales ........... {2,503) (2,561) 58 2.3%
Gross profit from used home sales . 422 1,070 (648) (60.6%)
Brokered resale revenues, net ..... 1,592 1,723 (131) {7.6%)
Home selling expenses ,..... RN (7,671) (8,240) 569 6.9%
Ancillary services revenues, net .. 522 1,082 {570) (52.2%)
Income from home sales operations . § 794 3 2,328 {1,534) (65.9%)
HOME SALES VOLUMES:
New home sales .....cvvernnunanns 420 485 (65) {13.4%)
Used home sales ......cocenvunnnnn 184 250 (66) (26.4%)
Brokered home resales ........... 986 1,114 (128} (11.5%)

Prior to January 1, 2002, the results of operations of RSI were accounted
for using the equity method and reported on a single line item called Eguity in
Income of Affiliates. As a result of the acquisiticn of RSI (see Note 7), the
Company owns and controls RSI and consolidates the financial results of RSI with
those of the Company. The pro forma presentation of detailed 2001 amounts is forxr
comparison purposes and has no effect on previously reported net income. For the
year ended December 31, 2001, equity in income of affiliates was approximately
51.8 million and included the $2.3 millicn of income from home sales operations
presented above as well as $539,000 of interest income, $15,000 of corporate
expenses and $1.0 million of interest expense.

New home sales gross profit reflects a 13.4% decrease in sales volume
coupled with a 1.1% increase in the gross margin. The average selling price of
new homes increased $6,000 or 8.7% compared to 2001. Used home gross profit
reflects a decrease in both volume and gross margin on used home sales. Brokered
resale revenues reflects decreased resale volumes. The 6.9% decrease in home
selling expenses primarily reflects reductions in payroll and advertising
expenses.

Other Inccme and Expenses

The increase in interest income reflects a decrease in notes receivable
offset by an increase in chattel notes recelvable acquired through the
acquisition of R8I. The decrease in other corporate income primarily reflects
decreased income from unconsclidated joint ventures. The increase in general and
administrative expense is due to increases in costs related to operating a
pubiic company, increased payroll costs and increased consulting and legal
costs. Interest and related amortization decreased due to lower interest rates
during the pericd. The weighted average outstanding debt balances for the years
ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 were $731.8 million and $713.2 million,
respectively. The esffective interest rate was 6.8% and 7.0% per annum for the
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yvears ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

24

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)
COMPARISON CF YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001 TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

Since December 31, 1999, the gross investment in real estate decreased
from 51,264 million to $1,238 million as of December 31, 2001, due primarily to
the aforementioned acquisitions and dispositions of Properties during the
period. The total number of sites owned or controlled decreased from 53,846 as
of December 31, 1999 to 50,663 as of December 31, 2001.

The following table summarizes certain financial and statistical data for
the Core Portfolio and the Total Portfolio for the years ended December 31, 2001
and 2000C.

CORE FORTFOLIC TOTAL PORTFOLIO
INCREASE / INCREASE /

{dollars in thousands) 2001 2000 (DECREASE} % CHANGE 2001 2000 (DECREASE) % CHAKNGE
Community base reantal income (1} .. §192,160 $183, 615 5 8,343 4.7% $195, 644 $189, 064 3 6,580 3.53%
Resort base rental income ......... 439 345 94 27.2% 5,748 7,415 {1,667) [22.5%)
Utility and other income .......... 19,783 18,319 1,464 8.0% 22,014 20,782 1,232 5.9%

Property operating revenues . 212,382 202,279 10,103 5.0% 223,406 217,261 6,145 2.8%
Property operating and

mMaintenance . ....-c.ucivearrvrn- 57,787 54,150 3,637 6.7% 62,008 59,199 2,809 4.7%
Real estate taxes ............... .+ 16,773 16,321 452 2.8% 17,420 16,988 532 3.2%
Property management .............-- 8,594 8,121 473 5.8% 8,984 8,690 294 3.4%

Property operating expenses .. 83,154 78,5982 4,382 5.8% 88,412 84,777 3,635 4.3%
Income from property operations ... 129,228 123,687 5,541 4.9% 134,594 132,484 2,510 1.9%
Site and Occupancy Information (2):
Average total sites ............... 44,968 44,828 138 0.3% 46,243 46,964 {7211 {1.5%)
Average occupied sites ............ 42,384 42,320 64 0.2% 43,576 44,325 (749} {1.7%)
OCOUPANCY $ .o v vt i 94.3% 94.4% {0.1%} (0.1%) 94.2% 99 .48 {0.2%) (0.2%)
Monthly base rent per site ........ S 377.82 $ 361.47 $ 16.35 4,5% $ 374.15 5 353.45 K 18.70 5.3%
Total sites

as of December 31, ........... 45,011 44,868 143 0.3% 45,743 46,734 [591) {2.1%)
Total occupied sites

as of December 31, ........... 42,243 42,529 (286} (0.7%) 42,887 44,270 {1,3483) 3.1%)
(L During 2001, at certain Properties the amounts charged tc residents for

utilities were separated ("Unbundled") from the resident's base rent
charges and reccrded as utility income. For comparison purposes, a
reclassification was made to base rental income for 2000 on this table.
This reclassification is alse reflected in the monthly base rent per site
amounts for 2000.

(2) Site and occupancy information excludes Properties owned through
unconscolidated jeoint ventures and Rescrt Properties.

Property Operating Revenues

The 4.7% increase in base rental income for the Core Portfolio reflects a
4.5% increase in monthly base rent per site coupled with a 0.2% increase in
average occupied sites. The increase in utility and other income for the Core
Portfolio is due primarily to increases in pass through items such as utilities
and real estate taxes - which resulted from higher expenses for these items. For
the Total Portfolio, changes in base rental income and utility and other income
generally reflect those of the Core Portfolio and the effect of acquisition and
disposition of the Non-Core Properties.
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25
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)
Property Operating Expenses

The increase in property operating and maintenance expense for the Core
Portfolioc is due primarily to increases in utility expenses passed through and
included in utility income. Expenses for the Core Portfolio alsc reflect
increases in payrcll and property insurance expenses. Core Portfolio real estate
taxes increased 2.8% generally due to higher assessed wvalues on certain
Properties. The increase in Total Portfelio property operating and maintenance
expense and real estate taxes is also impacted by acquisition and disposition of
Non-Core Properties. Property management expense allocated to the Core
Portfolio, which reflects costs of managing the Properties and is estimated
based on a percentage of Property revenues, increased 5.8%.

Other Income and Expenses

Equity in income of affiliates decreased 24.8%, reflecting lower sales
volumes. Combined home sales revenue decreased approximately $4.0 million, of
which $3.3 million is attributable tc a decline in new home inventory sales
volume., Sales velumes for new home inventory, used home inventory and brokered
home sales were 483, 250 and 1,114, respectively, for the year ended December
31, 2001, and 535, 290 and 1,271, respectively, for the year ended December 31,
2000.

The decrease in interest income is primarily due to the repayment of
certain notes receivable, fewer short-term investments and lower interest rates.
Short-term investments had average balances for the years ended December 31,
2001 and 2000 of approximately $1.9 million and $1.5 million, respectively,
which earned interest income at an effective rate of 3.8% and ¢.0% per annum,
respectively.

General and administrative expenses [("G&A") increased 4.1% due to
increased public company costs and related expenses and promoticnal costs. G&A
for 2001 includes a charge for additional amortization of deferred compensation
offset by & reversal of legal expenses previously accrued related to the
Ellenburg settlement.

Interest and related amortization decreased due to lower interest rates
during the period. The weighted average outstanding debt balances for the years
ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 were $713.2 million and $707.5 million,
respectively. The effective interest rate was 7.0% and 7.4% per annum for the
years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively,

Depreciation on corporate assets increased due to fixed asset additions
related to information and communication systems. Depreciation cn real estate
assets and other costs increased due primarily to the acguisition and
disposition of Non-Core Properties.

26
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
LIQUIDITY

As of December 31, 2002, we had $7.3 million in cash and cash equivalents
and $65.3 million available on our Line of Credit. We expect t¢ meet our
short-term liquidity requirements, including distributions, generally through
our working capital, net cash provided by operating activities and availability
under the existing Line of Credit. We expect to meet certain long-term liguidity
requirements such as scheduled debt maturities, property acquisitions and
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capital improvements by long-term collateralized and uncollateralized borrowings
including borrowings under our existing Line of Credit and the issuance of debt
securities or additional equity securities in the Company, in addition to
working capital.

INFLATION

Substantially all of the leases at the Properties allow for monthly or
annual rent increases which provide us with the opportunity to achieve
increases, where justified by the market, as each lease matures. Such types of
leases generally minimize our risks to inflation.

FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS

FFC, a non-GAAP financial performance measure, was redefined by NAREIT in
Bpril 2002, as net income {computed in accerdance with GAAF), before allocation
to minority interests, excluding gains (or losses) from sales of property, plus
real estate depreciation and after adjustments for unceonsclidated partnerships
and joint ventures. The Company computes FFC in accordance with the NAREIT
definition, which may differ from the methcdology for calculating FFO utilized
by other equity REITs and, accordingly, may not be comparable to such other
REITs' computations. Funds available for distribution ("FAD") is defined as FFO
less non-revenue producing capital expenditures and amortization payments on
mortgage loan principal. The Company believes that FFO and FAD are useful to
investors as a measure of the performance of an equity REIT because, along with
cash flows from operating activities, financing activities and investing
activities, they provide investors an understanding of the ability of the
Company to incur and service debt and to make capital expenditures. FFO and FAD
in and cf themselves do not represent cash generated from operating activities
in accordance with GAAP and therefore should not be considered an alternative to
net income as an indication of the Company's performance or to net cash flows
from operating activities as determined by GAAP as a measure of liquidity and
are not necessarily indicative of cash available to fund cash needs.

The following table presents a calculation of FFO and FAD for the years
ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 (amcunts in thousands):

2002 2001 2000
COMPUTATION OF FUNDS FRCM OPERATIONS:
Income before extraordinary loss on early
extinguishment of debt .. c v cinnniinneanrenanan § 36,445 5 32,083 5 32,986
Income allocated to Common OFP Units ....... ..o vvviinnns 8,926 8,209 8,463
Depreciation on real estate assets and other costs ..... 35,911 34,728 34,312
Depreciation expense included in discontinued operations 125 105 99
Gain on sale of Properties and other ................... (13,014) (8,168) {12,083)
Funds from operations .. ...c..veicnmraomcrneainenaain $ 68,393 $ 66,957 $ 63,807
Welghted average Common Stock ocutstanding - diluted .... 27,632 27,010 27,408
COMPUTATION OF FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION:
Funds from operabtions ......cieuieetineiiareeiacnsaneans % €8,393 3 66,957 5 &3,807
Non-revenue producing improvements to real estate ...... (13,377 {12, 689) {7,855)
Funds available for distribution ............c... ... $ 55,016 $ 54,268 $ 55,952
Weighted average Common Stock outstanding - diluted .... 27,632 27,010 27,408
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27
ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2000, in accordance with a settlement
agreement (the "Settlement") related to a previously disclosed purchase of a
portfolio of Properties known as the Ellenburg Acquisition, we received $13.5
million previously held in escrow. In connection with the Settlement, we sold
three communities - Mesa Regal RV Resort, Mon Dak and Kaples Estates - for an
aggregate sales price of $59.0 million, including cash proceeds of $40.0 million
and assumption of debt by the purchaser of $19.0 million. On February 29, 2000,
MHEHC Systems, Inc., a consolidated subsidiary of the Company, sold the water and
wastewater service company and facilities known as FFEC-Six in a cash sale with
net proceeds of approximately $4.2 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, we acquired two Florida
Properties for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $17.3 million and
completed the sale of seven properties in Kansas, Misscuri and Oklahoma, for a
total sale price of approximately $17.4 million, Also during 2001, we finalizéd
a settlement agreement whereby we received $10.8 million in preoceeds related to
the sale of a Property in Indiana.

During the year ended December 31, 2002, we acquired the eleven Properties
listed in the table below. The acquisitions were funded with borrowings on our
Line of Credit and the assumption of $£47.9% millicon of mortgage debt, which
includes a $3.0 million mark-to-market adjustment. In addition, we purchased
adjacent land and land improvements for several Properties for approximately
$559,000.

TOTAL PURCHASE
DATE ACQUIRED PROPERTY LOCATION SITES PRICE DEBT ASSUMED
{$ millions) 15 milllons)

March 12, 2002 Mt. Hood Village Welches, OR 450 5 7.2 $
July 10, 2002 Harbor Vigw Village New Port Richey, FL 471 15.5 8.
July 31, 2002 Golden Sun Apache Junction, AZ 329 6.3 3.1
July 31, 2002 Countryside RV Resort Apache Junction, AZ 560 7.5 --
July 31, 2002 Holiday Village Ormond Beach, FL 301 10.4 7.1
July 31, 2002 Breezy Hill RV Resort Pompano Beach, FL 762 20.5 10.5
August 14, 2002 Highland Woods Pompano Beach, FL 148 3.9 2.5
august 7, 2002 Tropic Winds RV Resort Harlingen, TX 531 4.9 --
Qctober 1, 2002 Silk Cak Lodge Clearwater, FL 180 6.2 3.5
pDecember 18, 2002 Hacienda Village New Port Richey, FL 519 i6.8 10.2
December 31, 2002 Glen Ellen Clearwater, FL 117 2.4 2.5
TOTALS 4,368 5 101.6 5 47.9

During the year ended 2002, we effectively scld 17 Properties as part of a
restructuring of the College Heights Joint Venture discussed hereinafter. In
addition, we socld Camelot Acres, a 319 site Property in Burnsville, Minnesota,
for approximately $14.2 million.

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

On December 28, 2000, the Company, through its joint venture with Meadows
Management Company, acquired a 50% economic interest in Voyager RV Resort, a
1,576 site RV resort in Tucson, Arizona, for total consideration of $8.0
million. The Company's investment included cash of $3.0 million, its 50%
interest in land held through the joint venture wvalued at $2.0 millicn and notes
receivable frem the principals of Meadows Management Company totaling $3.0
million.

Effective September 1, 2002, the Company restructured its investment in
Wolverine Property Investment Limited Partnership (the "College Heights Joint
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Venture™ or the "Venture"), a joint venture with Welverine Investors, LLP. The
Venture included 18 Properties with 3,581 sites. The results of operations of
the College Heights Jolint Venture prior tec restructuring were included with the
results of the Company due to the Company's voting equity interest and control
over the Venture. Pursuant to the restructuring, the Company sold its general
partnership interest, sold all of the Company’'s voting equity interest and
reduced the Company's total investment in the College Heights Joint Venture. As
consideration for the sale, the Company retained sole ownership of Down Yonder,
a 2361 site community in Clearwater, Florida, received cash of approximately $5.2
million and retained preferred limited partnership interests of approximately
$10.3 million, recorded net of a $2.4 million reserve. The continuing preferred
limited partnership interests are accounted for using the equity method and
reported as an investment in a jeint venture.

28
ACQUISITION COF REALTY SYSTEMS, TINC.

On January 1, 2002, the Company purchased all of the common stock of
Realty Systems, Inc. ("RSI"). The Company previously owned the non-voting
preferred stock of RSI and had notes receivable from RSI which were recorded as
an investment in affiliate. The Company purchased the common stock of RSI from
Equity Group Investments, Inc., controlled by Samuel Zell, Chairman ¢of the Board
of Directors of the Company, for approximately $675,00C. As a result of this
acguisition, the Company owns and controls R8I and consclidates the financial
results of RSI with those of the Company including $839,000 of cash from the
acquisition on January 1, 2002,

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Capital expenditures for improvements are identified by the Company as
recurring capital expenditures ("Recurring CapEx"), site development costs and
corpcorate costs. Recurring CapEx was approximately $13.4 million and $12.7
million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Of these
expenditures, the Company believes that approximately $7.6 million or £147 per
site for 2002 and $7.1 million or $142 per site for 2001 are non-revenue
producing improvements which are necessary in order to increase and/or maintain
occupancy levels and maintain competitive market rents for new and renewing
residents. Site development costs were approximately $10.4 million and $9.7
million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and
represent costs to develop expansion sites at certain of the Company’s
Properties and costs for improvements to sites when a smaller used home is
replaced with a larger new home.

EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

In March 1997, the Company's Board of Directors approved a commen stock
repurchase plan whereby we were authorized to repurchase and retire shares of
its common stock. No shares of Common Stock were repurchased during the years
ended December 31, 2002 or 2001.

In order to qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, the Company
must distribute 9%0% or meore of its taxable income {excluding capital gains). The
following distributions have been declared and/or paid to common stockholders
and minority interests since January 1, 2000.
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DISTRIBUTION FOR THE QUARTER SHAREHOLDER RECORD
AMOUNT PER SHARE ENDING DATE PAYMENT DATE
50.4150 March 31, 2000 March 31, 2000 April 14, 2000
$0.4150 June 30, 2000 June 30, 2000 July 14, 2000
$0.4150 September 30, 20G0 September 29, 2000 Octeober 13, 2000
$0.4150 December 31, 2000 December 29, 2000 January 12, 2001
$0.4450 March 31, 2001 March 30, 2001 April 13, 2001
$0.4450 June 30, 2001 June 25, 2001 July 13, 2001
$0.4450 September 30, 2001 September 28, 2001 October 12, 2001
$0.4450 December 31, 2001 December 28, 2001 January 11, 2002
$0.4750 March 31, 2002 March 29, 2002 April 12, 2002
$0.4750 June 30, 2002 June 28, 2002 July 12, 2002
$0.4750 September 30, 2002 September 27, 2002 Octeober 11, 2002
50.4750 December 31, 2002 December 27, 2002 January 10, 2003

The Operating Partnership paid distributions of 9.0% per annum on the $125
million of Series D Cumulative Redeemable Perpetual Preferred Units {(“Preaferred
Units"). Distributions on the Preferred Units were paid annual on the last
calendar day of each guarter beginning December 31, 19399%. The Company expects to
continue to make regular annual distributions and has set its 2003 distribution
to common stockholders at $1.98 per share per annum.

29

MORTGAGES AND CREDIT FACILITIES

We have an unsecured Line of Credit with a group of banks {(the "Line of
Credit™) with a total facility of %150 million, bearing interest at a rate of
LIBOR plus 1.125% that matures on ARugust 9, 2003 with two one-year extension
opticns with which we may extend the maturity threugh August 9, 2005. We pay a
quarterly fee on the average unused amount of the total facility equal to 0.15%
of such amount. As of December 31, 2002, $65.3 million was available under the
Credit Agreement.

We have a 3100 million unsecured term loan (the "Term Loan”) with a group
of banks with interest only pavable monthly at the London Interbank Offered Rate
("LIBOR") of LIBOR plus 1.375% that matures on August 9, 2003 with two one-year
extension options with which we may extend the maturity through August 9, 2005

On Octcober 29, 2001, we entered into an interest rate swap agreement (the
"2001 Swap"), effectively fixing LIBOR on $100 million of our flcating rate debt
at approximately 3.7% per annum for the period October 2001 through August 2C04.
The terms of the 2001 Swap require monthly settlements on the same dates
interest payments are due on the debt. In accordance with SFAS No. 133 as herein
defined, the 2001 Swap will be reflected at market wvalue. We believe the 2001
Swap is a perfectly effective cash flow hedge, under SFAS No. 133, and there
will be no effect on net income as a result of the mark-to-market adjustments.

During the year ended December 31, 2000, we entered into mortgage
agreements ceollateralizing two Properties for a total of $14.6 million. The
mortgage nctes mature on March 1, 2010, amortize beginning March 1, 2000 over 30
years and bear interest at a rate of approximately B.3% per annum. In addition,
we obtained $110 million in debt financing consisting of two mortgage notes -
one for $94.3 million and one for $15.7 million - secured by seven Properties.
The proceeds of the financing were used to repay $60 million of mortgage debt
secured by the seven Properties and to repay amounts outstanding under the
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Company's Line of Credit and for working c¢apital purposes. The Company recorded
a 81.0 million extraordinary loss (net of $264,000 allocated to Minority
Interests) in connection with the early repayment of the $60 million of mortgage
debt.

During the vear ended December 31, 2001, we repaid three maturing
mortgages in the amount of $12.1 million using proceeds from our Line of Credit.
In addition, we entered into a $50.0 million mortgage note (the "Stagecoach
Mortgage™) collateralized by 7 Properties beneficially owned by MHC Stagecoach,
L.L.C. The Stagecoach Mortgage bears interest at a rate of 6.98% per annum,
amortizes beginning September 1, 2001 over 10 years and matures August 31, 2011.
Proceeds from the financing were used to reduce borrowings on the Line of Credit
by $37.9 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2002, as part of the purchase of RSI,
in a non-cash transaction, we assumed a $12.5 million note payable ("Conseco
Financing Note"), collateralized by manufactured home inventory. The Conseco
Financing Note was repaid at a disccunt during the vear using proceeds from our
Line of Credit. In addition, we repaid a maturing mertgage note in the amount of
51.1 million and $2.1 million of other unsecured notes payable using proceeds
from our Line of Credit.

Aggregate payments of principal on leng-term borrowings for each cf the
next five years and thereafter are as follows {amounts in thousands):

YEAR AMOUNT
2003 $ 13,753
2004 38,758
2005 193,377
2006 19,965
2007 268,494
Thereafter 225,190
Net unamortized premiums and discounts 696
Total $ 760,233

Cerrain of our mortgage and credit agreements contain covenants and
restrictions including restricticns as to the ratio of securad or unsecured debt
versus encumbered or unencumbered assets, the ratio of fixed charges-to-earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization ("ERITDA"), limitaticns on
certain holdings and other restrictions.

30
ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE OF MARKET RISK

Qur earnings are affected by changes in interest rates, since a portion of
our outstanding indebtedness is at variable rates based on LIBOR. Our Line of
Credit ($84.8 million cutstanding at December 31, 2002) bears interest at LIBOR
plus 1.125% per annum and our 5100 million Term Loan bears interest at LIBOR
plus 1.0% per annum. If LIBOR increased/decreased by 1.0% during 2002, interest
expense would have increased/decreased by approximately $1.6 million based on
the combined average balance cutstanding under the Company's Line of Credit and
Term Loan for the year ended December 31, 2002.

In June 1998, the FASB issued SFAS No. 133 and its amendments, Statements
137 and 138 in June of 1999 and June of 2000, respectively. The Company adopted
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SFAS No. 133 effective January 1, 2001. SFAS No. 133 requires the Company to
recognize all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value. Derivatives that
are not hedges must be adjusted to fair walue through income. If the derivative
is a hedge, depending on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair wvalue of
derivatives will either be offset against the change in fair value of the hedged
assets, liabilities or firm commitments through earnings or recognized in cther
comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings.

In July 1998, we entered into an interest rate swap agreement (the "1998
Swap") effectively fixing LIBCR on $100 million of the Company's flecating rate
debt at 6.4% for the pericd 1998 through 2003. The cost cof the 1%98 Swap
consisted only of legal costs that were deemed immaterial. The value of the 1998
Swap was impacted by changes in the market rate of interest. We accounted for
the 1998 Swap as a hedge. Payments and receipts under the 1998 Swap were
accounted for as an adjustment to interest expense. On January 10, 2000, we
unwound The 1998 Swap and received $1.0 million of proceeds which is amortized
into interest expense through March 2003.

On October 29, 2001, we entered into the 2001 Swap, fixing LIBCR on $100
million of the Company's floating rate debt at approximately 2.7% for the pericd
October 2001 through August 2004. The terms of the 2001 Swap require monthly
settlements on the same dates that interest payments are due on the debt. In
accordance with SFAS No. 133, the interest rate 2001 Swapr is reflected at market
value. We believe the 2001 Swap is a perfectly effective cash flow hedge per
SFAS No. 133 and there will be no effect on net income as a result of the
mark-to~market adjustment. As of December 31, 2002, the 2001 Swap represented a
liability of approximately $4.5 million and is reccrded in accounts payable and
accrued expenses. Mark-to-market changes in the value of the 2001 Swap are
included in other comprehensive income.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

See Index to Combined Financial Statements on page F-1 of this Form
16-K.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

31

PART IIT

ITEMS 10, 11, 1z, 13.

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE CFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT, EXECUTIVE
COMPENSATION, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND
MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by Item 10, Item 11, Item 12, and Ttem 13 will be
contained in a definitive proxy statement which the Registrant anticipates
will be filed no later than April 28, 2003, and thus this Part has been
omitted in accordance with General Instruction G(3) to Form 10-K.

ITEM 14. CONTROLS AND PRCCEDURES
EVALUATICN OF DISCLCSURE CONTRCLS AND PRCCEDURES

As of December 31, 2002, an evaluation was performed under the supervision
and with the participation of the Company's management, including the CEO and
CF0, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company's
disclilosure controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation, the Company's
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management, including the CEO and CFO, concluded that the Company's disclosure
controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 2002.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROLS

There have been no significant changes in the Company's internal controls
or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent
to December 31, 2002.
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PART IV
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS CN FORM 8-K

(a)
{1&2) See Index to Financial Statements and Schedules on page F-1 of
this Form 10-K.
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{3) Exhibits:

2{a) Admission Agreement petween Equity Financial and
Management Co., Manufactured Home Ccmmunities, Inc. and
MHC Cperating Partnership

3.1(a} Articles of Incorporation of Manufactured Home
Communities, Inc.

3.2(a) Articles of Amendment and Restatement of Manufactured
Home Communities, Inc.

3.3{g) Amended Bylaws of Manufactured Home Communities, Inc.

4 Not appiicable

9 * Not applicable

10.1¢a) Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership
of MHC Operating Limited Partnership

10.2(a) Agreement of Limited Partnership of MEC Financing
Limited Partnership

18.3(a} Agreement of Limited Partnership of MHC Management
Limited Partnership

10.4 (a) Property Management and Leasing Agreement between MHC

Financing Limited Partnership and MHC Management
Limited Partnership

10.5(a) Property Management and Leasing Agreement between MHC
Operating Limited Partnership and MHC Management
Limited Partnership

10.6¢(a) Services Agreement bketween Realty Systems, Inc. and MHC
Management Limited Partnership
10.7(a} Rate Protection Agreement

10.8({a} Reveolving Credit Note made by Realty Systems, In¢. to
Equity Financial and Management Co.

10.9(a) Assignment to MHC Operating Limited Partnership of
Revolving Credit Note made by Realty Systems, Inc. to
Equity Financial and Management Co.

10.1C{a) Stock Option Plan

10.11A(a) Indenture of Mortgage, Deed of Trust, Security
Agreement, Financing Statement, Fixture Filing and
Assignment of Rents

10.11B{a) Promisscry Note

10.11C{a} Assignment of Loan Documents

10.11D(a) Assignment of Leases, Rents and Security Deposits

10.11E(a) Swap Agreement Pledge and Security Agreement

10.11F(a) Cash Collateral Account Security, Pledge and Assignment
Agreement

10.11G{a) Assignment of Property Management and Leasing Agreement

10.11H(a) Trust Agreement
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10.12{a) Form of Noncompetition Agreement

10.13(a} Form of Noncompetition Agreement

10.13A(a) Form of Noncompetition Agreement

10.14(a) General Electric Credit Corporation Commitment Letter

10.15{a) Administrative Services Agreement between Realty
Systems, Inc. and Equity Group Investiments, Inc.

10.16{a) Registration Rights and Lock-Up Agreement with the
Company (the Original Owners, EF&M, Directors, Officers
and Employees)

10.17(a) Administrative Services Agreement between the Company
and Equity Group Investments, Inc.

10.18(a) Form of Subscription Agreement between the Company andg
certain officers and other individuals dated March 3,
1983

10.19(a) Form of S8ecured Promissory Note payable to the Company
by certain officers dated March 3, 1993

10.20(a} Form of Pledge Agreement between the Company and
certain officers dated March 3, 1983

10.21{a) Loan and Security Agreement between Realty Systems,
Inc. and MHC Cperating Limited Partnership

10.22(a) Equity and Registration Rights Agreement with the
Company (the GM Trusts])

10.23(b) Agreement of Limited Partnership of MHC Lending Limited
Partnership

10.23(c) Agreement of Limited Partnership of MHC-Bay Indies
Financing Limited Partnership

13.24(c) Agreement of Limited Partnership of MHC-De Anza
Financing Limited Partnership

10.25{(c) Agreement of Limited Partnership of MHC-DAG Management
Limited Partnership

10.26(d)} Amendment No. 2 to MHC Operating Limited Partnership
Amended and Restated Partnership Agreement dated
February 15, 1996

10.27(d) Form cof Subscription Agreement between the Company and
certain members of management of the Company dated
January 2, 1996

10.28(d)} Form of Secured Promissory Note payable to the Company
by certain members of management of the Company dated
January 2, 1596
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
{CONTINUED)

10.29{(d} Form of Pledge Agreement between the Company and
certain members of management of the Company dated
January 2, 13996

10.3C(e) Second Amended and Restated MHC Operating Limited
Partnership Agreement of Limited Partnership, dated as
of March 15, 199%¢

10.31(f) Agreement of Limited Partnership of MHC Financing
Limited Partnership Two

10.32(g) $265,000,000 Mortgage Note dated December 12,1997

10.33(g) Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (Revolving
Facility) between the Company, MHC Operating Limited
PFartnership, and certain lenders and agents, dated
April 28, 1998

10.34{(g} First Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement (Revolving Facility) between the Company, MHC
Operating Limited Partnership, and certain lenders and
agents, dated December 18, 1998

10.35¢(h}) Second Bmendment to Second Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement (Revclving Facility) between the Company, MHC
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Operating Limited Partnership, and certain lenders and
agents, dated August 9, 2000

10.36(g) Amended and Restated Credit Agreement (Term Loan}
between the Company, MHC Operating Limited Partnership,
and certain lenders and agent, dated April 28, 1%98

10.36(h) First Amendment to Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement (Term Loan} between the Company, MHC
Operating Limited Partnership, and certain lenders and
agent, dated November 21, 2000

10.36(g) letter Agreement between the Company and Bank of
America National Trust and Savings Association
confirming the $100 million swap transaction, dated
Juiy 11, 1995

10.39¢(h} $110,000,000 Amended, Restated and Consolidated
Promissory Note dated June 28, 2000

10.40{(h) 515,750,000 Promisscry Note Secured by Leasehold Deed
of Trust dated July 13, 2000

10.41 (i) Credit Agreement (Term Loan} between the Company, MHC
Operating Limited Partnership and certain lenders and
agents dated February 9, 2002.

10.42{i) Third Amendment to Second Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement (Revolving Facility) between the Company, MHC
Operating Limited Partnership, and certain lenders and
agents, dated February 9, 2002

10.43¢(i) 550,000,000 Promissory Note secured by Leasehold Deeds
of Trust (Stagecoach Mortgage) dated December 2, 2001,

11 Not applicable

12(3) Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

13 Not applicable

16 Not applicable

18 Not applicable

21 (3} Subsidiaries of the registrant

22 Not applicable

23 (7)) Consent of Independent Auditors

24.1(7) Power of Attorney for John F. Pocdjasek, Jr. dated March
21, 2003

24.2(7) Power of Attorney for Michael A. Torres dated March 27,
2003

24 .3{3) Power of Attorney for Thomas E. Dobrewski dated March
21, 2003

24 .4 (3) Power of Attorney for Gary Waterman dated March 21,
2003

24.5(3) Power of Attorney for Donald S. Chisholm dated March
21, 2003

24.6(]) Power of Attorney for Louis H. Masotti dated March 24,
2003

27 Not applicable

28 Not applicable

99.1(9 Certifications
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ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8~K

{CONTINUED)
(a) Included as an exhibit to the Company's Form 5-11 Registration
Statement, File No. 33-55994, and incorporated herein by
reference.

{b) Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-K
dated December 31, 1993, and incorporated herein by reference.

{c) TIncluded as an exhikit to the Company's Report on Form 10-K
dated December 31, 19%4, and incecrporated herein by reference.
() Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-Q

for the guarter ended March 31, 19%6, and incorporated herein
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(b}

{c)

(d}

(g}

(h)

(i)

(1)

by reference.
Incliuded as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-¢
for the quarter ended June 20, 1996, and incorporated herein
by reference.
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-K

dated December 31, 1997, and incorporated herein by reference.

Included as an exhibit to the Company's Form S-3 Registration
Statement, File No. 333-90813, and incorporated herein by

reference.
Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-K

dated December 31, 2000, and incorporated herein by reference.

Included as an exhibit to the Company's Report on Form 10-K
dated December 31, 2001, and incorporated herein by reference
Filed herawith

Reports con Form B-K:

None.

Exhibits:

See Item 14 (a) (3) abave.

Financial Statement Schedules:

See Index to Financial Statements attached hereto on page F-1 of
this Form 10-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed
on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.,
a Maryland corporation

Date: March 28, 2003 By: /s/ Howard Walker

Howard Walker
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 28, 2003 By: /s/ John Zoeller

John Zceller
Executive Vice President, Treasurer
and Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 28, 2003 By: /s/ Mark Howell

Mark Howell
Principal Accounting Officer

36
MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC. - SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as

amended, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of
the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.
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Name Title

/s/ Howard Walker Chief Executive Officer
———————————————————————————— *Attorney-in-Fact

Howard Walker

/s/ John Zoeller Executive Vice President, Treasurer

———————————————————————————— and Chief Fipancial Officer
John Zoeller *Attorney-in-Fact

/s/ Samuel Zell Chairman of the Board

Samuel Zell

/s/ Sheli Z. Rosenberg Director

Sheli Z. Rosenberg

/s/ David A. Helfand Director

Pavid A. Helfand

*Donald S. Chisholm Director

Donald S. Chisholm

*Thomas E. Dobrowski Director

Thomas E. Dobrowski

*Louis H. Masotti Director

Louis H. Masotti

*John F. Podjasek, Jr. Director

John F. Podjasek, Jr.

*Michael A. Torres Director

Michael A. Torres

*Gary L. Waterman Director

Gary L. Waterman

Date

March 28, 2003

37
CERTIFICATIONS
I, John M. Zoeller, certify that:
1. T have reviewed this annual repocrt on Ferm 10-K of Manufactured Home
Communities, Inc;
2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any

untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect

to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
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informaticon included in this annual report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the pericds presented
in this annual report;

4, The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant
and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant,
including its ceonscolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this annual repcrt is being prepared:

) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure
controls and procedures as of a date within %0 days prior to
the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date"):
and

c) presented in this annual repert our ceonclusions abouif the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based
on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed,
based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors
and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or
persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal controls which could adversely affect the
registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial data and have identified for the registrant's
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management
or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal controls: and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in
this annual report whether or not there were significant changes in
internal ceontrols or in other factors that could significantly
affect internal contrels subseguent to the date of our most recent
avaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: March 28, 2003 By: /s/ John M. Zoeller

o i e e o g i

John M. Zceller
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

38
I, Howard Walker, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Manufactured Home
Communities, Inc:
2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any

untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect
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to the period covered by this annual report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this annual report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial ceondition, results cf operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented
in this annual report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for
establishing and maintaining disclosure contrels and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d-14) for the registrant
and we have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant,
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the
period in which this annual report is heing prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure
controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to
the filing date of this annual report (the "Evaluation Date");
and

c) presented in this annual report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclesure controls and procedures based
on our evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed,
based on our mest recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors
and the audit committee of registrant's board of directors (or
persons performing the equivalent function):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal controls which could adversely affect the
registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial data and have identified for the registrant’'s
auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelves management
or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in
this annual report whether or not there were significant changes in
internal controls or in other factors that could significantly
affect intarnal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent
evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to
significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: March 28, 2003 By: /s/ Howard Walker

Howard Walker
Chief Executive Officer
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INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
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PAGE
Report of Independent Audlfors ... .iaii i iirar i raraneans ey e ey r i ey F-2
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, ...ttt iianr sttt iaana st asatsr i nns F-3
Consolidated Statements of Operaticns for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000........ e e oo F-4
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity for the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000. ... vt varmrarinnrnreornnnannny S e ar e F-5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000.... .. v ininnrnenn r-é
Notes to Consolidated Financlal SLabemenbs. ... ue i aua vt ansran s ara e oan st iiaa et srannsranany F-7
Schedule TT - Valuation and Quallfying ACCOUnES . . vttt rrrm ittt mr s mm s s s s r s b maassns g-1
Schedule IIT - Real Estate and Accumulated Depreciation.. . ..vi ittt antnasnaanr oot tasaiasasinasansas 5-2

Certain schedules have been omitted as they are not appiicable to the

Company.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Becard of Directors of
Manufactured Home Communities, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of
Manufactured Home Communities, Inc. as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders' eguity
and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2002. We have also audited the related financial statement schedules listed in
the accompanying index to financial statements and schedules at item 15(a).
These financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of the
management of Manufactured Home Communities, Inc. Qur responsibility is to
express an opinicn on these financial statements and schedules based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audits tc obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis
for our cpinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Manufactured
Home Communities, Inc. at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the consclidated
results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2002, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. Also, in our opinicon, the related
financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly, in all
material respects the informaticon set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 2 te the consolidated financial statements, in 2002
Manufactured Home Communities, Inc. changed its method of accounting fer
discontinued operations.
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ERNST & YCUNG LLP

Chicago, Illinois
January 27, 2003
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ASSETS Investment
T3, ¥
Land improvements
Buildings and other depreciable property

Accumulated depreciation

Net investment in real estate
Cash and cash equivalents
Notes receivable
Investment in and advances to affiliates
Investment in joint ventures
Rents receivable,

Total assets

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS QOF DECEMBER 31,

{AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT SHARE DATA)

in real estate:

1 =
Deferred financing costs, NEL ...ttt re i iiaa s s

B o oo e
Prepaid expenses and other assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Liabilities:

Mortgage notes payable
Unsecured term loan
Unsecured line of credit
Other notes payable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest payable
Rents received in advance and security deposits
Distributions payable

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Minority interest - Common OP Units and other
Minority interest - Perpetual Preferred OP Units

Stockholders?’

equity:

Preferred stock, $.01 par value

10,000,000 shares authorized;

Common stock, 5.01 par value

50,000,000 zhares authorized;
shares issued and outstanding

none 1issued

2002 AND 2001

22,083,240 and 21,562,343
foxr 2002 and 2001,

INC.

respactively

DECEMBER 31,
2002

5 284,219
893,839
117,949

1,296,007

{238,098)

1,057,909
7,270
10,044
19,634
1,735
5,030
33,638
27,590

5 1,162,850

DECEMBER 31,
2001

s 271,871
855,296
110,671

1,238,138
(211,878}
1,026,260
1,354
1,506
34,387
11,853
1,966
5,867

18,612

$ 1,101,805

] 575,370
100, 000
84,750

113

31,010

6,415

5,966

13,106

816,730

43,501
125,000

218

$ 590,371
100, 000
16,250

2,236

24,874

4,582

5,133

12,062

755,508

46,147
125,000

215
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Paid—in CaPIita@l v vr i ittt n et ey 256,394 245,827
Deferred COMPENSATiON - i it vt annansans s onesorenoanennn (3,069} (4,062)
EMPlOYEE TMOLES ot vt tnansnscaanea et aasasaar e sinaineasns (2,713) (3,841)
Distributions in excess of accumulated earnings ............... {68,713) (63,478)
Accumulated other comprehensive {(loss) inceme ............. ..., (4,498) 489

Total stockholders' @QUIty ... iminmmineeinareoaroronenns 177,619 175,150
Total liabilities and stockholders' equify .....iiiuiniiiivnnnn $ 1,162,850 $ 1,101,805

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

F-3 MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,

INC. MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC. MANUFACTURED HCME COMMUNITIES, INC.
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MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
MANUFACTURED HCME CCOMMUNITIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATICNS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000
(AMOUNTS IN THQUSANDS EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

PROPERTY OPERATIONS:

Community base rental inccme

$ 188,051

Resort base rental income

7,414

Utility and other income

19,378

214,843

Property operating and maintenance

58, 661

Real estate taxes

l6,766

Property management

8,690

84,117

130,726

HOME SALES OPERATIONS:

Gross revenues from inventory home sales

Cost of inventory home sales

Home selling expenses

Ancillary services revenues, net . ... ... ... i

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES:

Interest income

1,009

Equity in income of affiliates

2,408

Equity in income of unconsolidated joint ventures

670

$ 197,795
9,147
19,713

226,655

63,554
18,212

9,292

135,597

33,543

(27,192)
6,351
1,592

(7,671)

522

967

1,277

$ 194,103
5,748

20, 403

220,254

61,481
17,29¢

8,984

132,493

639
1,811

1,353
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General and administrative . ... ittt it e e e e e (8,192) (&, 687)
(6,423)

Interest and related amortization . ...t i e e e (50,729) (51,305)
(53,280)

Depreciation on corporate assets . ... .- ittt (1,277) (1,243)
{1,139)

Depreciation on real estate assets and other costs .............. {35,911) (34,728}
(34,312}

Total other income and E€XPENSES . v. v v erenranassssonosrann- {93,865) (20,160}

(91,067) ’

Income Ffrom OPerations . .u.es it iaiiio st acaraeaansorenaaanns 42,526 42,333
39,6592

Net income from discontinued operations ... v.iuiiriernriernnsran 1,083 1,043
589

Gain on sale of Properties and other ....... ..o, 13,014 8,168
12,0563

Income before alleccation to Mincrity Interests .............. 56,623 51,544

52,701

{(Income) allccated to Common OF Units .....vi i inirninnnoraeenyn (8,926) (8,209)
(8,463)

{Income) allocated to Perpetual Preferred OF Units ..........-... (11,252) (11,252)
(11,252)

Net income before extracordinary loss on early
extinguishment of debt ... .o i s 36,445 32,083
32,986

Extraordinary loss on the extinguishment of debt {(net of 3264
allocated to minority Interests) .. ..uiiiiivmrmrnrnnanananens

(1,041
NET INCOME ...ttt it ts s imra st ena s ns s aecaenetsssssonstnsa 5 36,445 $ 32,083
3 31,945
Net income from operations per Common Share - basic ............. S 1.57 3 1.60
& 1.47
Net income from operations per Common Share - diluted ........... $ 1.54 $ 1.57
$ 1.45
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Net income per Common Share — Dasic ... ...t it i innrrernenns $ 1.69 $ 1.53
s 1.49

Net income per Common Share - diluted ........ . ... .. .. iiuinren.. 3 1.64 $ 1.492
$ 1.4%

Weighted average Common Shares outstanding - basic ............,.. 21,617 21,036
21,469

Weighted average Common Shares outstanding - diluted (see Note 2) 27,632 27,010
27,408

Distributions declared per Common Share ...... .. vrierrvrnsan b3 1.90 $ 1.78
3 1.66

Tax status of Common Shares distributions paid during the year:

Crdinary InCoOme ...t i ie it earsra st taornnsrrassossannas 5 1.50 $ 1.31
5 1.32
Capital Qall - -ttt ittt it e e i e e e $ - $ -
$ _
Return of capital ...t i i i st nas s aa e 5 0.37 3 0.44
5 0.31
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
F-4 . MANUEFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,
INC. . MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
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MANUFACTURED HCME COMMUNITIES, INC.
HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHCLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002, 2001 AND 2000
{(AMOUNTS IN THOQUSANDS)

COMMON STOCK, $.01 PAR VALUE

Balance, beginning of year .. ... ie ot
229

Issuance of Common Stock through restricted stock grants .....
1

Exercise 0f OptionS - .. ii it mnranraransaranssraoanenennes
1

{Repurchase) issuance of Common Stock ..............cvev..nn,
(21}

210

paID - IN CAPITAL
Balance, beginning 0f YeaTr . ....cee et areaaion o
275, 664

Issuance of Common Stock for employée Notes ... vnnanrns

Conversicn of OP Units to Common Stock ... ...

494

Issuance of Common Stock through exercise of optiens .........
2,719

Issuance of Common Stock through restricted stock grants .....
3,310

Issuance of Common Stock through employee stock purchase plan
1,435

Repurchase of Common StOCK ... iiiin ot ran e vrans
(53,112)

Adjustment for Common OP Unitholders

in the Operating Partnership ........ iy

5,171
Balance, end OF YEAL ... . it rnronnrneanensnorennaaasassssrsnsns
235,681

DEFERRED CCMPENSATION
Balance, Leginning of YEar .. ..ttt ime ettt

(6,326}

Iasuance of Common Stock through restricted stock grants .....
(3,311)

Recognition of deferred ccmpensation expense .................
3,668

MANUFACTURED
2002 2001

$ -~ 8 --
5 215 $ 210
1 1
2 4
S 218 $ 215
$ 245,827 % 235,681
227 529
5,782 7,743
2,709 1,627
2,512 2,365
(663) (2,188)
$ 256,354 s 245,827
] (4,062) 3 (5,969)
{2,709) (1,628)
3,702 3,535
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Balance, end Of YEAT ... vt trcn ot nonsnsantenrnenneaatienrrsnnsas $ (3,069} s {4,062)
(5,9269)

EMPLOYEE NOTES

Balance, beginning of ¥EaY ...t 4 (3,841) e (4,205
(4, 540)
Notas received for issuance of Common Stock ............... ... - -
Principal PayMEeNtS ..t anre oo rannaararorannsosssnananean 1,128 364
335
Balance, entd Of YEAT ..ttt inn e ania it e iaarraanats ey $ (2,713 3 (3,841)
(4,205)

DISTRIBUTIONS IN EXCESS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS

Balance, beginning 0f YEAT . ...ttt $ (62,989) $§ {57,622)
[53,626)
Nel ITNCOmME . vt vt ittt e s s mee et sssssaeasssasnen e totarananssss 36,445 32,083
31,945
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized holding {(losses) gains on derivative instruments (4,987) 489
Comprehensive INcomMe . ... ...ttt iaennenen 31,458 32,572
31,945
|- R ok o B o 16K s K3 v 1= S U N (41,680) (37,939)
(35, 241)
Balance, end OFf YEAT .. u et e trrreasronesronararsatsnsnaennaasanss $ (73,211) 5 (62,989)
(57,622)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

F-5 . MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,
INC. MANUFACTURED ROME CCMMUNITIES, INC.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FCR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 200z, 2001 AND 2000
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

L S S ¢ Yo 1=
32,083 S 31,945

Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating

activities:

Income allocated to minority interests ........ ... ... ..o iiian.
19,461 19,451

Gain on sale of Properties and ofher ..... ..ttt innrnennnsnanas
(8,168) (12,053)

Depreciation and amortization @XPensSe ......iucurioisiansaassssirsnon
37,184 36,511

Equity in income of affiliates and joint ventures ,...................
(2,782) (2,928)

Amortization of deferred compensation and other ........ . ... i ieenens
3,535 3,668

Increase in provision for uncollectable rents receiwvable .............
4271 323
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in rents receivable . ... .. . i i i i i e e
(953) (425}
Decrease in InVenLOryY ..ttt it i it e c st e s it

{Increase) decrease in prepald expenses and other assets .............

1,330 (9,389}
Increase {(decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses .........
(1,358) 2,545

Increase (decrease) in rents received in advance and security deposits
(51} (1,647}

80,708 68,001

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of rental properties ... ..ttt i i i s
(17,770) 4,581

Proceeds from dispositions of assets .. .. iu it aesnn-
24,209 46,480

Distributions from (investment in) joint ventures ............c.iciienneean
1,687 (3,758])

Proceeds from restructuring of College Heights joint venture, net .......

Contributions to and distributicns from Affiliates, net .................
(11,493) {7,250)
PUrchase OF ROI L i ittt ittt ot st es ctme s eee e st et s amme et e saennassnmnsssnnens

Cash received in acguisition of RST . ... ittt it iii i i ianannn

Collections (funding} of notes receivable .. .. .. ...ttt aeans

3,478 (700)
Improvements:
Improvements — COXpPOXate ., .. . ... i ittt i ittt e v
(840) (498)
Improvements — rental ProPeTrhies . ui. it istarsicetasoarssansennnsnns
(12,689) (7,8535)

$ 36,445 3

20,178

(13,014)
38,057

(1,158}
3,930

941

(1,186)
1,887

(7,610)
1,471

235

{56,531}
14,171
(7,149)

4,647

(675)
839

(3,784)

(681)

(13,377}
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Site Gevelopment COSTE ..t ittt e e it et ittt ettt e (10,433}
(9,659} {7,908,

Net cash {(used in) provided by investing activities .............. .. .. (72, 973)
(23,067} 23,102

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net proceeds from stock opticns and employee stock purchase plan ........ 8,296
10,112 4,142
Distributions to Common Stockholders, Common OP Unitholders
and Perpetual Preferred OP Unitholders ........iiiuiiirenrnriinnrsanea (58,314)
(58,111) (56,2098)
Repurchase of Common Stock and OP Units ......... ... ... -—
(41} (54,595}
Collection of principal payments on employee notes .........c.iiiiiunenn. 1,128
364 335
Line of credit:
2 o1 =1 = L= = 82,000
46,000 103, 200
o T 1T o o S {13,500)
(89, 650) (151, 900 ‘
Refinancing - net proceeds (repayments) ....... ... iiiiiiiiiiarinariennnn {(16,0986)
37,870 65, 998
Principal payments ... ..o renon ottt i ittt e (4,217)
(5,047 (4,249)
Debt 1SSUANCE COSES t i it ittt it ittt st aasansssssaancnassoanonsnnnanansean {584)
(631) (2,265)
Net cash used in financing activities ... .. iiiiiiiii i inenearraaranra- (1,287)
(59,134) (94,932)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ............ ... .. 5,916
(1,493) (3,829)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ........... i 1,354
2,847 6,676
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ........ .. -ttt ninaasrases s 7,270 $

1,354 $ 2,847

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest .............. . i, $ 46,097 $
50,781 $ 52,947

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

F-6 MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,
INC.
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MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC. MANUFACTURED
HOME COMMUNITIES, INC. . MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
MANGFACTURED HCME COMMUNITIES, INC.
MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 ~ ORGANIZATION OF THE CCOMPANY AND BASIS CF PRESENTATION

Manufactured Home Communities, Inc., together with MHC Operating Limited
Partnership (the "Operating Partnership") and cther consclidated subsidiaries
{"Subsidiaries"), are referred to herein as the "Company”, "MHC", "we", "us",
and "our". The Company, formed in March 1993, is a Maryland corporation which
has elected to be taxed as a real estate investment trust ("REIT"}. The Company
generally will not be subject to Federal income tax to the extent it distributes
90% of its REIT taxable income to its stockholders. REITs are subject to a
number of organizational and operational requirements. If the Company fails to
qualify as a REIT, its income is taxable at regular corporate rates. Even if the
Company qualifies for taxation as a REIT, the Company 1s subject to certain
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state and local taxes on its income and property and Federal income and excise
taxes on its undistributed income,.

We are a fully integrated company that owns and operates manufactured home
communities ("Communities™) and recreational wvehicle resorts ("Resorts"™). The
Company was formed to continue the property cperations, business objectives and
acquisition strategies of an entity that had owned and operated Communities
since 1969. As of December 31, 2002, we owned or had an ownership interest in a
portfolio of 142 Communities and Resorts (the "Properties"} located throughout
the United States containing 51,582 residential sites.

The operations of the Company are conducted primarily through the
Operating Partnership. The Company contributed the proceeds from its initial
public offering to the Operating Partnership for a general partnership interest.
The financial results of the Cperating Partnership and the Subsidiaries are
consolidated in the Company's consolidated financial statements. In addition,
since certain activities, if performed by the Company, may not have been
gualifying REIT activities under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
(the "Code"™), the Company has formed a taxable REIT subsidiaries as defined in
the Code to engage in such activities. Realty Systems, Inc. ("RSI") is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company that, doing business as Carefree Sales, 1is
engaged in the business of purchasing, selling and leasing manufactured homes
that are located or will be located in Properties owned and managed by the
Company. Carefree Sales alsc provides brokerage services to residents at such
Properties. Typically, residents move from a Community but do not relocate their
homes. Carefree Sales may provide brokerage services, in competition with other
local brokers, by seeking buyers for the homes. Carefree Sales also leases homes
to prospective residents with the expectation that the tenant eventually will
purchase the home. Community Systems, Inc. ("CSI"), a wholly owned subsidiary,
leases from the Operating Partnership certain real property within or adjacent
to certain of the Properties consisting of golf courses, pro shops, and
restaurants.

The limited partners of the Operating Partnership (the "Common OP
Unitholders™) receive an allocation of net income which is based on their
respective ownership percentage of the Cperating Partnership which is shown on
the Consolidated Fimancial Statements as Mincority Interests - Common OP Units.
As of December 31, 2002, the Minority Interests - Common OP Units represented
5,359,927 units of limited partnership interest ("CP Units"} which are
convertible into an equivalent number of shares of the Company's Common stock.
The issuance of additional shares of common stock or common OP Units changes the
respective ownership of the Operating Partnership for both the Minecrity
Interests and the Company.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{a) Basis of Consolidation

The Company consolidates its majority owed subsidiaries in which it
has the ability to control the operations of the subsidiaries. The Company
does not consclidate entities it does not have sole control of the major
decisions. All inter—company transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation. The Company's acquisitions were all accounted for as
purchases in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Cpinion No. 16
"Business Combinations" for those transactions initiated before June 30,
2001 and in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
Ne. 141 "Business Combinations" for those transactions completed after
June 30, 2001.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46,
Consolidation ¢f Variable Interest Entities. The Interpretaticon requires a
variable interest entity to be consclidated by a company if that company
is subject to a majority of the risk of loss from the variabkle interest
entity's activities or entitled to receive a majority of the entity's
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residual returns or both. The consolidation requirements of Interpretaticn
16 apply immediately to variable interest entities created after January
31, 2003. The consolidation requirements apply to older entities in the
first fiscal year or interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. The
Company will adopt FIN 46 in the third guarter of 2003. We have not yet
determined the effect the adoption of the Interpretation will have on the

Company .

F-7

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC,
NQTES TGO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b} Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts cof assets and liabilities and disclosure cof contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

{c}) Segments

We manage all our operations on a property by property basis. Since
each property has similar economic and operaticnal characteristics, the
Company has cne reportable segment, which is the cperation of manufactured
home communities. The fcllowing table identifies our five largest markets
and provides information regarding our Communities and Resorts including
Communities owned in joint wventures.

NUMBER OF PERCENT OF PERCENT OF
MAJOR MARKET PROPERTIES TOTAL SITES TOTAL SITES TOTAL REVENUES
Florida 51 23,038 44.66% 38.61%
California 25 6,215 12.05% 19.96%
Arizona 19 5,413 10.49% 8.76%
Colorado 10 3,455 6.70% 8.54%
Delaware 7 2,238 4.34% 4.10%
Other ac 11,223 21.76% 20.02%
Total 142 51,582 100.00% 100.00%

our largest Property, Bay Indies, located in Venice, Florida, accounted
for 2.7% of ocur total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2002. The
operation of manufactured home communities segment comprises approximately
97.8%, 97.2% and 97.0% of total revenues for the years ended December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The operatien of manufactured home
communities segment comprises approximately 92.2% and 94.0% of total
assets at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The distribution of
the Properties throughout the United States reflects our belief that
geographic diversification helps insulate the portfelio from regional
economic influences. We intend to target new acquisitions in or pear
markets where the Properties are located and will also consider
acquisitions of properties outside such markets.
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(d) Inventory

Inventory consists of new and used manufactured homes, is stategd at
the lower of cost or market and is net of a valuation alleowance calculated
after consideration of the N.A.D.A, (National Autcmobile Dealers
Association) Manufactured Housing Appraisal Guide and the current market
value of each home included in the manufactured home inventory. Inventory
sales revenues and resale revenues are recognized when the home sale is
closed. Resale revenues are stated net of commissions paid to employees of
$677,000 for the year ended December 31, 2002.

{e} Real Estate

Real estate is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. We use a 30-year estimated life for buildings
acquired and structural and land improvements, a ten-to-fifteen-year
estimated life for building upgrades and a three-to-seven-year estimated
life for furniture, fixtures and equipment. Expenditures for ordinary
maintenance and repairs are expensed to operations as incurred and
significant renovations and improvements that improve the asset and extend
the useful life of the asset are capitalized and then expensed over their
estimated useful life. Our estimates of useful lives, salvage value, and
depreciation method used are proscribed by various generally accepted
accounting principles ("GAAP") literature. In addition, the Financial
Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") is currently reviewing the methods of
depreciation and cost capitalization for all industries and in June 2001
issued FASB Exposure Draft, "Accounting in Interim and Annual Financial
Statements for Certain Cests and Activities Related to Property, Plant and
Equipment”, the implementation of which, if issued, could alsc have a
material effect on the Company's results of coperations. Total depreciation
expense was $37.3 million, $36.0 million and $35.5 million for the years
ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

F-8

MANUFACTURED HCME COMMUNITIES, INC.
NQOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY COF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

We evaluate our Properties for impairment when conditions exist
which may indicate that it is probable that the sum of expected future
cash flows {(undiscounted) from a Property is less than its carrying value.
Upon determination that a permanent impairment has occurred, our
Properties are reduced to falr value. For the year ended December 31,
2002, permanent impairment conditions did not exist at any of our
Properties. During the year ended December 31, 2000, a consolidated
subsidiary of the Company, recorded an impairment loss on the DelAnza Santa
Cruz water and wastewater service company business (see Note 5). In August
2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144
("SFAS No. 144™), "hAcccunting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long~Lived
Assets"™ which is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2001. The Company adopted SFAS No. 144 during 2001 and we have presented
gseparately as discontinued operations in all periods the results of
operations for all assets sold during 2002 or assets classified as real
estate held for disposition as of December 31, 2002. The gain on sale of
discontinued operations for 2002 is included in the gain on sale of
properties and other.

Certain costs, primarily legal costs, relative to our efforts to
effectively change the use and operations of several Properties subject to
rent control (see Note 17) are currently classified in other assets. These
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costs, to the extent these efforts are successful, are capitalized to the
extent of the estabklished value of the revised project and included in the
net investment in real estate for the appropriate Properties {(see Note 5).
To the extent these effeorts are not successful, these costs will be
expensed. In addition, we capitalize certain costs, primarily legal costs,
related to entering into lease agreements which govern the term under
which we may enter into leases with individual tenants and which are
expensed over the term of the lease agreement.

{f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all demand and money market accounts and certificates of
deposit with a maturity, when purchased, of three months cr less to be
cash equivalents.

(g) Notes Receivable

Notes receivable generally are stated at their cutstanding unpaid
principal balances net of any deferred fees or cests on originated loans,
or unamortized discounts or premiums net of a valuaticon allowance.
Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Discounts or
premiums are amertized to income using the interest method. In certain
cases we finance the sale of homes teo ocur residents {referred to as
"Chattel Lecans") which are secured by the hcmes. The valuation allowance
for the Chattel Loans is calculated based a comparison of the outstanding
principal balance of each note compared tc the N.A.D.A. value and the
current market value of the underlying manufactured home collateral.

{h) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company's financial instruments include short-term investments,
notes receivable, accounts receivable, accounts payable, other accrued
expenses, mortgage notes payable and interest rate hedge arrangements. The
fair walues of all financial instruments, including notes receivable, were
not materially different from their carrying values at December 31, 2002
and 2001.

(i) Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred financing costs include fees and costs incurred to obtain
long-term financing. The costs are being amortized over the terms of the
respective loans on a level yield basis, Unamortized deferred financing
fees are written-off when debt is retired before the maturity date.
Becumulated amortization for such costs was $2.4 million and $3.0 million
at December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

(j) Revenue Recognition

Rental income attributable to leases is recorded when earned from
tenants. We will reserve for receivables when we believe the ultimate
collection is less than probable. Cur provision for uncollectable rents
receivable was $700,000 as of December 31, 2002 and $300,000 as of
December 31, 200%i. Income from home sales is recognized when the

F-g
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NOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCOLICIES (CONTINUED}

home title is transferred.
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(k) Minority Interests

Net income is allccated to Common CFP Unitholders based on their
respective ownership percentage of the Operating Partnership. An ownership
percentage is represented by dividing the number of Common OP Units held
by the Common OP Unitholders (5,359,927 and 5,426,374 at December 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively) by OP Units and shares of Common Stock
outstanding. Issuance of additional shares of Common Stock or Common CP
Units changes the percentage ownership of both the Mincrity Interests and
the Company. Due in part to the exchange rights (which provide for the
conversion of Common OP Units into shares of Common Stock on a one-for-one
basis), such transacticns and the proceeds therefrom are Lreated as
capital transactions and result in an allcocation between stockholders’
equity and Minority Interests to account for the change in the respective
percentage ownership of the underlying equity of the Operating
Partnership.

On September 30, 1999, the Operating Partnership completed a %125
million private placement of 9.0% Series D Cumulative Perpetual Preferred
Units ("POP Units") with two institutional investors. The POP Units, which
are callable by the Company after five years, have no stated maturity or
mandatory redemption, have no voting rights and are not convertible into
OP Units or Common Stock. Income is allocated to the POP Units at a
preferred rate per annum of 9.0% on the original capital contribution of
5125 million. Costs related to the placement of $3.1 million were recorded
as a reduction to additional paid-in capital.

(1) Income Taxes

Due to the structure of the Company as a REIT, the results of
operaticns contain no provision for Federal income taxes. However, the
Company may be subject to certain state and local income, excise or
franchise taxes. We paid state and local taxes of approximately $20,000,
$50, 000 and $78,000 during the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively. As of December 31, 2002, net investment in real estate
and notes receivable had a Federal tax basis of approximately $697 million
and $13 miliion, respectively.

(m) Perivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

We recognize all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value.
Derivatives that are nct hedges must be adjusted to fair value through
income. If the derivative i1s a hedge, depending con the nature of the
hedge, changes in the fair value of derivatives will either be offset
against the change in fair value of the hedged assets, liabilities or firm
commitments through earnings or recognized in other comprehensive income
until the hedged item is recognized in earnings. On October 29, 2001, the
Company entered into a swap agreement (see Note 10). The purpose for the
hedge is to effectively fix the interest rate on 5100 million of the
Company's floating rate unsecured debt. The cbjective of entering into
this hedge was to limit the Company's exposure to variable interest rates.

{(n) Reclassifications

Certain 2001 and 2000 amounts have been reclassified to conform to
the 2002 financial presentation. Such reclassifications have no effect on
the operations or equity as criginally presented.

(o) Stock Compensation

We have chosen to account for our stock compensation in accordance
with APB No. 25, "Acecounting for Stock Issued to Employees”, based upon
the intrinsic value method, which results in no compensation expense for
options issued with an exercise price egual to or exceeding the market

Disclosure Page 75



MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES INC - 10-K Filing Date: 03/28/03

value of the Common Shares on the date of grant. We will elect to account
for our stock compensation in accordance with SFAS No. 123 and its
amendment {SFAS No. 148), "Accounting for Stock Based Compensation™,
effective in the first quarter of 2003, which will result in compensation
expense being recorded based on the fair wvalue of the stock option
compensation issued. We have not yet determined the effect the statement
will have on the Company.
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MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - EARNINGS PER CCMMON SHARE

Earnings per common share are based on the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding during each year. Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 128, "Earnings Per Share” ("SFAS No. 128") defines the calculation
of basic and fully diluted earnings per share. Basic and fully diluted earnings
per share are based on the weighted average shares outstanding during each year
and basic earnings per share excludes any dilutive effects of options, warrants
and convertible securities. The conversion of OFP Units has been excluded from
the bkasic earnings per share calculation. The conversion of an OP Unit to a
share of common stock has no material effect on earnings per common share.
Income from discontinued operations on a basic and fully diluted basis was $0.04
per share for the years ended December 31, 2002, December 31, 2001 and December
31, 2000, respectively. Extraordinary loss on the extinguishment of debt on a
basic and fully diluted basis was $0.04 per share for the year ended December
31, 2000.

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted
earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001, 2000 (amounts in
thousands) :

2002 2001 2000
NUMERATOR:
Numerator for basic earnings per share -
Net dnCOmME . .ttt et et e e e et e e e e e 5 36,445 5 32,083 5 31,945
Effect of dilutive securities:
Income allocated te Common OP Units
{net of extraordinary loss on early
extinguishment of debt) ....... ... 8,926 8,209 8,199
Numerator for diluted earnings per share -
Income available to Common Stockholders after
assumed CONVEESIONS v vtrnnrreroansnsaarenensanss $ 45,371 S 40,292 5 40,144
DENOMINATOR:
Denominator for basic earnings per share -
Weighted average Common Stock cutstanding ........ 21,617 21,036 21,469
Effect of dilutive securities:
Weighted average Common OP Units . ................ 5,403 5,466 5,582
Employee stock options ... ... ... iiiiinnnrennen 612 508 347
Denominator for diluted earnings per share -
Adjusted weighted average Common Stock ocutstanding

after assumed conversions . ......c it 27,632 27,010 27,408
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NOTE 4 - COMMON STCOCK AND OTHER EQUITY RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The following table presents the changes in the Company's outstanding
Common Stock for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 (excluding OP
Units of 5,359,927, 5,426,374 and 5,514,330 ocutstanding at December 31, 2002,
2001 and 2000, respectively):

2002 2001 2000
Shares outstanding at January 1, .. ...t ianiannrnenas 21,562,343 21,064,785 22,813,357
Commen S$tock issued through conversion of OP Units ..... 66,447 87,956 58,190
Commicn Stock issued through exercise of options ........ 282,959 387,115 138,029
Common $tock issued through steck grants ......avvvve..- 108,341 57,000 92,070
Common Stock issued through Employee Stock Purchase Plan 73,150 98, 287 68,739
Common Stock repurchased and retired ................... - {133,500) [(2,106,600)
Shares outstanding at December 31, ........iiiiiiininnnnnanan 22,093,240 21,562,343 21,064,785

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company's percentage ownership of
the Operating Partnership was approximately 80%. The remaining approximately 20%
is owned by the Common OP Unitholders.
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NOTE 4 - COMMON STCCK AND OTHER EQUITY RELATED TRANSACTICONS (CONTINUED)

In March 1997, the Company's Board of Directers approved a Commen Stock
repurchase plan whereby the Company was authorized to repurchase and retire up
to 1.0 million shares of its Common Stock. No shares of Common Stock were
repurchased during the years ended December 31, 2002 or 2001. However, under the
plan, the Company repurchased approximately 2.1 million shares of Common Stock
at an average price of $24.06 per share during the year ended December 31, 2000,
using proceeds from borrowings on the Line of Credit. :

During the year ended December 31, 2000, the Operating Partnership
repurchased and cancelled approximately 60,000 OP Units from various holders.

On September 30, 1999, the Operating Partnership completed a $125 million
private placement of 9.0% Series D Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Units ("POP
Units") with two institutional investors. The POP Units, which are callable by
the Company after five years, have no stated maturity or mandatory redemptiocn.
The Operating Partnership pays distributions of 9.0% per annum on the $125
million of POP Units. Distributions on the POP Units were paid guarterly on the
last calendar day of each quarter beginning December 31, 1999,

The following distributions have been declared and/or paid to common
stockholders and Minority Interests since January 1, 2000.
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DISTRIBUTION
AMOUNT PER SHARE

FOR THE QUARTER
ENDING

March
June
September
December

June
September
December

June
September
Decembex

The Company adopted,

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

effective July 1,
("ESPP") .

SHAREHOLDER RECORD

DATE

March
June
September
December

June
September
December

June
September
Decemnber

1997,
Pursuant to the ESPP,

PAYMENT DATE

April
July
Octcber
January

April
July
October
January

the 1997 Non-Qualified

certain employees

and directors of the Company may each annually acquire up to $250,000 of Common
Stock of the Company. The aggregate number of shares of Common Stock available

under the ESPP shall not exceed 1,000,000,

Directors.
the lesser of:

(a)
of the offering period;

and

(b)

subject to adjustment by the Board of
The Common Stock may be purchased monthly at a price equal to 85% of

the closing price for a share of Common Stock on the last day
the closing price for a share of Common Stock on

the first day of the cffering period. Shares of Common Stock issued through the

ESPP for the years ended December 31,
respectively.

and 68,739,

NOTE 5 ~

2002,
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INVESTMENT IN REAL ESTATE

2001 and 2000 were 71,107,

INC.

96,435

Land improvements consist primarily of improvements such as grading,
landscaping and infrastructure items such as streets,
Depreciable property consists of permanent buildings in the Properties such as

clubhouses,

fixtures and eguipment.

During the year ended December 31,
"Settlement")

agreement (the

related to these funds.

2000,

gsidewalks or water mains.

laundry facilities, maintenance storage facilities, and furniture,

in accordance with a settlement

related to our purchase of a portfolio of
Properties known as the Ellenburg Acquisition, we received $13.5 millieon
previously held in escrow of which $3.0 million was recorded as interest income

In ceonnection with the Settlement,

we sold three

communities - Mesa Regal RV Rescrt, Mon Dak and Naples Estates - for an

aggregate sales price of $59.0 million, including cash proceeds of $40.0 million
and assumption of debt by the purchaser of $19.0 million. On February 29,
a consolidated subsidiary of the Company,

2000,

s50ld the water and wastewater service

company and facilities knewn as FFEC-Six in a cash sale with net proceeds of

approximately $4.2 million and a gain on the sale of $718%,000

fully diluted share) was recorded in other income on the accompanying statement

of operations for the year ended December 31, 2000.

{or $0.03 per
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In March 2000, in accordance with SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed of", a
consclidated subsidiary of the Company, recorded an impairment loss on the
DeAnza Santa Cruz water and wastewater service company business. Cur estimates
indicated that the undiscounted future cash flows from the business would be
less than the carrying value of the business and its related assets. We recorded
an asset impairment loss of $701,000 (or $0.03 per fully diluted share) which is
included as a reducticn of other income in the accompanying statement of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2000. This loss represents the
difference between the carrying value of the DeAnza Santa Cruz water and
wastewater service company business and its related assets and their estimated
fair market value.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, we acquired two Florida
Properties, totaling 730 sites, for an aggregate purchase price of approximately
$17.3 million and completed the sale of seven properties, totaling 1,281 sites,
in Kansas, Missouri and Okiahoma, for a total sale price of approximately 517.4
million. A gain of 58.1 million was recorded on the sale. In addition, we
terminated a lease to a third-party operator for the campground and RV resort
facilities at the Property known as Bulow Plantation in Flagler Beach, Florida,
and assumed operation of these facilities directly. Also during 2001, we
finalized a settlement agreement whereby we received $10.8 million in proceeds
related to the sale of a Property in Indiana.

During the year ended December 31, 2002, we acquired the eleven Properties
listed in the table below. The acquisitions were funded with borrowings on our
Line of Credit and the assumption of $47.9 millicn of mortgage debt, which
includes a $3.0 million discount mark-to-market adjustment. In addition, we
purchased adjacent land and land improvements for several Properties for
approximately $559,000.

TOTAL PURCHASE

DATFE ACQUIRED PROPERTY LOCATION SITES PRICE DEBT ASSUMED

($ millions) ($ millions)
March 12, 2002 Mt. Hood Village Welches, OR 450 5 7.2 3 -——=
July 18, 2002 Harbor View Village New Port Richey, FL 471 15.5 8.1
July 31, 2002 Golden Sun : Apache Junction, A% 329 6.3 3.1
July 31, 2002 Countryside RV Resort Apache Junction, AZ 560 7.5 —-———
July 31, 2002 Heliday Village Ormond Beach, FL 301 10.4 T.1
July 31, 2002 Breezy Hill RV Resort Pompano Beach, FL 762 20.5 10.5
August 14, 2002 Highland Woods Pompano Beach, FL 148 3.9 2.5
August 7, 2002 Tropic Winds RV Resort Harlingen, TX 531 4.9 -
Cctober 1, 2002 8ilk Oak Lodge Clearwater, FL 180 6.2 3.9
December 18, 2002 Hacienda Village New Port Richey, FL 519 16.8 10.2
December 31, 2002 Glen Ellen Clearwater, IL 117 2.4 2.5
TOTALS 4,368 $ 101.6 $ 47.9
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NOTE 5 ~ INVESTMENT IN REAL ESTATE (CONTINUED)

Also during 2002, we effectively sold 17 Properties as part of a
restructuring of the College Heights Joint Venture discussed hereinafter. In

Disclosure Page 79



MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES INC - 10-K Filing Date: 03/28/03

addition, we sold Camelot Acres, a 319 site Property in Burnsville, Minnescta,
for approximately $14.2 million.

All acquisitions have been accounted for utilizing the purchase method of
accounting and, accordingly, the results of operations of acquired assets are
included in the statements of operations from the dates of acquisition. We
acguired 211 of the Properties from unaffiliated third parties.

During the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, we capitalized
approximately $5.7 million and $2.4 million of costs, respectively, primarily
legal costs, relative to ocur efforts to effectively change the use and
operations of several Properties which are currently recorded in other assets,
These costs will be expensed if management determines these efforts will not be
successful.

We actively seek to acquire additional Properties and currently are
engaged in negctiations relating to the possikle acquisition of a number of
Properties. At any time these negotiations are at varying stages which may
include contracts outstanding to acquire certain manufactured home communities
which are subject to satisfactory completion of our due diligence review.

NOTE & - INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE

The Company recorded approximately $51.3 million, $283,000 and $8,000 of
net income from joint ventures in the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively; and received approximately $607,000 and $1.6 million in
distributions in the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Due
to the Company's inability to control the joint ventures, the Company accounts
for its investment in the joint ventures using the equity method of accounting.

The following is a summary of the Company's investments on unconsolidated joint
ventures: :

NUMBER OF ECONOMIC INVESTMENT AS OF
PROPERTY LOCATION SITES INTEREST (A) DEC. 31, 2002

(in thousands)

INVESTMERT AS OF
DEC. 31, 2001

{in thousands)

3 1,908
2,763

723

1,106

808

4,545

§ 11,853

Trails West Tucson, AZ 503 50% s 1,917
Plantation Calimesa, CA 385 50% 2,861
Manatee Bradenton, FL 290 90% 631
Home Hallandale, FL 136 a0g 1,092
Vvilla del Sol Sarasota, FL 207 90% 726
Voyager RV Resort Tucson, AZ -- 25% 4,463
Preferred Interests in College Heights - 17% 7,944

1,521 5 19,634
(a) The percentages shown approximate the Company's economic interest. The

Company's legal interest may differ.

Effective September 1, 2002, the Company restructured its investment in
Wolverine Property Investment Limited Partnership (the "College Heights Joint
Venture” or the "Venture"), a joint venture with Wolverine Investors, LLP. The
Venture included 18 Properties with 3,581 sites. The results of operations of
the College Heights Joint Venture prior to restructuring were included with the
results of the Company due to the Company's voting equity interest and control
over the Venture. Pursuant to the restructuring, the Company sold its general
partnership interest, sold all of the Company's voting equity interest and
reduced the Company's total investment in the College Heights Joint Venture. As
consideration for the sale, the Company retained sole cownership of Down Yonder,
a 361 site Community in Clearwater, Florida, received cash of approximately $5.2
million and retained preferred limited partnership interests of approximately
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$10.3 million, recorded net of a $2.4 million reserve. The continuing preferred
limited partnership interests will be accounted for using the equity metheod and
reported as an investment in a joint venture.
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NOTE 7 - ACQUISITION OF REALTY SYSTEMS, INC.

On January 1, 2002, the Company purchased all of the common stock of
Realty Systems, Inc. ("RSI"). The Cocmpany previously owned the non-voting
preferred stock of RSI and had ncotes receivable from RSI which were recorded as
an investment in affiliate. The Company purchased the common stock of RSI from
Equity Group Investments, Inc., controlled by Samuel Zell, Chairman of the Board
of Directors of the Company, for approximately $675,000. As a result of this
acquisition, the Company owns and controls RSI and consolidates the financial
results of RSI with those of the Company. Prior to the purchase of the common
stock of R8I, we accounted for our investment in RST on the equity method and
classified the investment as investment in and advances to affiliates.

The fellowing table summarizes the estimated fair values of the assets
acquired and liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition:

(amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Buildings and cther depreciable property $ 6,656
Cash and cash equivalents .............. 839
Notes receivable ........ ...t 4,172
Investment in joint ventures ........... 200
TNVENEOLY &t a i v vaaninsearannrensn 35,524
Prepaid expenses and other assets ...... 2,724
Total assets acquired ............... 5G,715
LIABILITIES
QOther notes payable .......... 0.t nn. (12,862)
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses .. (2,718)
Accrued interest pavable ............... {73)
Total liabilities assumed ........... (15,653}
Conversion of previous investment ...... {34,387

Cash paid for common equity interest ... $ {675)

NOTE 8 - NOTES RECEIVABLE

At December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had approximately £10.0 million
and $1.5 million in notes receivable, respectively. On December 28, 2000, the
Company, in connection with the Veoyager Joint Venture, entered into an agreement
to loan $3.0 million to certain principals of Meadows Management Company. The
notes are collateralized with a combination of Commen OP Units and partnership
interests in this and other joint ventures. The notes bear interest at prime
plus 0.5% per annum, require guarterly interest only payments and mature on
December 31, 2011. The outstanding balance on these notes as of December 31,
2002 is $1.5 million.
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The Company has approximately $8.5 million in Chattel Loans receiwvable,
which yield interest at a per annum average rate of approximately 9.4%, have an
average term and amortization of 5 to 15 years, regquire menthly principal and
interest payments and are collateralized by manufactured homes at certain of the
Properties.

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE NOTES RECEIVAELE

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Company had employee notes
receivable of approximately $2.7 millicon and $3.8 million respectively,
collateralized by shares of the Company's Common Stock. These notes are
presented as a reduction of Stockholder's Equity.

In December 1992, certain directors, officers and other individuals each
entered into subscription agreements with the Company to acquire a total of
440,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock at $7.25 per share. The Company
received from these individuals notes (the "1%93 Employee Notes") in exchange
for their shares. The 1993 Employee Notes accrued interest at 6.77% per annum,
matured on March 2, 2003 and were repaid before the maturity date.
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NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE NCTES RECEIVABLE (CONTINUELD)

On January 2, 1996, certain members of management of the Company entered
into subscription agreements with the Company to acquire a total of 270,000
shares of the Company's Common Stock at $17.375 per share, the market price on
that date. The Company received from these individuals nctes (the "19%6 Employee
Notes") in exchange for their shares. The 1996 Employee Notes accrue interest at
5.91% per annum, mature on January 2, 2005, and are recourse against the
employees in the event the pledged shares are insufficient to repay the
obligations.

NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM BCORROWINGS

As of December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001, the Company had ocutstanding
mortgage indebtedness of approximately $§575.4 million and $520.4 million,
respectively, encumbering 66 and 77 of the Company’'s Properties, respectively.
As of December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2001, the carrying wvalue of such
Properties was approximately $720 million and $693 million, respectively.

The outstanding mortgage indebtedness as of December 31, 2002 consists of:
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- A $265.0 million mortgage note (the "$265 Million Mortgage")
collateralized by 28 Properties beneficially owned by MHC Financing
Limited Partnership. The $265 Million Mortgage has a maturity date of
January 2, 2028 and pays interest at 7.015% per annum. There is nc
principal amortization until February 1, 2008, after which principal and
interest are tc be paid from available cash flow and the interest rate
will be reset at a rate equal to the then 10-year U.S. Treasury
obligations plus 2.0%. The $265 Million Mortgage is presented net of a
settled hedge of $3.0 million (net of accumulated amortization of
$247,000) which is being amortized into interest expense over the life of
the locan.

- A $92.3 million mortgage note (the "Delnza Mortgage”) collateralized by 6
Properties beneficially owned by MHC-DefAnza Financing Limited Partnership.
The DeAnza Mortgage bears interest at a rate of 7.82% per annum, amortizes
beginning August 1, 2000 over 30 years and matures July 1, 2010.

- A $49.4 million mortgage note (the "“Stagecoach Mortgage™) collateralized
by 7 Properties beneficially owed by MHC Stageccach L.L.C. The Stagecoach
Mortgage bears interest at a rate of 6.98% per annum, amortizes beginning
September 1, 2001 over 10 years and matures September 1, 2011,

- B $22.0 million mortgage note {the "Bay Indies Mortgage”™) collateralized
by one Property beneficially owned by MHC-Bay Indies Financing Limited
Partnership. The Bay Indies Mortgage bears interest at a rate of 7.48% per
annum, amortizes beginning August 1, 1994 over 27.5 years and matures July
1, 2004.

- A $15.5 million mortgage note {(the "Date Palm Mortgage"} collateralized by
one Property beneficially owned by MHC Date Palm, L.L.C. The Date Palm
Mortgage bears interest at a rate of 7.%6% per annum, amortizes beginning
Bugust 1, 2000 over 30 years and matures July 1, 201C.

- Approximately $131.6 million of mortgage debt on 24 other wvarious
Properties, which was recorded at fair market value with the related
discount or premium being amortized cver the life of the loan using the
effective interest rate. Scheduled maturities for the outstanding
indebtedness are at various dates through November 30, 2020, and fixed
interest rates range from 6.5% to 9.3% per annum. Included in this debt,
the Company has a $2.4 million loan recorded to acccunt for a direct
financing lease entered intc in May 1997,

We have an unsecured Line of Credit with a group of banks (the "Line of
Credit") with a total facility of $150 million, bearing interest at a rate of
LTIBOR plus 1.125% that matures on August 9, 2003 with two one-year extension
options with which we may extend the maturity through August 9, 2005. We pay a
quarterly fee on the average unused amount of the total facility egual to 0.15%
of such amcunt. As of December 31, 2002, $65.3 million was available under the
Credit Agreement.

We have a $100 million unsecured term lcan (the "Term Leoan") with a group
of banks with interest only payable monthly at the London Interbank Offered Rate
("LIBOR") of LIBCOR plus 1.0% that matures on August 9, 2003 with two one-year
extension options with which we may extend the maturity through August 9, 2005
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NOTE 10 - LONG-TERM BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)
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Cn Octeber 29, 2001, we entered intc the 2001 Swap effectively fixing the
LIBCR rate on $100 million of ocur floating rate debt at approximately 3.7% per
annum for the period October 2001 through August 2004. The terms of the 2001
Swap require monthly settlements on the same dates interest payments ars due on
the debt. In accordance with SFAS No. 133 as herein defined, the 2001 Swap will
be reflected at market value. We believe the 2001 Swap is a perfectly effective
cash flow hedge, under SFAS No. 133, and there will be no effect on net income
as a result of the mark-to-market adjustments. As of December 31, 2002, the
hedge represented a liability of approximately $4.5 million and is recorded in
accounts payable and accrued expenses. Mark-to-market changes in the value of
the swap are included in other comprehensive income.

In July 199%8, we entered into an interest rate swap agreement (the "19298
Swap") effectively fixing LIBCR on $100 million of the Company's floating rate
debt at 6.4% for the period 1998 through 2003. The cost of the 1998 sSwap
consisted only of legal costs that were deemed immaterial. The value of the 1998
Swap was impacted by changes in the market rate of interest. We accounted for
the 1998 Swap as a hedge. Payments and receipts under the 13998 Swap were
accounted for as an adjustment to interest expense. On January 10, 2000, we
unwound the 1298 Swap and received $1.0 million of proceeds which is being
amortized into interest expense through March 2003.

Aggregate payments of principal on long-term borrowings for each of the
next five years and thereafter are as follows (amounts in thousands):

YEAR AMQUNT
2003 $ 13,753
2004 38,758
2005 193,377
2006 19, 965
2007 268,494
Thereafter 225,190
Net unamortized premiums and discounts 696
Total 3 760,233

NOTE 11 - LEASE AGREEMENTS

The leases entered into between the tenant and the Company for the rental
of a site are month-to-month or for a pericd of one to ten years, renewable upon
the consent of the parties or, in some instances, as provided by statute.
Noncancelable long-term leases are in effect at certain sites within 25 of the
Properties. Rental rate increases at these Properties are primarily a function
of increases in the Consumer Price Index, taking intc consideration certain
fleocors and ceilings. Additionally, periodic market rate adjustments are made as
deemed necessary. Future minimum rents are scheduled to be received under
noncancelable tenant leases at December 31, 2002 as follows (amounts in
thousands;} :
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YEAR AMOUNT
2003 3 44,211
2004 45,999
2005 43,378
2006 32,432
2007 29,443
Thereafter 38,528
Total $ 233,991
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NOTE 12 - GROUND LEASES

The Company leases land under noncancellable operating leases at certain
of the Properties expiring in various years from 2022 to 2031 with terms which
require twelve equal payments per year plus additional rents calculated as a
percent of gross revenues. For the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
ground lease rent was $1.6 million. Minimum future rental payments under the
ground leases are $1.6 million for each of the next five years and $26.3 million
thereafter.

NOTE 13 - TRANSACTICNS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Equity Group Investments, Inc. ("EGI"), an entity controlled by Mr. Samuel
Zell, Chairman of the Board of Directors, and certain of its affiliates have
provided services such as administrative support, investor relations, corporate
secretarial, real estate tax evaluation services, market consulting and research
services. Fees paid to EGI and its affiliates amounted to approximately 31,000,
$2,000 and $26,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. There were no significant amounts due to these affiliates as of
December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Certain related entities, owned by persons affiliated with Mr. Zell, have
provided services te the Company. These entities include, but are not limited
to, The Riverside Agency, Inc. which provided insurance brokerage services and
Equity Office Properties Trust, of which Mr. Zell is the Chairman of the Board,
which provides office space to the Company. Fees pald to these entities amounted
to approximately $645,000, $454,000 and $442,000 for the years December 31,
2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Bmounts due to these affiliates were
approximately $52,000 and $32,000 as of December 31, 2002 and 2001,
respectively.

Related party agreements or fee arrangements are generally for a term of
cne year and approved by independent members of the Board of Directors.

NOTE 14 - STOCK OPTICN PLAN AND STOCK GRANTS

A Stock Option Plan (the "Plan") was adopted by the Company in December
1992, Pursuant to the Plan, certain officers, directors, employees and
consultants of the Company may be offered the copportunity to acquire shares of
Common Stock through the grant of stock opticns ("Options™), including
non-qualified stock options and, for key employees, incentive stock options
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within the meaning of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code. The Compensation
Committee will determine the vesting schedule, if any, of each Option and the
term, which term shall not exceed ten years from the date of grant. As to the
Options that have been granted through December 31, 2002, generally, one-third
are exercisable one year after the initial grant, one-third are exercisable two
years following the date such Options were granted and the remaining one-third
are exercisable three years following the date such Options were granted. The
Plan allows for 10,000 Optiocns to be granted annually to each director. The
Common Stock with respect to which the Options may be granted during any
calendar year to any grantee shall not exceed 250,000 shares. In addition, the
Plan provides for the granting of stock appreciation rights ("SARs") and
restricted stock grants ("Stock Grants"). A maximum of 4,000,000 shares of
Common Stock were available for grant under the Plan as of December 31, 2002.

In 1998, the Company awarded 233,300 Stock Grants to certain members of
senior management of the Company. These Stock Grants vest over five years, but
may be restricted for a period of up to ten years depending upon certain
performance benchmarks tied to increases in funds from operations being met. The
fair market value of these Stock Grants of approximately $5.7 million as of the
date of grant was treated in 1998 as deferred compensation and amortized in
accordance with their vesting. The Company amortized approximately $1.1 million,
52.0 million, and $593,000 related to these Stock Grants in 2002, 2001, and
2000, respectively. The balance c¢f unamortized deferred compensaticon related to
these Stock Grants is 351.1 million as of December 31, 2002,

In 1999, the Company awarded 653,000 Stock Grants to certain members of
senior management of the Company. These Stock Grants vest over three years with
one-half vesting in 1999. The fair market value of these Stock Grants of
approximately $1.5 million as of the date of grant was treated in 1999 as
deferred compensation and amortized in accordance with their vesting. The
Company amortized approximately $0, $386,000, and $385,000 related to these
Stock Grants in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively. The balance of unamortized
deferred compensation related to these Stock Grants is $0 as of December 31,
2002.
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NOTE 14 - STOCK OPTION PLAN AND STCCK GRANTS {CONTINUED)

In 2000, the Company awarded 69,750 Stock Grants to certain members of
senior management of the Company. These Stock Grants vest over three years with
one-half wvesting in 2000. The fair market value of these Stock Grants of
approximately $1.9 million as of the date of grant was treated in 2000 as
deferred compensation and amortized in accordance with their vesting. The
Company amortized approximately $478,000, $478,000, and $955,000 related to
these Stock Grants in 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively. The balance of
unamortized deferred compensation related to these Stock Grants is $0 as of
December 31, 2002.

In 2001, the Company awarded 43,000 Stock Crants to certain members of
senior management of the Company. These Stock Grants vest over five years, but
may be restricted for a period of up to ten years depending upon certain
performance benchmarks tied to increases in funds from operations being met. The
fair market wvalue of these Stock Grants of approximately $1.2 million as of the
date of grant was treated in 2001 as deferred compensation and amortized in
accordance with their vesting. The Company amortized approximately $239,000 and
$239,000 related to these Stock Grants in 2002 and 2001, respectively. The
balance of unamcortized deferred compensation related to these Stock Grants is
approximately $718,000 as of December 31, 2002.
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In 2002, the Company awarded 69,750 Stock Grants to certain members of
senior management of the Company. These Stock Grants vest over three years, but
may be restricted for a period of up to ten years depending upon certain
performance benchmarks tied to increases in funds from operations being met. The
fair market value of these Stock Grants of approximately $2.2 million as of the
date of grant was treated in 2002 as deferred compensation and amortized in
accordance with their vesting. The Company amortized approximately $1.4 million
related to these Stock Grants in 2002. The balance of unamortized deferred
compensaticn related tc these Stock Grants is approximately $724,000 as of
December 31, 2002,

In 1999, the Plan was amended to provide a Stcck Grant of 2,000 shares
vesting over three years in lieu of the 10,000 Options granted after the
amendment to each director, if the director so elects. The fair market value of
Stock Grants awarded to directors of approximately $537,000, $432,000 and
$401,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000 respectively, were treated as deferred
compensation and amortized in accordance with their vesting. The Company
amortized approximately $457,000 related to these Stock Grants in 2002. The
balance of unamortized deferred compensation related to the 2002, 2001 and 2000
Stock Grants is $358,000, $144,000 and 50, respectively, as of December 31,
2002.

The Company has elected to follow Accounting Principles Board Opinion No.
25, "aAccounting for Stock Issued to Employees” ("APB 25") and related
Interpretations in accounting for its Options and Stock Grants because, as
discussed below, the alternative falir value accounting provided for under FASB
Statement No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation"”™ ("SFAS No. 123"},
requires use of opticn valuation models that were not developed for use in
valuing employee stock options. Under APB 25, because the exercise price of the
Company's Options equals the market price of the underlying stock on the date of
grant, no compensation expense is recognized. Additionally, the amount
recognized as expense for the Stock Grants during any given year of the
performance period is dependent on certain performance benchmarks being met.
Effective in the first quarter of 2003, we will adopt the fair wvalue method as
proscribed in SFAS No. 123. We have not yet determined which of the proposed
methodelogies we will utilize.

Pro forma information regarding net income and earnings per share is
required by SFAS No. 123, and has been determined as if the Company had
accounted for its Options and Stock Grants under the fair value method of that
Statement. The fair value for the Options was estimated at the date c¢f grant
using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the fecllowing weighted-average
assumptions for 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively: risk-free interest rates of
3.5%, 3.5% and 5.5%; dividend vields of 5.6%, 6.3% and 6.3%; volatility factors
of the expected market price of the Company's Common Stock of .14, .19 and .20;
and a weighted-average expected life of the Options of 5 years. The fair value
of the Stock Grants granted in 2001, 2001 and 2000 has been estimated at
approximately 30% below the calculated fair market value on the date of grant
because these 3tock Grants may remain restricted even after they become fully
vested.
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NOTE 14 - STOCK OPTION PLAN AND STOCK GRANTS (CONTINUED)

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in
estimating the fair value of traded options which have no vesting restrictions
and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation models require the
input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price
volatility. Because the Company's Options have characteristics significantly
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different from those of traded options, and because changes in the subjective
input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in management's
opinion, the existing models do not necessarily provide a reliable single
measure of the fair value of the Company's Opticns. In addition, the existing
models are not representative of the effects on reported net income for future
years.

For purposes of pre forma discleosures, the estimated fair value of the
Options is amortized to expense over the Options' vesting period and the
estimated falr value of the Stock Grants 1s amortized to expense over the same
period. The pro forma effect of SFAS No. 123 on the Company's net income for the
years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 was $296,000 ($0.01 per share),
$725,000 (50.02 per share) and $479,000 ($0.1 per share), respectively.

A summary of the Company's stock option activity, and related information
for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 follows:

WEIGHTED AVERAGE
SHARES SUBJECT EXERCISE PRICE PER

TO QPTIONS SHARE
Balance at December 31, 1999 2,019,447 5 21.72
Options granted 440,077 25,94
Options exercised (250,082} 23.17
Options canceled (101,227) 24 .33
Balance at December 31, 2000 2,108,205 22.30
Options granted 234,150 29.44
Options exercised (387,115%) 12.88
Options canceled {69,891) 25.05
Balance at December 31, 2001 1,885,349 23.57
Options granted 105,750 31,97
Options exercised (283,159) 20,48
Options canceled {49,493) 24,94
Balance at December 31, 2002 1,658,447 24 .59

On March 23, 2001, the Company's Board of Directors approved resolutions
amending and restating the Plan effective March 23, 2001 (the "Amended Plan") to
increase the number of Common Shares issuable thereunder by 2,000,000 shares of
Common Stock to an aggregate of 6,000,000 shares. On May 8, 2001, the Company's
shareholders approved the Amended Plan.

As of December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, 1,252,344 shares, 1,252,344 shares
and 416, 603 shares remained available for grant, respectively, and 1,328,617,
shares, 1,422,211 shares and 1,562,074 shares were exercisable, respectively.
Exercise prices for Options outstanding as of December 31, 2002 ranged from
512.88 to $33.55, with the substantial majority of the exercise prices exceeding
$19.28. The remaining weighted-average contractual life of those Options was 5.6
years. The weighted average exercise price of outstanding and exercisable
Options was $27.03 as of December 31, 2002.

NCTE 15 - PREFERRED STOCK

The Company's Board of Directors is authorized under the Company’s
charter, without further stockholder approval, to issue, from time to time, in
cne or more series, 10,000,000 shares of $.01 par value preferred stock (the
"Preferred Stock"”), with specific rights, preferences and other attributes as
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the Board may determine, which may include preferences, powers and rights that
are senior to the rights of holders of the Company's Common Stock. However,
under certain circumstances, the issuance of preferred stock may require
stockholder approval pursuant te the rules and regulations of The New York Stock
Exchange. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, no Preferred Stock was issued by the
Company.
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NOTE 16 - SAVINGS PLAN

The Company has a qualified retirement plan, with a salary deferral
feature designed to qualify under Section 401 of the Code (the ™401(k} Plan"),
to cover its employees and those of its Subsidiaries, if any. The 401 (k) Plan
permits eligible employees of the Company and those of any Subsidiary to defer
up to 1%% of their eligible compensation on a pre-tax basis subject to certain
maximum amounts. In addition, the Company will match deollar-for-dollar the
participant's contribution up to 4% of the participant's eligible compensation.

In additiocn, amounts contributed by the Company will vest, on a prorated
basis, according to the participant's vesting schedule. After five years of
employment with the Company, the participants will be 100% vested for all
amounts contributed by the Company. Additionally, a discretionary profit sharing
component of the 401(k) Plan provides for a contribution to be made annually for
each participant in an ameount, if any, as determined by the Ccmpany. All
employee contributions are 100% vested. The Company's contribution to the 401 (k)
Plan was approximately $248,000, $353,000 and $315,000, for the years ended
December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The Company's plan contribution
for the profit sharing component of the 401(k} Plan is $142,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2002.

The Ccmpany has established a supplemental executive retirement plan {(the
"SERP") to provide certain officers and directeors an cpportunity to defer a
portion of their eligible compensation in order to save for retirement and for
the education of their children. The SERP is restricted to investments in
Company common shares, certain marketable securities that have been specifically
approved, or cash equivalents. In acccerdance with EITF 9%7-14 "Accounting for
Deferred Compensation Arrangements Where Amounts Earned Are Held in & Rabbi
Trust and Invested", the deferred compensation liability represented in the SERP
and the securities issued tec fund such deferred compensation liability are
consolidated by the Company on the balance sheet, Assets held in the SERP are
included in other assets and are classified as trading securities and reported
at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses included in earnings. Company
shares held in the SERP are classified in shareshclders equity due to the
inability of the Company to repurchase these shares.

NOTE 17 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
DEANZA SANTA CRUZ MOBILE ESTATES

The residents of DelAnza Santa Cruz Mobile Estates, a property located in
Santa Cruz, California, brought several actions opposing fees and charges in
connection with water service at the property. As a result of one action, the
Company rebated approximately $36,000 to the residents. The DeAnza Santa Cruz
Homeowners Association then proceeded to a jury trial alleging these
"overcharges”" entitled them to an award of punitive damages. In January 1959, a
jury awarded the HOA $6.0 million in punitive damages. On December 21, 2001 the
California Court of Appeal for the Sixth District reversed the $6.0 million
punitive damage award, the related award cof attorneys' fees, and, as a result,
all post-judgment interest thereon, on the basis that punitive damages are not

Disclosure Page 89



MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES INC - 10-K Filing Date: 03/28/03

available as a remedy for a statutory violation cof the California Mobile Home
Residency Law ("MRL"). The decision of the appellate court left the HOA, the
plaintiff in this matter, with the right to seek a new trial in which it must
prove its entitlement to elther the statutory penalty and attorneys' fees
available under the MRL or punitive damages based on causes of action for fraud,
misrepresentation cr other tort. In order to resolve this matter, the Company
accrued for and agreed to pay $201,000 to the HOA. This payment resolves the
punitive damage claim. The HCA's attorney has made a motion asking for an award
of attorneys' fees and costs in the amount of approximately $1.5 million as a
result of this resolution of the litigation. The Company will vigorously oppose
any award of atteorneys' fees and costs and has asked the court te rule that the
Company is the prevailing party.

In a separate matter, in December 2000 the HOA and certain individual
residents of the Property filed a complaint in the Superior Court of California,
County of Santa Cruz (No. CV 139825) against the Company, certain affiliates of
the Company and certain employees of the Company (the 2000 Lawsuit"). The 2000
Lawsuit sought damages, including punitive damages, for intentional infliction
of emotional distress, unfair business practices, and unlawful retaliation
purportedly arising from allegedly retaliatory rent increases which were noticed
by the Company to certain residents in September 2000. The Company believes that
the residents who received rent increase notices with respect to rent increases
above those permitted by the local rent control ordinance were not covered by
the ordinance either because they did not comply with the provisions of the
ordinance or because they are exempted by state law. On December 292, 2000, the
Superior Court of California, County of Santa Cruz enjoined such rent increases.
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NOTE 17 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

The Company entered into a settlement agreement with the plaintiffs in the
2000 Lawsuit which settlement was approved by the court on July 22, 2002. The
Company believes the settlement agreement is of significant benefit to the
Company. First, pursuant to the settlement agreement all past, present and
future tenants of the Property agree to alternative dispute resolution
procedures which provide that during the next 25 years future disputes will be
resolved through arbitration before a retired judge rather than in ceourt, and
that in such future arbitration proceedings all claims to trial by jury and for
punitive damages are waived.

Second, the settlement agreement provides a process for determining the
rent for 15 sites not subject to rent control, including in certain
circumstances, back rent owing from certain dates in 2001. The settlement
agreement generally gives tenants at these sites three (3) options with respect
to their tenancies. Such tenants may {1} enter into a 34-year lease providing a
rent kased on rent control with future escalations based on the CPI, but with
the Company retaining the right to charge market rents determined by the Company
upon turnover; (2) enter into a ten (10} year lease with a monthly rent to ke
determined by binding arbitration and effective October 1, 2001; or (3) elect to
sell such tenant's home to a third party and pay back rent owing to the Company
(the amcunt of which will be determined by arbitration if not agreed to between
the tenant and the Company)} since January 1, 2001l. In certain circumstances the
Company will purchase the tenant's home based upon a mechanism provided in the
settlement agreement.

In exchange for the tenants' agreement to the alternative dispute
resolution procedures, the process for resolving back rent owed by tenants not
subject to rent control, and toc dismiss the 2000 Lawsuit, the Company accrued
for and agreed to pay $730,000 in 2002.
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CTHER CALIFORNIA RENT CONTROL LITIGATION

Az part of the Company's effort to realize the value of its Properties
subject to rent control, the Company has initiated lawsuits against several
municipalities in California. The Company's goal 1s to achieve a level of
regulatory fairness in California's rent control jurisdictions, and in
particular those jurisdictions that prohibit increasing rents to market upon
turnover. This regulatory feature, called vacancy centrol, allows tenants to
sell their homes for a premium representing the value of the future discounted
rent-controlled rents. In the Company's view, such regulation results in a
transfer of the value of the Company's shareholders' land, which would otherwise
be reflected in market rents, to tenants upon the sales of their homes in the
form of an inflated purchase price that cannot be attributed to the value of the
home being sold. As a result, in the Company’'s view, the Company loses the value
of its asset and the selling tenant leaves the community with a windfall
premium. The Company has discovered through the litigation process that certain
municipalities considered condemning the Company's communities at values well
below the value of the underlying land. In the Company's view, a failure to
articulate market rents for sites governed by restrictive rent control would put
the Company at risk for condemnation or eminent domain proceedings based on
artificially reduced rents. Such a physical taking, should it occur, could
represent substantial lost value to shareholders. The Company 1s cognizant of
the need for affordable housing in the jurisdictions, but asserts that
restrictive rent regulation with wvacancy control does not promote this purpose
because the benefits of such regulation are fully capitalized into the prices of
the homes sold. The Company estimates that the annual rent subsidy tc tenants in
these jurisdictions is approximately $15 million. In & more well-balanced
requlatory environment, the Company would receive market rents that would
eliminate the subsidy and homes would trade at or near their intrinsic value.

The Company's efforts to achieve a balanced regulatory environment
incentivize tenant groups to file lawsuits against the Company seeking large
damage awards. The 2000 Lawsult described above under DeAnza Santa Cruz Mobile
Estates is one example. The homecwners assoclation at Contempoe Marin ("CMHOA™),
a 396 site property in San Rafael, California, sued the Company in December 2000
over a prior settlement agreement on a capital pass-thrcocugh after the Company
sued the City of San Rafael in October 2000 alleging its rent control ordinance
is unconstitutional. In the Contempo Marin case, the CMHOA prevailed on a motion
for summary judgment on an issue that permits the Company to collect only $3.72
cut of a pass-through amount of $7.50 that the Company believes had been agreed
to by the CMHOA in a settlement agreement. The Company intends te vigorously
defend the matter. The Company believes that such lawsuits will be a consequence
of the Company's efforts to change rent control since tenant groups actively
desire to preserve the premium value of their homes in additicn to the
discounted rents provided by rent contrecl. The Company has determined that its
efforts to rebalance the regulatory envirconment despite the risk of litigation
from tenant groups are necessary not only because of the $15 million annual
subsidy to tenants, but alsc because of the condemnation risk.
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NOTE 17 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
ELLENBURG COMMUNITIES

The Company and certain other parties entered into a settlement agreement
{the "Settlement"}, which was approved by the Los Angeles County Superior Court
in April 2000. The Settlement resoclved substantially all of the litigation and
appeals involving the Ellenburg Properties, and transactions arising cut of the
settlement closed on May 22, 2000, Only the appeal of cne entity remains, the
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ocutcome of which is not expected to materially affect the Company (see Note 5).

In connection with the Ellenburg Acquisition, on September 8, 1999,
Ellenburg Fund 20 ("Fund 20"} filed a cross complaint in the Ellenburg
dissclution proceeding against the Company and certain of its affillates
alleging causes cof action for fraud and other claims in connection with the
Ellenbuxrg acquisition. The Company subsequently successfully had the cross
complaint against the Company and its affiliates dismissed with prejudice by the
California Superior Court. However, Pund 20 has appealed. Although, this appeal
was one not resolved by the Settlement, the California Court of Appeal dismissed
Fund 20's substantive appeals on March 13, 2003 as moot.

In October 2001, Fund 20 sued the Company and certain of its affiliates
again, this time in Alameda County, California making substantially the same
allegations. The Company obtained an injunction preventing the case from
proceeding until the Fund 20 appeal is decided and other related proceedings in
Arizona {(from which the Company has already been dismissed with prejudice) are
concluded. When the March 13, 2003 Court of Appeal dismissal becomes final in
May 2003, the Company will seek to have the Alameda County action dismissed if
Fund 20 will not wvoluntarily dismiss this action. The Company believes Fund 20's
allegations are without merit and will vigorously defend itself.

COUNTRYSIDE AT VERC BEACH

The Company has received letters dated June 17, 2002 and August 26, 2002
from Indian River County ("County"}, claiming that the Company currently owes
sewer jmpact fees in the amount of approximately $518,000 with respect to the
Property known as Countryside at Vero Beach, located in Verc Beach, Florida,
purportedly under the terms of an agreement between the County and a prior owner
of the Property. In response, the Company has advised the County that these fees
are no longer due and owing as a result of a 1926 settlement agreement between
the County and the prior cowner of the Property, providing for the payment of
$150,000 to the County to discharge any further obligation for the payment of
impact or connection fees for sewer service at the Property. The Company paid
this settlement amount (with interest) to the County in connection with the
Company's acquisition of the Property. Accordingly, the Company kelieves that
the County's claims are without merit.

DELAWARE DECLARATORY JUDGMENT ACTION

In April 2002, the Company entered into a Stipulation and Consent Crder to
Cease and Desist (the "Consent Order"} with the State of Delaware (the "State").
The Consent Order resolved various issues raised by the State ceoncerning the
terms of a new lease form used or proposed for use by the Company at certain of
its Properties in Delaware. Among other provisions, the Consent Order
contemplated that the Company would work with the State to develop and implement
a new lease form for use in Delaware. The Consent Order expressly provided that
nothing contained therein would preclude the Company from seeking declaratory
relief from a court as to the legality or enforceability of any provisions which
the Company might wish to incorporate in future leases.

Throughout the summer of 2002, the Company's Delaware legal counsel
engaged in dialogue with representatives of the State concerning various
matters, including the lease provisions to which the State had objected but
which the Company wished to incorporate in future leases. Through this process,
it became apparent that the parties could net reach agreement as to the legality
or enforceability of the proposed lease provisions, and that the Company would
need to seek declaratory relief from a court in order to resclve the matter, as
contemplated by the Consent Crder. Accordingly, on August 29, 2002, the Company
filed a Petition for Declaratory Judgment and Other Relief (as amended, the
"Petition") in Sussex County, Delaware Superior Court (the "Court”).
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NOTE 17 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

In response to the filing of the Petiticn, on October 1, 2002, the State
filed its Answer to Petition for Declaratory and Other Relief, and Counterclaims
for Civil Enforcement and Contempt {(as amended, "Answer and Counterclaim™) with
the Court. In the Answer and Counterclaim, the State seeks, inter alia,
restitution, statutory penalties, investigative costs and attorneys' fees under
the Delaware Mobile Home Lots and Leases Act, the Consumer Fraud Act, the
Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Act and the Delaware Consumer Contracts law,
and separately seeks a finding of contempt and related contempt penalties for
alleged violations of the Consent Order.

The Company filed a Motion to Dismiss Respondents' Counterclaims with the
Court on QOctober 29, 2002, and the State filed a Motion for Summary Judgment
with the Court on November 15, 2002. These motions are in the briefing stage. On
December 30, 2002, the Company filed a First Amended Petition for Declaratory
Judgment and Other Relief with the Court, and on January 31, 2003, the State
filed an Amended Answer and Counterclaim with the Court. The State filed a
Motion to Dismiss with Prejudice Petitioner's First Amended Petition for
Declaratory Judgment an Other Relief for Failure te Join and Indispensable Third
Party with the Court on February 25, 2003.

The Company believes that it has ccmplied, and continues to comply, with
the Consent Order, and that the filing of the Petition was expressly
contemplated by the Consent Order. The Company believes that the State's
allegations in the Answer and Counterclaim are without merit and will wvigcrously
defend itself,

WESTWINDS

The Operating Partnership is the ground lessee ("Lessee") of certain
property in San Jose, California under ground leases ("Leases") from the
Nicholson Family Trust {"Lesgsor"}. On February 13, 2001, Lessor filed a petition
for arbitration of disputes over whether certain items constitute "gross
revenue” under the Leases, in which petition Lessor sought damages and
termination of the Leases. Lessee responded on March 12, 2001 disputing Lessor's
contentions. Lessor claimed that "gress revenue" for the purpose of calculating
percentage rent owing to Lessor under the Leases included certain amounts Lessee
had recouped from tenants of the Property {who are protected by rent contrel)
related to ground rent already paid to Lessor. Lessee had successfully been able
to pass-through to tenants at the Property increases in ground rent under the
Leases. Lessee contended that this pass-through resulted in reimbursement of
lease expense, not "gross revenue." Lessor also contended that the "net income”
of RSI from the Property should be included in the gress revenue calculation.
Lessee disputed this for many reasons, including, but not limited to, the fact
that RSI is not a lessee under the Leases, the sales activity is not conducted
by Lessee, and RSI is a separate company from Lessce.

Lessor's motion for summary judgment on the pass-through issue was denied
by an arbitration panel on November 2, 2001l. Lesscr and Lessee agreed to mediate
the dispute and the matter was settled and the lease was amended in early 2002.
Pursuant to the settlement and amendment, Lessee agreed to pay $338,000 related
to prior period rent which was expensed in the first quarter ¢f 2002 and to
prepay rent of $632,000 based on a recalculation of rent in the amended lease,
The rent prepayment and related legal costs will be amortized into ground rent
expense over Lthe remaining life of the lease.

OTHER

The Company is involved in various other legal proceedings arising in the
ordinary course of business. Management believes that all proceedings herein
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described or referred to, taken together, are not expected to have a material

adverse impact on the Company.
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NOTE 1% - QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The folleowing is unaudited quarterly data for 2002, 2001 and
in thousands, except for per share amounts):
FIRST
QUARTER
2002 3731
Total revenues (8] «u.vveeeesneerearseneaiosssaainsnsna 564,019
Income from discontinued operations {a) ...c.ivuivicinen. 8 298
Income before allocation to Minority Interests and
extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt $11,695
Net income available to common sharehelders .......... 3 7,115
Weighted average Common Shares outstanding - Basic 21,433
Weighted average Common Shares outstanding — Diluted 27,508
Net income per Common Share cutstanding - Basic ...... 5 0.33
Net income per Common Share outstanding - Diluted .... $ 0.32
(a) mmounts may differ from previously disclosed amcunts due to
reclassification of discontinued operations.
FIRST
CQUARTER
2001 3/31
Total revenues (A} «....vvinrenvnn-n e et $57,088
Income from discontinued operations {(a) .............. $ 280
Income before allocation to Minority Interests and
aextraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt 518,739
Net income available to common sharehclders .......... $12,644
Weighted average Common Shares outstanding - Basic 20,793
Weighted average Common Shares outstanding - Diluted 26,771
Net income per Common Share outstanding - Basic ...... 5 0.61
Net income per Common Share outstanding - Diluted $ 0.59
(a) Amounts may differ from previously disclosed amounts due to

reclassification of discontinued operations.
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2000 (amounts

SECOND
QUARTER
6/30

565,214
$ 287

$10,841
$ 6,438

21,563
27,664

.30

$ 0
§ 0.28%

SECOND
QUARTER
6/30

$55,785
5 229

510,512
$ 6,135

20,969
26,898

$ 0.29
$ 0.2%

THIRD
QUARTER
9/30

$66,020
$ 241

511,170
3 6,712

21,676
27,693

$ 0.31
5 0.30

THIRD
QUARTER
9/30

$55,076
5 280

$10,468
$ 6,097

21,108
27,071

$ 0.29
5 0.28

FOURTH
QUARTER
12/31

$69,303
5 257

$22,917
$16,180

21,794
27,678

$ 0.74
5 0.73

FOURTH
QUARTER
12/31

$56,108
$ 254

511,825
$ 7,207

21,266
27,293
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For the year ended
Allowance for
For the year ended

Allowance for

For the year ended
Allowance for
(1) Deductions

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,

INC.

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

December
doubt ful
December
doubtful
December

doubtful

31, 2000
accounts
31, 2001
accounts
31, 2002

accounts

DECEMBER 31,

2002

BEGINNING
OF PERIOD

$300, 000

$300,000

$300,000

ADDITICNS

BALANCE AT CHARGED TG

INCOME

$322,574

$426,579

$940,565

CHARGED
TO OTHER
ACCOUNTS

represent tenant receivables deemed uncellectible.

MANUFACTURED HCOME COMMUNITIES,

5-1

SCHEDULE III

INC.

REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

DECEMBER 31,
(AMCUNTS IN THCUSANDS)

2002

BALANCE AT
DEDUCTIONS (1) END OF
PERTOD
($322,574) $300,000
(5426,579) $300,000
($540,565) $700, 000
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Costs
Capitalized
Subsequent to
Initial Cost to Acquisition
Company {Improvements)
Depreciable Depreciable
Real Estate Location Encumbrances Land Property Land Property

Apollo Village Phoenix AZ 4,074 932 3,219 0 515
Brentwood Manor Mesa Az 4,439 1,997 6,024 4] 432
Carefree Manor Phoenix AZ Q 706 3,040 0 155
Casa del Sol #1 Peoria AZ 10, 460 2,215 6,467 0 692
Casa del Sol #2 Glendale AZ 9,758 2,103 6,283 0 359
Casa del Sol #3 Glendale AZ 11,337 2,450 7,452 0 258
Central Park Phoenix AZ 5,161 1,612 3,784 0 51%
Countryside RV Phoenix AZ 0 2,056 6,241 0 0
Desert Skies Phoenix AZ Q 792 3,126 0 134
Fairview Manor Tucson AZ Q 1,674 4,708 Q 1,042
Golden Sun RV Resart Scottsdale AZ 3,077 1,678 5,049 o) 0
Hacienda De Valencia Mesa AZ 5,248 833 2,701 0 1,169
Palm Shadows Glendale AZ 3,028 1,400 4,218 0 367
Sedona Shadows Sedona AZ Z2,573 1,096 3,431 0 352
Sunrise Heights Phoenix AZ 0 1,000 3,016 0 358
The Mark Masa AZ o] 1,354 4,660 6 T8l
The Meadows Tempe AZ 12,298 2,613 7,887 0 521
Whispering Palms Phoenix AL 0 670 2,141 G 154
California Hawaiian San Jose CA 27,823 5,825 17,1755 0 1,354
Colony Park Ceres Cca 4] 890 2,837 o] 200
Concord Cascade Facheco CA 5,312 985 3,018 0 759
Contempo Marin San Rafael CA 26,005 4,787 16,37% 0 2,219
Coralwood Modesto CA 0 o] 5,047 0 207
Date Palm Country Club Cathedral City Ca 15,470 4,138 14,064 (21} 2,185
Date Palm RV Cathedral City CA 0 o 216 ] D
Four Seasons Fresno CA 0 156 2,348 0 182
Laguna Lake San Luis Obispe CA 5,378 2,845 6,520 1 228
Lamplighter Spring Valley Ch 3,821 633 2,201 0 590
Meadowbrook Santee Ch 0 4,345 12,528 0 1,040
Monte del Lago Castroville Cha 8,003 3,150 9,469 0 859
Quail Meadows Riverbank CA Q 1,155 3,469 0 202
Nicholson Plaza San Jose 623 0 o] 4,512 o] 48
Ranchc Mesa £l Cajon Ch 0 2,130 6,389 o] &3
Rancho Valley El Cajon CA 2,544 685 1,902 o] 589
Royal Holiday Hemet CA 0 778 2,643 ] 205
Royal Oaks Visalia CA 0 602 1,921 )] 225
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Apollo Village
Brentwood Manor
Carefree Manor

Casa del Sol #1
Casa del Sol #2
Casa del Sol #3
Central Park
Countryside RV
Desert Skies
Fairview Manor
Golden Sun RV Resort
Hacienda De Valencia
Palm Shadows

Sedona Shadows
Sunrise Heights

The Mark

The Meadows
Whispering Palms
California Hawaiian
Colony Park

Concord Cascade
Contempo Marin
Coralwood

Date Palm Country Club
Date Palm RV

Four Seasons

Laguna Lake
Lamplighter
Meadowbrook

Monte del Lago
Quail Meadows
Nichelson Plaza
Rancho Mesa

Ranchg Valley

Royal Holiday

Royal Oaks

MANUFACTURED HOME CCOMMUNITIES,

Gross Amount Carried
at Close of
Peried 12/31/02

Depreciable
Land Property
932 3,734
1,997 6,456
706 3,195
2,215 7,159
2,103 6,642
2,450 7,710
1,622 4,299
2,056 6,241
792 3,262
1,674 5,750
1,678 5,049
833 3,870
1,400 41,585
1,096 3,783
1,000 3,374
1,360 5,441
2,613 g, 408
670 2,295
5,825 19,109
890 3,037
985 3,775
4,787 18,598
0 5,254
4,117 16,249
0 216
756 2,530
2,84¢ 6,748
633 2,791
4,345 13,568
3,150 10,328
1,155 3,671
0 4,560
2,130 6,452
685 2,491
778 2,848
602 2,144
5-2
SCHEDULE III
INC.

REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

DECEMBER 31, 2002

(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Accumulated
Cepreciation

{1,023)
(2,073)
(562)
(1,142)
{1,060)
(1,177)
(2,610)
(65)
(578)
(B94)
(54}
(2,075)
(1,497)
(693)
(281)
(1,489)
{2,501
(405)
{3,536}
(657}
(2,165}
(5,007}
(948}
(4,393)
(72}
(468)
{1,229)
(1,623)
(2,107)
(1,838)
(582)
(814)
{994)
{1,416)
{391
(385)

Date of
Acquisition

1994
1993
1598
1596
1996
1398
1983
2002
1998
1998
2002
1984
1993
1997
1954
1994
1994
1998
1997
1598
1983
1994
1997
1994
1994
1997
1998
1%83
1998
1597
1998
1297
1998
1983
1398
1997

Disclosure Page 97



MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES INC - 10-K

Filing Date: 03/28/03

Real Estate

DeAnza Santa Cruz
Santiago Estates
Sea Oaks
Sunshadow

Westwinds (4 properties)

Bear Creek
Cimarron

Golden Terrace
Golden Terrace South
Golden Terrace West
Hillcrest Village
Holiday Hills
KHoliday Village CO
Pueblo Grande
Woodland Hills
Aspen Meadows
Camelot Meadows
Mariners Cove
McNicol

Sweetbriar
Waterford Estates
Whispering Pines
Maralago Cay

Bay Indies

Bay Lake Estates
Breezy Hill RV
Buccaneer

Bulow Village RV
Bulow Village
Carriage Cove
Coral Cay

Coguina

Meadows at Countrywood
Country Place
Country Side North
Down Yonder

East Bay Daks

Location

Santa Cruz
Sylmar

Los Osos

San Jose

San Jose
Sheridan
Brocmfield
Golden

Golden

Golden

Aurora

Denver

Ca. Springs
Pueblo

Denver
Rehoboth Beach
Rehoboth Beach
Millskocro
Rehcboth Beach
Rehcboth Beach
Bear

Lewes

Lantana

Venice

Nokomis
Pompano Beach
N. Ft. Myers
Flagler Beach
Flagler Beach
Daytona Beach
Margate

St Augustine
Plant City

New Port Richey
Vero Beach
Largo

Largo

Encumbrances
CA 8,643
CA 0
CA 0
CA 0
CA 0
€O 0
co 4,707
CO 4,23%
cO 2,400
Cco 8,522
Cco 10,682
[le] 15,016
co 3,574
co 1,897
jale} 7,547
DE 0
DE 0
DE 0
DE 0
DE 0
DE 0
DE 0
FL 0
FL 22,020
FL 3,761
FL 10,493
FL 14,508
FL 5]
FL 0
FL 8,156
FL 20,954
FL ¥}
FL 0
FL 8,530
FL 0
FL 7,887
FL 5,578

Initial Cost to

Company

Depreciable

Land Property
2,103 7,201
3,562 10,767
871 2,703
0 5,707
0 17,6186
1,100 3,359
863 2,7%0
82¢ 2,415
750 2,285
1,6%4 5,065
1,812 5,202
2,159 7,780
567 1,75%
241 1,069
1,928 4,408
1,148 3,460
527 2,058
990 2,971
563 1,710
498 1,527
5,250 1,202
1,536 1,609
5,325 15,420
10,483 31,559
980 3,390
5,510 16,555
4,207 14,410
D 228
3,637 949
2,914 8,662
5,890 20,211
5,286 5,545
4,514 13,175
663 0
3,711 11,133
2,652 7,981
1,240 3,322

Costy
Capitalized
Subsequent to
Acqguisiticon
(Improvements)

Dehreciable
Land Property

3e]
w0

CoOCOoOOCOOOOCOOO0OOOoOROOR OO0 OCoDOOO0 OO0
o
=<}

1,25

—

[
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DeAnza Santa Cruz
Santiago Estates
Sea Caks

Sunshadow

Westwinds (4 properties)
Bear Creek
Cimarron

Golden Terrace
Golden Terrace Scuth
Golden Terrace West
Hillcrest Village
Holiday Hills
Holiday Village CO
Pueble Grande
Woodland Hills
Aspen Meadows
Camelot Meadows
Mariners Cove
McNicel

Sweetbriar
Waterford Estates
Whispering Pines
Maralage Cay

Bay Indies

Bay Lake Estates
Breezy Hill RV
Buccaneer

Bulow Village RV
Bulow Village
Carriage Cove

Coral Cay

Coquina

Meadows at Countrywood
Country Place ’
Country Side North
Down Ycnder

East Bay Oaks

Gross Amount Carried

at Close of

Period 12/31/02

Depreciable
Land Property
2,103 7,185
3,562 11,222
871 2,945
0 5,811
0 22,432
1,100 3,532
863 3,355
826 2,973
750 2,768
1,694 5,943
2,202 7,380
2,160 11,297
567 2,636
241 1,459
1,928 6,716
1,148 3,632
1,778 5,669
490 6,174
563 1,768
499 1,770
5,250 le6,611
1,536 5,386
5,325 17,187
10,493 33,859
890 4,086
5,510 16,555
4,207 15,376
o] 228
3,637 5,785
2,914 9,285
5,890 22,394
5,286 9,635
4,514 15,090
681 6,963
3,711 12,571
2,652 7,981
1,240 3,759
5-3

SCHEDULE IIIX

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,

Total

INC.

3,288
14,764
3,816
5,811
22,432
4,632
4,218
3,799
3,518
7,637
9,582
13,457
3,203
1,700
8,644
4,780
7,447
7,164
2,331
2,269
21,861
6,922
22,512
44,352
5,076
22,065
19,583
228
9,422
12,199
28,284
14,821
19,604
7, 644
16,282
10, 633
4,999

REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATICN

DECEMBER 31, 2002
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Accumulated
Depreciation

(2,073)
{1,929)
(512)
{1,053)
(4,061)
{575}
{1, 995}
(1,632)
(504)
(2,968)
(4,217)
(6,1886)
(1,341)
(841)
{2,020)
(632}
(921)
(2,330)
(289)
(362)
{2,325)
{2,435}
(2,219}
(9,754}
(1,121}
(180}
(4,244)
(14)
(945)
(1,618)
(5,935)
(801)
(2,389)
(2,242)
(2,254)
(89)
(2,2986)

Date of
Acquisition

1994
1998
1997
1997
1997
1958
1983
1983
1587
1986
1983
15982
1983
1983
1994
1998
1998
1987
1998
1998
1996
1598
1997
1594
1994
2002
1994
2001
1994
1998
1994
1999
1998
1986
1998
1598
1982
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Real Estate

Eldorade Village

Glen Ellen

Grand Island

Hacienda Village
Harbor View

Heritage Village
Highland Wood RV
Hillecrest

Holiday Ranch

Holiday Village FL
Holiday Village

Indian Oaks

Lake Fairways

Lake Haven

Lakewood Village
Lighthouse Pointe
Mid-Florida Lakes

Oak Bend

Pickwick

Pine Lakes

Sherwood Forest
Sherwood Forest RV Park
Silk Oak

Southern Palms

Spanish Oaks

Oaks at Countrywood
The Heritage

The Lakes at Countrywcod
The Meadows, FL
Windmill Manor
Windmill village - Fr. Myers
Windmill village North
Windmill village South
Five Seasons

Holiday Village, IA
Golf Vistas

Willow Lake Estates

Locatien

Largo
Clearwater
Grand Island
New Port Richey
New Port Richey
Vero Beach
Pompang Beach
Clearwater
Larqgo

Vero Beach
Ormond Beach
Rockledge

N. Ft. Myers
Dunedin
Melbourne
Port Orange
Leesburg
Ocala

Port OQrange
N. Ft. Myers
Kissimmee
Kissimmee
Clearwater
Eustis

Ccala

Flant City
N. Ft. Myers
Plant City
Palm Beach
Bradenton

N. Ft. Myers
Sarasota
Sarasota
Cedar Rapids
Sipux City
Monee

Elgin

Encumbrances
FL 3,954
FL 2,480
FL 0
FL 10,198
FL 8,140
FL 0
FL 2,453
FL 0
FL 0
FL 0
FL 7,122
FL 4,511
FL 0
FL 7,418
FL 0
FL 0
FL 22,421
FL 0
FL 10,587
FL o]
FL 9,250
FL 0
FL 3,926
FL 0
FL 7,309
FL 0
FL o]
FL 0
FL 6,155
FL 8,047
FL 9,818
FL 8,273
FL 5,317
IA 0
1A 0
IL 0
IL 22,011

Initial Cost to

Company

Depreciable

Land Property
778 2,341
627 1,882
1,723 5,208
4,362 13,088
4,045 12,146
2,403 7,259
1,043 3,130
1,278 3,928
925 2,B&6
350 1,374
2,610 7,837
1,089 3,376
6,075 18,134
1,135 4,047
1,862 5,627
2,446 7,483
5,997 20,635
850 2,572
2,803 8,870
6,306 14,579
4,852 14,596
2,870 3,621
1,670 5,028
2,169 5,884
2,250 6,922
1,111 2,513
1,438 4,371
2,311 7,085
3,229 9,870
2,153 6,125
1,417 5,440
1,523 5,063
1,106 3,162
1,053 3,436
313 3,744
2,843 4,719
6,138 21,033

Costs
Capitalized
Subsequent to
Acquisition
{Improvements)

Depreciable
FProperty

424

=
[+

(")
CoOoCOOrooOoWOoOOoOUMOoOODOoOQOOoOoOOOoOWwOD

1,482

549

469
157
130

102
1,263
1,466

489

159
3,632

802

454
5,214
3,172

750

]

~N

w
o

1,422
708
335

2,659

1,210
939
939

1,045
828
551
515
401

4,737

2,540

(340)

&N
]l
[ T R E Y]

(== e i N o]
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Eldorado Village

Glen Ellen

Grand Island

Hacienda Village

Harbor View

Heritage Village
Highland Wood RV
Hillcrest

Holiday Ranch

Holiday Village FL
Holiday Village

Indian Oaks

Lake Fairways

Lake Haven

Lakewood Village
Lighthouse Pointe
Mid-Florida Lakes

Cak Bend

Pickwick

Pine Lakes

Sherwood Forest
Sherwood Forest RV Park
5ilk Oak

Southern Palms

Spanish Oaks

Oaks at Countrywood

The Heritage

The Lakes at Countrywood
The Meadows, FL
Windmill Manor
Windmill Village - Ft.
Windmill Village North
Windmill Village South
Five Seasons

Holiday village, IA
Golf Vistas

Willow Lake Estates

Myers

Gross Amount Carried

at Close of

Period 12/31/02

Deprecilable
Land Property
778 2,765
627 1,882
1,848 6,670
4,362 13,088
4,045 12,1486
2,403 7,808
1,043 3,130
1,278 4,397
825 3,023
350 1,504
2,610 7,837
1,089 4,078
6,110 19,397
1,135 5,513
1,862 6,116
2,469 8,242
5,997 24,267
850 3,374
2,803 9,324
6,327 19,793
4,852 17,768
3,438 4,371
1,670 5,028
2,169 7,306
2,250 7,630
771 2,908
1,687 7,030
2,452 8,295
3,229 10,809
2,153 7,064
1,417 6,485
1,523 5,891
1,100 3,713
1,053 3,851
313 4,145
2,843 9,456
6,138 23,573
5-4

SCHEDULE TIII

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,
REAT, ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATICN

DECEMBER 31, 2002
(AMOUNTS IN THCUSANDS)

INC.

i6,191
10,211
4,173
5,675
3,948
1,854
10,447
5,187
25,507
6,648
7,978
10,711
30,264
4,224
12,127
26,120
22,620
7,809
6,698
9,475
9,880
3,679
8,717
10,747
14,038
9,217
7,902
7,414
4,819
5,004
4,458
12,299
29,711

Accumulated
Depreciation

(1, 643)
(5)
(389)
(36)
{133)
{2,216)
(34)
(862)
(527
(281}
(90}
{760}
(5,166)
(2,841)
(1,760)
{1,426)
(6,327}
(977)
{1,501)
{15,194)
(2,752)
(686)
(14)
{1,071)
{2,273)
(387)
(1,921)
(513)
(1,303)
{1,098)
{3,840)
(3,443)
(2,154)
{898)
(2,238)
{1,384)
(6,287)

Date of
Acquisition

1983
2002
2001
2002
2002
1994
2002
1998
1998
1998
2002
1998
1994
1283
1994
1998
1594
1993
1998
1994
1998
1998
2002
1998
1993
1998
1993
2001
1959
1998
1983
1983
1983
1998
1986
1997
1924
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Real Estate

Forest Qaks (fka Burns Harbor)

Oak Tree Village
Windsong

Pheasant Ridge
Creekside

Casa Village

Del Rey

Bonanza

Boulder Cascade
Cabana

Flamingo West

Villa Borega

Brook Gardens
Greenwood Village
Falcon Wood Village
Quail Hollow
Shadowbrook

Mt. Hood

Green Acres

Fun n Sun RV Park
Tropic Winds

All Seasons
Westwood Village
Meadows of Chantilly
Kloshe Illahee
Independence Hill
Realty Systems, Inc.

Community Systems, Inc.

Management Business

Locaticn

Chesterton
Portage
Indianapclis
Mt. Airy
Wyoming
Billings
Albuquergue
Las Vegas
Las Vegas
Las Vegas
Las Vegas
Las Vegas
Lackawanna
Manorville
Eugene
Fairview
Clackamas
Welches
Brelnigsville
San Benito
Harlingen

Salt Lake City

Farr West
Chantilly
Federal Way
Morgantown

WA

Encumbrances

13,82

Initial Cest to

Costs
Capitalized
Subsequent to
Acquisition

Company {(Improvements)

Depreciable Depreciable

Land Property Land Property
916 2,909 ¢l 1,537
¢ 5} 569 3,498
1,482 4,480 0 140
376 1,779 Q 376
1,109 3, 6486 §] 19
1,011 3,109 181 2,104
1,926 5,800 0 703
208 2,643 o] 681
2,995 9,020 0 £93
2,648 7,989 0 230
1,730 5,266 o] 957
2,896 8,774 ¢ 218
3,828 10,310 0 1,167
3,667 9,414 485 3,075
1,112 3,426 0 148
0 3,249 4] 137
1,197 3,693 0 113
1,817 5,733 0 0
2,680 7,473 0 2,319
2,533 9] 412 a,37g9
1,221 3,809 o} 0
510 1,623 3} 199
1,346 4,179 0 1,132
5,430 16,440 0 2,119
2,408 7,284 0 111
299 898 0 297
0 ] 0 2,052
0 0 0 1,164
0 436 0 9,011
$280,259 $B54,250  $3,960 $157,538
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Forest Oaks (fka Burns Harbor)
Dak Tree Village
Windsong

Pheasant Ridge
Creekside

Casa Village

Del Rey

Bonanza

Boulder Cascade
Cabana

Flamingc West

Villa Borega

Brook Gardens
Greenwood Village
Falcon Woed village
Cuail Hollow
Shadowbroock

Mt. Hood

Green Acres

Fun n Sun RV Park
Tropic Winds

All Seasons

Westwood Village
Meadows of Chantilly
Kloshe Illahee
Independence Hill
Realty Systems, Inc.
Community Systems, Inc.
Management Business

Gross Amount Carried

at Close of

Pericd 12/31/02

Depreciable

Land Property
916 4,446
569 3,498
1,482 4,620
376 2,155
1,109 3,665
1,192 5,213
1,926 6,503
908 3,324
2,995 9,713
2,648 8,219
1,730 6,223
2,896 8,992
3,828 11,477
4,152 12,489
1,112 3,574
0 3,386
1,197 3,806
1,817 5,733
2,680 9,798
2,945 2,379
1,221 3,809
510 1,822
1,346 5,311
5,430 18,559
2,408 7,397
299 1,195

0 2,052

o] 1,164

o 9,447

$284,219

$1,011,788

Accumulated
Total Depreciation

5,362 (1,466)
4,087 {1,442)
6,102 (954)
2,531 (1,253)
4,774 {628)
6,405 (2,622)
8,429 (2,125)
4,232 (1,945)
12,708 {1,610}
10,867 (2,362)
7,953 (1,634)
11,888 (1,629)
15,305 (1,830}
16,641 (1,699}
4,686 (642)
3,386 (612)
5,003 (T20)
7,550 (172)
12,478 (4,365
12,324 (1,298)
5,030 (25}
2,332 (348)
6,657 {960}
23,989 (5, 366)
9,805 {1,327)
1,494 (500)
2,052 -
1,164 --
9,447 (6,624}
($238,098)

the Company uses a 30-year estimated life for
buildings acquired and structural and land improvements, a ten-to-fifteen
year estimated life for building upgrades and a three-to-seven year

The schedule excludes Properties in which the Company has a

non~controlling jeint venture interest and accounts for using the equity

NOTES:
(1) For depreciabkle property,
estimated life for furniture and fixtures.
(2}
method of accounting.
(3)
approximately $20.3 million as of December 31,
(4)
purpcses was approximately $1.1 billijon,
(5) All Properties were acguired,

constructed.

5-5

SCHEDULE TIIT

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES,

as of December 31,
except for Country Place Village,

The balance of furniture and fixtures included in the total amounts was
2002.
The aggregate cost of land and depreciable property for Federal income tax

2002,
which was

INC.

Date of
Acquisition

1993
1987
1998
1988
1998
1983
1993
1983
1998
1294
1294
1297
1598
1598
1997
1997
1997
2002
1988
1998
2002
1997
1997
1994
1997
1590
2002
2002
1920
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REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
DECEMBER 31, 2002
{AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

The changes in total real estate for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and
2000 were as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Balance, beginning of year ... $ 1,238,138 $ 1,218,176 $ 1,264,343
Acquisitions (1) ......... 107,138 17,770 (4,581)
Inprovements ............. 24,491 23,188 16,261
Dispositions {2} and other (73,760) {20,996) {57,847)
Balance, end of year ......... 5 1,296,007 $ 1,238,138 & 1,218,176
(1) Acquisitions for the year ended December 31, 2000 include return of escrow

proceeds. Acquisitions for the year ended December 31, 2002 include the
non-cash assumption by the Company of $47.9 million of mortgage debt.

(2) Dispositions for 2000 include the non-cash assumption of £19%.0 million of
debt by the purchaser cof a Property.

The changes in accumulated depreciation for the years ended December 31, 2002,
2001 and 2000 were as follows:

2002 2001 2000
Balance, beginning of year $ 211,878 $ 181,580 5 150,757
Depreciation expense . 37,188 35,205 35,548
Dispositions and other (10,968) {4,907) (4,725)
Balance, end of year ..... $ 238,098 $ 211,878 $ 181,580
5-6
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EXHIBIT 12
MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.

COMPUTATICN OF RATIC OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
{Dollar amounts in thousands}

For the Years Ended December 31,

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
Income before allbcation to Minority
Interests and extracrdinary loss on early
extinguishment of debt 3 56,623 5 51,544 S 52,701 s 36,835 $ 35,663
Fixed Charges
61,881 62,557 64,532 56,619 49,693
Earnings $ 118,604 $ 114,101 B 117,233 5 93,454 $ 85,356
Interest incurred 3 49,718 3 50,197 $ 52,317 5 53,134 £ 49,160
Amortization of deferred financing costs 1,011 1,108 363 641
533
Perpetual Preferred OP Unit Distributions 11,252 11,252 11,252 2,814 -—
Fixed Charges $ 61,981 $ 62,557 s 64,532 $ 56,619 $ 49,693
Earnings/Fixed Charges 1.91 1.82 1.82 1.65 1.72
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EXHIBIT 21

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

State of Inccrporation
or Organization

MHC Operating Limited Partnership Illincis
MHC Financing Limited Partnership Illinois
MHC Financing Limited Partnership Two Delaware
Blue Ribbon Communities Limited Partnership Delaware
MHC Lending Limited Partnership Illinois
MHC-DeAnza Financing Limited Partnership Illinois
MHC-Bay Indies Financing Limited Partnership Illinois
MHC Stagecoach, L.L.C. Delaware
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EXHIBIT 23

MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
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CONSENT OF INDEPENCENT AUDITORS

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements
(Form S-8 No. 333-68473, No. 333-28469, No. 333-25295, and No. 33-76486, and
Form S-3 No. 333-66550, No. 333-9%0813, Wo. 333-65515, NWo. 333-25297, No.
333-1710, No. 33-82902 and No. 33-97288) of Manufactured Home Communities, Inc.,
and in the related Prospectuses, of our report dated Januvary 27, 2003 with
respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedules of Manufactured
Home Communities, Inc., and te the reference to our firm under the caption
"Selected Financial and Operating Information™ included in this Annual Report
(Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 200C2.

ERNST & YCUNG LLP

Chicago, Illinois
March 27, 2003
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

EXHIBIT 24.1

STATE OF ILLINOIS }
) SS
COUNTY QF CCOK )

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that John F. Podjasek, Jr., naving an
address at Barrington, Iliinois, has made, constituted and sppointed and BY
THESE PRESENTS, dces make, constitute and appoint John M. Zceller and Howard
Walker, or either of them, having an address at Two North Riverside Plaza,
Chicago, Illincis 60606, his true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact for him and in his
name, place and stead to sign and execute in any and all capacities this Annual
Report on Form 10-K and any or all amendments to this Annual Report on Form
10-K, and to file the same with all exhibkits thereto, and other documents in
connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, giving and
granting unto each of such, Attorney-in-Fact, full power and authority to¢ do and
perform each and every act and thing, requisite and necessary to be done in and
about the premises, as fully, to all intents and purpeses as he might or could
do if personally present at the doing therecf, with full power of substitution
and revocation, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of such
Attorney-in-Fact or his substitutes shall lawfully do or cause to be done by
virtue hereof.

This power of Attorney shall remain in full force and effect until
terminated by the undersigned through the instrumentality of a signed writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, John F. Podjasek, Jr., has hereunto, set his hand this
24th day of March, 2003.

/3/ John F. Podjasek, Jr.

John F. Podjasek, Jr.

I, Jennifer L. Usher, a Notary Public in and for said County in the State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that John F. Podjasek, Jr., personally know to me
to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregeing instrument
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appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed and
delivered said instrument as his own free veoluntary act for the uses and
purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal this 24th day of March, 2003.

/s/ Jennifer L. Usher

{Notary Public)

My Commission Expires:
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

EXEIBIT 24.2

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) 55

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA )

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that Michael A. Torres, having an address at
1250 Bay St., Alameda, California, has made, constituted and appointed and BY
THESE PRESENTS, does make, constitute and appoint John M. Zoeller and Howard
Walker, or either of them, having an address at Two North Riverside Plaza,
Chicago, Tllinois 60606, his true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact for him and in his
name, place and stead to sign and execute in any and all capacities this Annual
Report on Form 10-K and any or all amendments to this Annual Report on Form
10-K, and to file the same with all exhibits theretc, and other documents in
connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, giving and
granting unto each of such, Attorney-in-Fact, full power and authority to do and
perform each and every act and thing, requisite and necessary to be done in and
about the premises, as fully, to all intents and purposes as he might or could
do if personally present at the doing thereof, with full power of substitution
and revocation, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of such
Attorney-in-Fact or his substitutes shall lawfully do or cause to be done by
virtue hereof.

This power of Attorney shall remain in full feorce and effect until
terminated by the undersigned through the instrumentality of a signed writing.'

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Michael A. Torres, has hereunto, set his hand this 27th
day of March, 2003.

/s/ Michael A, Torres

Michael A. Torres

I, Nancy K. Hagel, a Notary Public in and for said County in the State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that Michael A. Torres, personally know to me to be
the same person whose name 1s subscribed teo the foregoing instrument appeared
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before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed and delivered said

instrument as his own free voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set
forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal this 27th day of March, 2003.

/s/ Nancy K. Hagel

(Notary Public)
My Commission Expires:

March 1€, 2006
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PCWER OF ATTORNEY

EXHIBIT 24.3

STATE OF NEW YCORK )

COUNTY OF NEW YCRK )

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that Thomas E. Dobrowski, having an address
at 767 5th Ave., Mew York, New York, has made, constituted and appointed and BY
THESE PRESENTS, does make, constitute and appeint John M. Zoeller and Howard
Walker, or either of them, having an address at Two North Riverside Plaza,
Chicago, Illincis 60606, his true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact for him and in his
name, place and stead to sign and execute in any and all capacities this Annual
Report on Form 10-K and any or all amendments to this Annual Report on Form
10-X, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in
connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, giving and
granting unto each of such, Attorney-in-Fact, full power and authority to do and
perform each and every act and thing, requisite and necessary to be done in and
about the premises, as fully, to all intents and purposes as he might or could
do if perscnally present at the doing thereof, with full power of substitution
and revocation, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of such
Attorney-in-Fact or his substitutes shall lawfully do or cause to be done by
virtue hereof.

This power of Attorney shall remain in full force and effect until
terminated by the undersigned through the instrumentality of a signed writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Thomas E. Dobrowski, has hereunto, set his hand this
21st day of March, 2003.

/s/ Thomas E. Dobrowski

Thomas E. Dobrowski

I, Bernadette Armstrong, a Notary Public in and for said County in the
State aforesaid, do hereby certify that Thomas E. Dobrowski, personally know to
me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument
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appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed and
delivered said instrument as his own free voluntary act for the uses and
purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal this 21st day of March, Z003.

/s/ Bernadette Armstrong

(Notary Public)

My Commission Expires:

February 25, 2006
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

EXHIBIT 24.4

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
} 55
COUNTY OF KITSAP }

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that Gary L. Waterman, having an address at
Bainbridge, Washington, has made, constituted and appointed and BY THESE
PRESENTS, does make, constitute and appoint John M. Zoeller and Howard Walker,
or either of them, having an address at Two North Riverside Plaza, Chicago,
Tllinois 60606, his true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact for him and in his name,
place and stead to sign and execute in any and all capacities this Annual Report
on Form 10-K and any or all amendments to this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and
to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, giving and granting unto
each of such, Attorney-in-Fact, full power and authority to do and perform each
and every act and thing, requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully, to all intents and purposes as he might or could do if
personaily present at the doing thereof, with full power of substitution and
revocation, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of such
Attorney-in-Fact or his substitutes shall lawfully do or cause to be done by
virtue hereof.

This power of Attorney shall remain in full force and effect until
terminated by the undersigned through the instrumentality of a signed writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Gary L. Waterman, has hereunto, set his hand this 21st
day of March, 2003.

/s/ Gary L. Waterman

Gary L. Watexrman

I, Vicki A Raugh, a Notary Public in and for said County in the State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that Gary L. Waterman, personally know to me to be
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the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument appeared
before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed and delivered said

instrument as his own free voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set
forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal this 21st day of March, 2003.

/s/ Vicki & Raugh

(Notary Public)

My Commission Expires:

February 7, 2005
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

EXHIBIT 24.5

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) 88
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH )

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that Donald S. Chisholm, having an address
at Pam Beach, FLorida, has made, constituted and appointed and BY THESE
PRESENTS, does make, constitute and appeint John M. Zoeller and Howard Walker,
or either of them, having an address at Two North Riverside Plaza, Chicago,
Illinois 60606, his true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact for him and in his name,
place and stead to sign and execute in any and all capacities this Annual Report
on Form 10-K and any or all amendments to this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and
to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, giving and granting unto
each of such, Attorney-in-Fact, full power and authority to do and perform each
and every act and thing, requisite and necessary to be done in and about the
premises, as fully, te all intents and purposes as he might or could do if
personally present at the doing thereof, with full power of substitution and
revocation, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of such
Attorney-in-Fact or his substitutes shall lawfully do oxr cause to be done by
virtue hereof.

This power of Attorney shall remain in full force and effect until
terminated by the undersigned through the instrumentality of a signed writing.

IN WITNESS WHERECQF, Donald S. Chisholm, has hereunto, set his hand this
21st day of March, 2003.

/s/ Donald S. Chisholm

Donald S. Chisholm

I, Audrey Hoffman, a Notary Public in and for said County in the State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that Donald S. Chisholm, personally know to me to
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be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument appeared
before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed and delivered said

instrument as his own free veoluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set
forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal this 21st day of March, 2003.

/s/ Budrey Hoffman

(Notary Public}

My Commission Expires:

September 14, 2006
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

EXHIBIT 24.6

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
) 55
COUNTY OF RIVERSAS )

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that Louis H. Masotti, having an address at
210 Kenenish Dr, Rancho Mirage, California, has made, constituted ang appointed
and BY THESE PRESENTS, does make, constitute and appoint John M. Zoeller and
Howard Walker, or either of them, having an address at Two North Riverside
Plaza, Chicago, Illinois 60606, his true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact for him and
in his name, place and stead to sign and execute in any and all capacities this
Annual Report on Form 10-K and any or all amendments to this Annual Report on
Form 10-K, and to file the same with all exhibits thereto, and other documents
in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, giving and
granting unto each of such, Attorney-in-Fact, full power and authority to do and
perform each and every act and thing, requisite and necessary to be done in and
about the premises, as fully, to all intents and purposes as he might or could
do 1f personally present at the doing therecf, with full power of substitution
and revocation, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of such
Attorney-in-Fact or his substitutes shall lawfully do or cause to be done by

virtue hereof.

This power of Attorney shall remain in full force and effect until
terminated by the undersigned through the instrumentality of a signed writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Louis H. Masotti, has hereunto, set his hand this 24th
day of March, 2003.

/s/ Louis H. Masotti

Louis H. Masotti

I, Ann Randel Masotti, a Notary Public in and for said County in the State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that Louis H. Masotti, personally know to me to be
the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument appeared
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before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed and delivered said

instrument as his own free voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set
forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal this 24th day of March, 2003.

/s/ Ann Randel Masotti

{Notary Public)

My Commission Expires:

July 21, 2006
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EXHIBIT 99.1

CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.8.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the accompanying Annual Report on Form 10-K of
Manufactured Home Communities, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2002 (the
"Annual Report"™), I, John M. Zoeller, Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of Manufactured Home Communities, Inc., hereby certify
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S8.C. Section
1350, that to the best of my knowledge:

1. such Annual Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2. the information contained in such Annual Report fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial conditicn and results of operations of
Manufactured Home Cemmunities, Inc.

Date: March 28, 2003 By: /s/ Jochn M. Zoeller

John M. Zoeller
Executive Vice President and Chief
Financial COfficer

A SIGNED ORIGINAL OF THIS WRITTEN STATEMENT REQUIRED BY SECTION
206 HAS BEEN PROVIDED TO MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
AND WILL BE RETAINED BY MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
AND FURNISHED TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ITS STAFF
UPON REQUEST.

CERTIFICATICN OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.5.C. SECTION 1350
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In connection with the accompanying Annual Report on Form 10-K of
Manufactured Home Communities, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2002 {the
"Annual Report"), I, Howard Walker, Chief Executive Officer of Manufactured Home
Communities, Inc., hereby certify pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1330, that to the best cf my knowledge:

1. such Annual Repert fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) eor
15{d) of the Securities Exchange Act cf 1934; and

2. the information contained in such Annual Repcort fairly presents, in all
material respects, the financial cendition and results of cperations of
Manufactured Home Communities, Inc. .

Date: March 28, 2002 By: /s/ Howard Walker

Howard Walker
Chief Executive Officer

A SIGNED CRIGINAL OF THIS WRITTEN STATEMENT REQUIRED BY SECTION
906 HAS BEEN PROVIDED TO MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
AND WILL BE RETAINED BRY MANUFACTURED HOME COMMUNITIES, INC.
AND FURNISHED TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE CCMMISSION OR ITS STAFF
UPON REQUEST.
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